

Learn more. Be more.®

# FALL 2015 COURSE SCHEDULE

# **Mission Statement**

Fontbonne University, a Catholic coeducational institution of higher learning sponsored by the Sisters of St. Joseph of Carondelet, is rooted in the Judeo-Christian tradition. The university is dedicated to the discovery, understanding, preservation and dissemination of truth. Undergraduate and graduate programs are offered in an atmosphere characterized by a commitment to open communication, personal concern and diversity. Fontbonne University seeks to educate students to think critically, to act ethically and to assume responsibility as citizens and leaders.

# **Values Statement**

Fontbonne University honors the values and heritage of the Sisters of St. Joseph of Carondelet by fostering excellence, integrity, respect, diversity, community, justice, service, faith and Catholic identity.

# **Vision Statement**

Fontbonne University aspires to be a preferred destination, committed to providing a holistic learning experience rooted in excellence, for those seeking to be educated as leaders to serve a world in need and for those dedicated to educating them.

# **Commitment Statement**

Fontbonne University is committed to:

- 1. Achieving academic and educational excellence
- 2. Advancing historical remembrance, critical reflection and moral resolve
- 3. Promoting dialogue among diverse communities
- 4. Demonstrating care and respect for each member of the community
- 5. Serving the larger community
- 6. Preparing individuals to be an ethical and responsible presence to the world

# **Statement of Catholic Identity**

Fontbonne affirms its identity as a Catholic university. Sponsored by the Sisters of St. Joseph of Carondelet, it is founded on the beliefs that all creation reveals God, that the ministry of Jesus began a process of redemption that extends to this day, and that the Holy Spirit continues to impart grace through the daily experiences of women and men. Among the many signs of God's grace are teaching and learning, which at Fontbonne are pursued by people sharing a variety of religious beliefs and an understanding of the importance of education.

"Catholic" means "universal" and "throughout the whole," like leaven permeating bread. The permeating quality of Fontbonne is our commitment to know, to love, and to serve the truth that unites faith and reason, nature and grace, the human and the divine. The desire for a greater understanding of creation and its Creator is one of the most profound expressions of human dignity. In this sense, to learn is to augment one's capacity for love so that the thoughtful and loving acts of an educated person are a witness to the transformation of the world that began with the Resurrection and continues with the enlivening of humanity. What makes us truly human helps to unite us with the divine as we seek to understand, love, and serve God and neighbor without distinction.

The permeating and universal nature of Catholicism gives rise to the mission and vision of this university. Because Fontbonne is Catholic, we embrace openness and inclusiveness. Because Fontbonne is Catholic, we pursue educational excellence. And because Fontbonne is Catholic, we seek to recognize the presence of God in all creation and to participate in the continuing transformation of ourselves and a world in need.

#### Contents

MISSION, VISION, VALUES, COMMITMENT STATEMENTS	1
STATEMENT OF CATHOLIC IDENTITY	1
ADMISSION INFORMATION	4
Application Fee	4
Student Request for Fall Application	4
REGISTRATION	4
REGISTRATION PROCEDURES	4
CHANGES AND WITHDRAWAL DEADLINES	4
UNIVERSITY EXPENSES	5
TUITION DISCOUNTS	5
Fees (2015 – 2016)	5
Payment of Accounts	5
Refunds	6
	-
Notice	6
Room and Board Refunds	6
	6
STUDENT SERVICES	7
Campus Housing	7
Identification Cards	7
Career Development	7
Counseling and Wellness	7
Students with Disabilities	7
Textbooks	7
Campus Security Report	7
FAMILY EDUCATION RIGHTS AND PRIVACY ACT POLICY (FERPA)	7
POLICY: FACULTY UNANNOUNCED ABSENCE FROM/	8
LATENESS FOR CLASS	8
ONLINE COURSE INFORMATION	8
To Access the Blackboard Tutorial:	8
Minimum Technology Requirements for Online Students:	8
EXAMINATION SCHEDULE	8
Student E-Mail Addresses	9
KEY TO COURSE GUIDE AND CLASS LOCATIONS	9
CAMPUS SERVICES DIRECTORY	10
ACADEMIC CALENDAR FALL 2015	11
SNOW SCHEDULE	12
UNDERGRADUATE COURSES	14
BONNIE AND L.B. ECKELKAMP COLLEGE OF GLOBAL BUSINESS	
AND PROFESSIONAL STUDIES	14
ACCOUNTING	14
BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION	14
ECONOMICS	15
FASHION MERCHANDISING	15
FINANCE	15
HEALTH CARE MANAGEMENT	16
	16
MANAGEMENT	16
MARKETING	17
SPORTS MANAGEMENT	17
COLLEGE OF EDUCATION AND ALLIED HEALTH PROFESSIONS	18
COMMUNICATION DISORDERS AND DEAF EDUCATION	18
SPEECH LANGUAGE PATHOLOGY	18
	19
EDUCATION/SPECIAL EDUCATION	19
FAMILY & CONSUMER SCIENCE	22
COLLEGE OF ARTS & SCIENCES	23
BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES	23
APPLIED SOCIOLOGY	23
PSYCHOLOGY	23

BIOLOGICAL AND PHYSICAL SCIENCES	
	24
	24
	25
	26
	27
	27
	27
	29
	30
	30
	32
	32
	32
	32
	32
	33
	33
	33
	34
	34
	35
	35
	36
	37
	37
	37
	39
	40
	44
	47
DEDICATED SEMESTER COURSES	50
GRADUATE COURSES	52
BONNIE AND L.B. ECKELKAMP COLLEGE OF GLOBAL BUSINESS ANI	
	52
	52 52
	52 52
	52 53
	53
	53
	55 54
	54 54
	54 54
COMMUNICATION DISORDERS AND DEAF EDUCATION 5 SPEECH-LANGUAGE PATHOLOGY AND EARLY	54
	- 4
	54
	56
	56
	58
	58
	58
LEARNING TECHNOLOGIES AND INSTRUCTIONAL	58
DESIGN ANDTECHNOLOGY	50
	50

#### Letter from the President



Dear Student,

On behalf of the entire academic community, it is my pleasure to welcome you to Fontbonne University.

You have made a major decision by choosing to attend Fontbonne and earn your post-secondary degree. Actually, it is even more than a major decision; it's a life-changing decision because you will be in the constant quest for truth, knowledge and wisdom. Your essential being will be transformed by not only learning how to make a living but also learning how to live a life, which is ultimately more important.

I encourage you to take full advantage of all of your campus-based opportunities be they academic, spiritual, interpersonal, recreational or developmental in nature. Use your time wisely and benefit from our values of excellence, integrity, respect, diversity, community, justice, service, faith and Catholic identity.

Here at Fontbonne, you will engage in an educational environment that can be summed up as values-based and student-centered with a philosophy of Learn More. Be More, which encourages you to utilize your gifts and talents to the fullest possible level.

Rest assured that you have chosen wisely and, once again, welcome to Fontbonne.

Sincerely,

J. Michael Pressimone President

#### Fontbonne's Ninth Dedicated Semester "The Future"

The Dedicated Semester topic for this year is "The Future". We will explore emerging trends, new applications of current methods and technologies, innovation, and invention in all disciplines.

#### Notice of Non-Discrimination

Fontbonne University does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, age, sex, gender orientation, national or ethnic origin, or disability in employment or in the administration of its educational policies, admission policies, scholarship and loan programs, or athletic and other programs and activities.

Furthermore, Fontbonne University prohibits retaliation against anyone who either opposes unlawful discrimination, assists or participates in an investigation of a complaint of discrimination, or exercises that person's rights under any law that forbids discrimination.

The Fontbonne University coordinators for Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, Titles VI and VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and other laws and regulations prohibiting discrimination are:

Gary Zack Vice President for Finance and Administration Fontbonne University 6800 Wydown Boulevard St. Louis, MO 63105 Phone: (314) 719-8017 Fax: (314) 719-8023 E-mail: gzack@fontbonne.edu

Mark Pousson, Ph.D Director of the Kinkel Center for Academic Resources and Section 504/ADA Coordinator Fontbonne University 6800 Wydown Blvd. St. Louis, MO 63105 Phone: (314) 719-3627 Fax: (314) 719-3614 E-mail: mpousson@fontbonne.edu

Questions about this non-discrimination policy and any complaints of discrimination shall be directed to either of these coordinators.

Fontbonne University complies with the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974, Public Law 93-380, as amended.

The University reserves the right to change any section of this bulletin and to affect the cancellation of any listed course without prior notice.

# IT IS THE STUDENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO READ THIS PUBLICATION IN ITS ENTIRETY.

#### **Admission Information**

Fontbonne University accepts applications for admission to degree programs for the fall and spring semesters. Admission to the University is based upon evaluation of the individual's ability to succeed in, benefit from, and achieve his/her educational goals through the academic programs at Fontbonne.

In reviewing student credentials, the University looks for evidence of successful completion of prior academic work, self-motivation, and academic aptitude. Accepted students are admitted to the University; admission to the department of the student's intended major is determined by the department.

The University operates on rolling admission and will notify an applicant of his/her admission as soon as possible after receipt of all required credentials. All credentials must be on file no later than one week prior to final registration for any term in which enrollment is desired.

Prior to registration for classes, degree-seeking students may be required to take the Fontbonne University placement test. The Admission Office will determine which students are required to take all or part of the placement test. The test results are used for evaluation, placement, and academic advising. Friday, August 3, 2015 is the deadline for admission as a classified (degree-seeking) student for the Fall 2015 semester.

All inquiries regarding admission to Fontbonne as a freshman, transfer, graduate, or unclassified student should be directed to:

Office of Admission Fontbonne University 6800 Wydown Boulevard St. Louis, MO 63105-3098

#### **Application Fee**

An application fee of \$25 must accompany each initial application for admission to the university. The fee is the same for special and regular students and for full-time and part-time students, as well as for admission to the summer session. The fee is not refunded even if the applicant withdraws or is not accepted.

Fontbonne students who wish to register after an absence are not required to pay the fee again.

#### Student Request for Fall Application

To apply for admission, visit our online application at: https://griffinnet.fontbonne.edu/ICS/Admissions/

#### Registration

Advising Week : April 7-10, 13, 2015

#### Undergraduate Registration:

Currently enrolled students—April 14-17, 20, 2015 online (ADVISOR SIGNATURE REQUIRED FOR CURRENT STUDENTS BY April 14, 2015) (Pre-registration week is April 14-17, 20, 2015)

**New students** (Freshmen, Transfer, Unclassified): Begins June 3, 2015 by appointment

Graduate Registration:

Currently enrolled students— April 14-17, 20, 2015 online (Pre-registration week is April 14-17, 20, 2015) New students— Begins April 21, 2015 by appointment

#### **Final Registration**

Friday, August 14, 2015 4-5:30 p.m. for all students who have not previously registered. Anyone registering after final registration will pay a late fee of \$25.

#### **Registration Procedures**

Students should:

- 1. Pick up registration materials at the Registrar's Office, Ryan 205.
- 2. Meet with their departmental advisor to complete Course request forms. (If you are undecided as to a major, a staff advisor will be assigned.)
- 3. Complete any independent study forms or obtain any prior authorizations.
  - Returning students enter their schedules online.
  - Advisors enter the new student's schedule online.
  - All students' white registration form must be returned to the Registrar's Office, Ryan 205.
  - Students who have not been enrolled for more than one or more semesters must reapply in the Office of Admission prior to registering for classes.

For clarification or additional information about registration procedures, please call the Registrar's Office at (314)889-1421.

#### **Changes and Withdrawal Deadlines**

To change registration, including withdrawal from a course, the student must:

- 1. Obtain the appropriate form from the Registrar's Office.
- 2. Give the supporting reason for the change or withdrawal.
- 3. Obtain approval and signature from the advisor before the end of the first week of the semester.

After the first week of the semester, the student must obtain the signatures of the advisor, the Business Office and the Financial Aid Office. Students may not add a course after the first week of the semester.

4. Return the form to the Registrar's Office before the deadline.

After the first week of the semester has been completed, no further changes may be made with the exception of withdrawals and 2nd 8week course additions. A student who, with proper authorization, withdraws from a course before a date specified in the University calendar (usually one week after midterm) receives a grade of "W." No withdrawals will be accepted after the date specified in the calendar. Exception to this policy, for reasons beyond the student's control, may be made by The Office of Academic Affairs for an individual course or for the semester. Students who withdraw without authorization receive a final grade of "F." For 1st 8-week courses, the last day to withdraw is:

Friday, September 11, 2015

For semester courses, the last day to withdraw is: Wednesday, October 14, 2015

For 2nd 8-week courses, the last day to withdraw is: Wednesday, November 11, 2015

#### FAILURE TO ATTEND CLASSES DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A WITHDRAWAL

#### **University Expenses**

TUITION (2015-2016)

Full-time undergraduate tuition: \$11,715 per semester \$23,430 per academic year

A full-time undergraduate student takes 12-18 credit hours per semester. Full-time students taking any hours in excess of 18 per semester will pay the undergraduate part-time rate for additional hours (\$626.00 per hour).

Part-time undergraduate tuition: \$626.00 per credit hour

A part-time undergraduate student takes fewer than 12 credit hours in the fall or spring semester.

Graduate rates: \$679.00 per credit hour

Room and Board

Medaille Hall: \$10,110 per academic year (based on single occupancy and 14 meal plan)
St. Joseph's Hall: \$8,811 per academic year (based on double occupancy and 14 meal plan)
Southwest Apartments (room only): \$7,869 per academic year (meal plan not included)

For additional housing information, visit our website www.fontbonne.edu/studentlife/residentialliving/

#### **Tuition Discounts**

**Alumni Discount:** Students with an undergraduate degree from Fontbonne are eligible for a 15% discount on their graduate studies. This discount may exclude some laboratory and studio courses. This discount must be requested each semester.

**Educator's Discount:** In appreciation of the services offered to our community by educators at all levels, Fontbonne University offers a 15% discount to qualified individuals enrolled in graduate coursework. Qualified educators (teachers or paraprofessionals) include those who work at least half-time in a nursery school, a pre-K through 12 school system or post-secondary institution. Application forms can be obtained from your department and must be filled out in its entirety each semester.

**Pathways Discount:** The Pathways Discount is only offered to those students enrolled in the Pathways Program. This is a 22% discount on specific, undergrad courses. This discount is not offered during the summer semester. Please see your advisor.

\*note: Only one discount will be applied per course. If a student is eligible for more than one discount on the same course, the larger discount will be applied.

#### Fees (2015 – 2016)

Application fee: \$25 International application fee: \$50 Freshman Orientation Fee: \$150 New Transfer Student Fee: \$50 Graduation: \$75 Certificates: \$10 Mailing of diploma: \$10 Parking permits: \$80 - \$140 (Parking permit fees are subject to change) Late registration — \$25 **Resource Fee:** Undergraduate Students: 1-9 credit hours (per hour) \$18 10 or more credit hours (per semester) \$180 Graduate Students: per credit hour \$18 Transcripts: \$4 Transcripts on-demand: \$15 Prior Learning Assessment (PLA) Fees: Professional training evaluated by ACE/PONSI: Transcripting fee (per credit hour) — \$60 Portfolio I — Documented Learning: Portfolio development fee - \$100

Transcripting fee (per credit hour) — \$60 Portfolio II — Narrative Essay: Portfolio development fee — \$200 Transcripting fee (per credit hour) — \$60

Portfolio development fees must be paid at the beginning of the process and are non-refundable. Transcripting fees are charged for hours awarded and must be paid before the credit is posted to the student's transcript. Fees are subject to change without prior notice.

Private and applied music instruction, one hour per week, per semester:

Undergraduate One credit hour (tuition & fees) — \$605 Two credit hours (tuition & fees) — \$1,150

Fees for each course with a scheduled laboratory/studio period are listed with the description.

#### AUDIT:

(Students who wish to attend class only\*\*) Undergraduate: \$150 per course Graduate\*: \$200 per course \*Graduate Business Courses: \$485 per course

\*Many courses with studio or lab periods are not eligible for audit. If a course with fee is audited, the student must pay the studio or lab fee.

#### **Payment of Accounts**

Accounts are due in advance for the Fall semester. Payment-in-full less any financial assistance must be received by July 15, 2015. A \$25.00 late fee will be assessed for payments received after July 15, 2015. For students who are registering after July 15, 2015, payment is due upon registration.

Fontbonne University offers the convenience of Electronic Billing (E-Bill) and payments online. Monthly statements are mailed electronically. To enroll go to <u>www.fontbonne.edu/ebill</u>. An email notice will be sent to your Fontbonne e-mail address whenever a statement is generated for your account. You may also provide your parents or other payers with your personal log-on so they can have access to the bill and make payment. To access more information about online services, visit our website at <u>www.fontbonne.edu</u> click on GriffinNet. Enter your User Name and Password, click on Everything Money and then Business Office file. Fontbonne University accepts MasterCard, Visa and DISCOVER.

Fontbonne University has contracted with Higher One Tuition Pay to provide a payment plan that will allow monthly payments without interest charges. You can enroll online at <a href="http://www.tuitionpaymentplan.com/fontbonne">www.tuitionpaymentplan.com/fontbonne</a> or <a href="http://www.tuitionayenroll.com">www.tuitionayenroll.com</a>.

To pay by mail, mail a check payable to Fontbonne University to: Fontbonne University, ATTN: Business Office 6800 Wydown Boulevard St. Louis, MO 63105 – 3098

#### **Employee Tuition Reimbursement**

Many companies provide full or partial tuition reimbursement to their employees who are pursuing a University education. Employed students should check with their companies to see if tuition reimbursement is available.

Failure to make payments for tuition, fees, or other amounts owed the University when due, or failure to arrange for such payments before their due dates, is considered sufficient cause to 1. bar the student from registering for courses, 2. drop the student from preregistered courses, with subsequent registration subject to late fees, and/or 3. withhold the transcript of record, certificate, or diploma.

#### Refunds

No adjustment or refund is made for late entrance, for absence after entrance, or for dismissal.

Tuition and fee adjustments resulting from withdrawal from the University or withdrawal from a specific course will be computed from the date on which the Registrar approves the official permit for withdrawal.

Tuition adjustments will be made according to the following scale:

<ul> <li>Withdrawal before first day of classes</li> </ul>	100%
<ul> <li>Withdrawal during first drop/add period</li> </ul>	100%
<ul> <li>Withdrawal within first 10% of the semester</li> </ul>	90%
<ul> <li>Withdrawal within 11-25% of the semester</li> </ul>	50%
<ul> <li>Withdrawal within first 26-50% of the semester</li> </ul>	25%
<ul> <li>No refund after 51% of the semester</li> </ul>	0%

Fee adjustments will be made according to the following s	scale:
<ul> <li>Withdrawal before the first day of classes</li> </ul>	100%
<ul> <li>Withdrawal during the first drop/add period</li> </ul>	100%
<ul> <li>No refund after the first drop/add period</li> </ul>	0%

If withdrawal from classes results from extraordinary circumstances beyond the student's control (such as serious illness) the student should complete an Extenuating Circumstance Withdrawal. To begin the process, an application can be attained in the Office of Advising or in the Office of the Registrar.

A \$25 residential life processing fee will be charged on all withdrawals after the first day of classes.

Fontbonne University's refund process provides you with quick access to your funds with direct deposit into your personal checking or savings account. Access to your money is quick and convenient. Go to <u>www.fontbonnechoice.afford.com</u> and follow the simple enrollment steps.

#### Notice

Students receiving Financial Aid/Federal Title IV Financial Aid must officially withdraw from Fontbonne University. The withdrawal forms are located in the Office of the Director of Academic Advising and must be signed by the following departments: Director of Academic Advising, Financial Aid Office, Business Office, and Registrar's Office.

Upon receiving official notification of withdrawal the Financial Aid Office will calculate a refund using the Return of Title IV Funds software, if the student has received Title IV aid. Those who receive cash refunds before withdrawing must repay all excess funds to Fontbonne University. Failure to repay funds when requested would bar you from receipt of financial aid in the future. Students will receive written notification of the adjustments to the financial aid package, which will indicate if a post-withdrawal disbursement is allowed. Students receiving Institutional grant or scholarship dollars will receive a refund based on the Tuition adjustment schedule. The Business Office should be contacted if any questions arise about billing.

Finally, please note withdrawal from a specific course(s) may result in an adjustment in the financial aid package. Also, failure to properly withdraw from the University will result in the adjustment of financial aid after the end of the semester. Therefore, please contact us immediately upon leaving the University.

#### Room and Board Refunds

Withdrawal from a residence hall will be prorated on the same basis as tuition and fees. The room deposit will be refunded subject to any outstanding financial obligation to the University.

#### **Evening and Online Programs**

Fontbonne University gives busy adult learners the opportunity to earn a bachelor's or master's degree while balancing a career and personal life. Our evening and online programs are flexible and highly personalized —allowing you to structure your education to fit your individual needs.

In most of our programs, you can enroll in one or two courses each eight-week term. We offer five terms throughout the year, so you can begin when it's convenient for you. Note: some programs are on 16-week semesters with traditional fall and spring starts. An advising team will guide you through the enrollment and financial aid processes, as well as help create a personalized degree completion plan. Our instructors bring industry expertise to the classroom, and the curriculum emphasizes practical, real-world knowledge. Courses are available in a variety of formats including evenings, online or as a blend.

Undergraduate majors include accounting, applied behavioral sciences, business administration (with concentrations in accounting, finance, management and social entrepreneurship), healthcare management, human resource management, marketing, management and leadership, and special education-Paraprofessional Pathways. There are also undergraduate minors in business administration, marketing and social entrepreneurship.

Graduate programs include accounting, accountancy, business administration, computer science, education, instructional design and technology, learning technologies, management, nonprofit management, supply chain management and teaching: special education – Paraprofessional Pathways. A variety of concentrations and graduate certificates further allow you to individualize your studies.

To learn more about these programs, visit www.fontbonne.edu/eveonline or call (314) 863-2220 to speak with an admissions counselor.

#### Student Services Campus Housing

Campus housing is available on a limited basis to enrolled Fontbonne students. Inquiries should be made to the Office of Residential Life at (314) 889-1422.

#### Identification Cards

The Student Affairs Office, located on the first floor of Medaille Hall, issues picture I.D.s during regular office hours. The I.D. identifies the holder as a Fontbonne student and is issued for campus security reasons, use of facilities in the Dunham Student Activity Center, library borrowing privileges, cashing checks, and using Griffin Bucks. A valid I.D. may be used throughout the city for discounts to selected movies, sporting events, plays, museums and cultural events. To get an I.D., students need to provide proper identification, such as a driver's license, and have proof of semester registration. There is no charge for the first I.D. If the I.D. is lost or damaged, there is a \$10 replacement fee.

#### **Career Development**

The Career Development Department provides assistance with career planning and decision-making, selecting academic majors, and learning job search techniques. Job and internship openings are posted on the Career Services website. The department is located in the Student Affairs Office on the first floor of Medaille Hall. Appointments may be scheduled in person or by telephone at (314) 889-4516 during normal office hours (M-F, 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.). For additional information, please go to www.fontbonne.edu/career.

counseling to currently enrolled Fontbonne students. The department also provides referrals to off-campus counseling resources. The Counseling and Wellness Department is located in the Student Affairs Office on the first floor of Medaille Hall. Appointments may be scheduled in person or by telephone at (314) 889-4516 during normal office hours (M-F, 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.). In cases of on-campus, after-hours emergencies, contact Fontbonne's Public Safety Office at (314) 889-4596; for off-campus emergencies, contact 911.

#### Students with Disabilities

Fontbonne University offers academic accommodations to students with documented physical or mental impairments. Any Fontbonne student is eligible for academic accommodations or special services if:

- The student self-identifies that he or she has a physical or mental impairment and needs an academic accommodation based on his or her individual needs;
- The student submits a request for an academic accommodation to the Director of the Kinkel Center for Academic Resources, along with any supporting documentation, at least 30 days before the semester begins or as soon as reasonably possible; and
- The student provides reasonable, appropriate, and verifiable supporting documentation of the physical or mental impairment at the time of the request for an academic accommodation or within 30 days after the request, unless extenuating circumstances exist.

For requests or inquiries regarding other accommodations, including auxiliary aids or services, or modifications of policies or procedures to participate in a program, service, or activity, or the existence and location of services, activities, and facilities that are accessible to and usable by individuals with disabilities, please contact the Section 504/ADA Coordinator, Mark Pousson, Ph.D., at 314-719-3627, 314-889-4571, or mpousson@fontbonne.edu.

#### Textbooks

New and used textbooks may be purchased in the Fontbonne bookstore.

#### **Campus Security Report**

A copy of Fontbonne's Campus Security Report is made available by October 1st of each year. The report contains information about campus security and the campus crime statistics for the last three calendar years. The Campus Security Report is available at www.fontbonne.edu/csa.

You may also request a copy of this report by writing to the Director of Public Safety.

#### **Counseling and Wellness**

The Counseling and Wellness Department is staffed by a licensed clinical social worker who provides free brief mental health

# Family Education Rights and Privacy Act Policy (FERPA)

The Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA), also known as the Buckley Amendment, is a federal regulation that protects the privacy of student education records. It applies to all schools that receive funds from the U.S. Department of Education.

In accordance with the Family Education Rights and Privacy Act, certain information designated as "directory information" may be released without the prior consent of a student, unless the student has forbidden its disclosure in writing by completing a Request to Withhold Release of Directory Information form available in the Registrar's Office. This form must be turned in to the Registrar within two (2) weeks of the start of the semester. It will stay in effect until the fall term of the next academic year. The University will assume that a student does not object to the release of Directory Information unless the student files this written notification.

A complete listing of Directory Information items is included in the FERPA policy which is posted on Fontbonne's website at http://www.fontbonne.edu/academics/registrar/ferpa.htm

Students should read the FERPA policy to know their rights and responsibilities as they pertain to their education records.

Questions should be directed to the Registrar's Office.

#### Policy: Faculty Unannounced Absence From/ Lateness for Class

In the event that a class has not been notified of the absence or late arrival of a faculty member:

- 1. For courses which meet two or more times per week, students must wait 15 minutes before leaving a class.
- 2. For courses which meet only once per week, students must wait 30 minutes before leaving a class.

#### **Online Course Information**

All online courses for which a student is registered are blocked from the course list until the Blackboard Tutorial is completed. Please complete the tutorial early so you will not miss valuable class time.

#### To Access the Blackboard Tutorial:

1. Navigate to http://bblearn.fontbonne.edu in your Internet browser. The university recommends using Mozilla Firefox for Blackboard.

 Enter login/password; these are the same login and password as those used for Fontbonne University email. Example: Jane Doe Email: doej@fontbonne.edu Login: doej Password: JD123456!

3. Blackboard Tutorial should be listed on the courses tab in Blackboard if it is required.

Please contact Jo Ann Mattson for more information about blended or online degree programs at Fontbonne or if you have any questions regarding the Blackboard tutorial: <u>jmattson@fontbonne.edu</u> or 314-889-4514

If you experience issues with Blackboard, please contact Amy Peach at: <a href="mailto:apeach@fontbonne.edu">apeach@fontbonne.edu</a> or 314-889-1499.

#### Minimum Technology Requirements for Online Students:

- Minimum of 2 GB of RAM with DSL or high-speed Internet access.
- Windows and Office 2007 or higher for PC and Office 2008 for Mac. Most online courses require Microsoft Word and PowerPoint, and many require Excel. Fontbonne University's standard software platform is MS Office 2013. Some courses require the purchase of additional coursespecific software; this information should be listed in the course schedule or course syllabus.
- Use of Fontbonne University email is mandatory for online courses.
- Students must have daily access to a computer; it is recommended that students have their own computer for use with online coursework.

Important: Courses that require students to create multimedia projects may require higher technology specifications. Please check with the syllabus or your advisor prior to taking an online course requiring student created technology projects.

\*\*A student should register for an online course at least one week prior to the beginning date of the course.

#### Examination Schedule Semester I (December 7-10, 2015)

Class	Start Time	Exam DayExam Tin	ne
MWF	8:00 a.m.	Mon 12/7	8:00-9:50 a.m.
MWF	9:00 a.m.	Wed 12/9	8:00-9:50 a.m.
MWF	10:00 a.m.	Mon 12/7	10:00-11:50a.m.
MW	12:30 p.m.	Wed 12/9	10:00-11:50a.m.
F	1:00p.m.	Wed 12/9	12:00-1:50 p.m.
MW	2:00 p.m.	Mon 12/7	12:00- 1:50 p.m.
MW	3:30p.m.	Wed 12/9	2:00-3:50 p.m.
TR	8:00 a.m.	Tues 12/8	8:00-9:50 a.m.
TR	9:30 a.m.	Thur 12/10	8:00-9:50 a.m.
TR	11:00 a.m.	Tues 12/8	10:00-11:50a.m.
TR	12:30 p.m.	Thur 12/10	10:00-11:50a.m.
TR	2:00 p.m.	Tues 12/8	12:00-1:50 p.m.
TR	3:30 p.m.	Thur 12/10	12:00-1:50 p.m.

\*4:30 – 7:00 classes will meet for exams at regular class time in the same classroom

In case of school cancellation due to a University-wide emergency, exams will be transferred to Friday, December 11, 2015. Students whom have more than three exams on a given day should work with the instructors to petition for one to be moved to another day.

EXAMS FOR SATURDAY AND EVENING CLASSES WILL BE GIVEN AT REGULARLY SCHEDULED TIMES.

#### Important Notice Student E-Mail Addresses

All Fontbonne students are required to use their Fontbonne e-mail address [lastname+firstinitial@fontbonne.edu] for communication within the University. Faculty will send information to their students via e-mail; administrative offices such as the registrar, academic affair's office, business office, and financial aid will communicate with students via e-mail; and important campus notices will be delivered via those e-mail addresses.

Students can access their e-mail through Outlook over the web (OWA) wherever Internet access is available at:

webmail.fontbonne.edu. Directions for accessing your Fontbonne email address are available in all computer labs on campus or can be obtained from the IT office. Like other personal information, e-mail addresses will not be provided to outside vendors.

#### **Key to Course Guide and Class Locations**

The higher the course number, the greater the student maturity required. Abbreviations used: 100-499 Undergraduate Courses 500-699 Graduate Courses

EVENING CLASSES are indicated by sections 10-19.

BLENDED WEB COURSES are indicated by the letter 'B' after the section number.

COURSES HAVING PREREQUISITES are indicated by PREREQ under the course number. One or more prerequisites may be required; consult the Fontbonne University Catalog for the specific prerequisites.

AB	Anheuser–Busch Hall
AERO	Aerobic Studio
BRENT	Brentwood Middle/High School (Off Campus)
	9127 White Avenue
	Brentwood, MO 63139
	(314) 962-8238
EAST	East
FA	Fine Arts
LIBR	Jack C. Taylor Library
OFFC	Off Campus
RYAN	Ryan Hall
STJO	St. Joseph Hall

# **Campus Services Directory**

Academic Affairs			
Interim Vice President	889-1401	Ryan 202	8:30 a.m4:30 p.m. M-F
Associate Vice President	889-1401	Ryan 202	8:30 a.m4:30 p.m. M-F
Admission	889-1400	Ryan 209	8:30 a.m4:30 p.m. M-F
Advising Office	719-3654	Ryan 107	8:30 a.m4:30 p.m. M-F
Alumni Relations	889-1403	East 116	8:30 a.m4:30 p.m. M-F
Athletic Office	889-1444	DSAC	8:30 a.m4:30 p.m. M-F
Bookstore	889-1420	Ryan 102	9:00 a.m3:00 p.m. M-R
			9:00 a.m2:00 p.m. F
Business Office	889-1405	Ryan 215	8:30 a.m4:30 p.m. M-F
Campus Ministry	889-4523	Medaille Hall	8:30 a.m4:30 p.m. M-F
Career Services	889-4516	Medaille Hall	8:30 a.m4:30 p.m. M-F
Communications and Marketing	889-1467	Ryan 424	8:30 a.m4:30 p.m. M-F
Cooperative Education	889-1418	A-B 216	Hours As Posted
Development	889-1469	East 116	8:30 a.m4:30 p.m. M-F
Dining Room	889-1449	Ryan113	Hours As Posted
Dunham Student Activity Center (DSAC	) 889-1455		8:00 a.m11:00 p.m. M-F
			Noon-11:00 p.m. Sat
			Noon-10:00 p.m. Sun
DSAC Fax	889-4524		
Financial Aid	889-1414	Ryan 308/310	8:30 a.m4:30 p.m. M-F
International Students	889-4509	Ryan 103	8:30 a.m4:30 p.m. M-F
Job Placement	889-4516	Medaille	8:30 a.m4:30 p.m. M-F
Kinkel Resource Center	889-4571	Library	8:30 a.m4:30 p.m. M-F
			Evening/Weekend as Posted
Jack C. Taylor Library	889-1417		7:30 a.m11:00 p.m. M-R
			7:30 a.m5:00 p.m. F
			9:00 a.m5:00 p.m. Sat
			1:00 p.m9:00 p.m. Sun
			Please check the library webpage for exceptions
Evening and Online Programs	889-4649		Please check the library webpage for exceptions 8:30 a.m4:30 p.m. M-F
Mission Integration	889-4649 719-3554	Ryan 200	Please check the library webpage for exceptions 8:30 a.m4:30 p.m. M-F 8:30 a.m4:30 p.m. M-F
Mission Integration Personal Counseling	719-3554 889-4516	Medaille	Please check the library webpage for exceptions 8:30 a.m4:30 p.m. M-F 8:30 a.m4:30 p.m. M-F 8:30 a.m4:30 p.m. M-F
Mission Integration Personal Counseling Registrar	719-3554 889-4516 889-1421	Medaille Ryan 205	Please check the library webpage for exceptions 8:30 a.m4:30 p.m. M-F 8:30 a.m4:30 p.m. M-F 8:30 a.m4:30 p.m. M-F 8:30 a.m4:30 p.m. M-F
Mission Integration Personal Counseling Registrar Residential Life	719-3554 889-4516 889-1421 889-1416	Medaille Ryan 205 Medaille	Please check the library webpage for exceptions 8:30 a.m4:30 p.m. M-F 8:30 a.m4:30 p.m. M-F 8:30 a.m4:30 p.m. M-F 8:30 a.m4:30 p.m. M-F 8:30 a.m4:30 p.m. M-F
Mission Integration Personal Counseling Registrar Residential Life Student Activities	719-3554 889-4516 889-1421 889-1416 719-8057	Medaille Ryan 205 Medaille DSAC	Please check the library webpage for exceptions 8:30 a.m4:30 p.m. M-F 8:30 a.m4:30 p.m. M-F
Mission Integration Personal Counseling Registrar Residential Life	719-3554 889-4516 889-1421 889-1416	Medaille Ryan 205 Medaille	Please check the library webpage for exceptions 8:30 a.m4:30 p.m. M-F 8:30 a.m4:30 p.m. M-F 8:30 a.m4:30 p.m. M-F 8:30 a.m4:30 p.m. M-F 8:30 a.m4:30 p.m. M-F

#### Academic Calendar Fall 2015

14         Fri         Final Registration 4:00-5:30p.m.           15         Steelence Holls open           15         St         1st B-week Findy evening courses begin           17         Mon         1st B-week Findy evening courses begin           18         Tess         1st B-week Findy evening courses begin           18         Tess         1st B-week Konday evening courses begin           18         Tess         1st B-week Konday evening courses begin           20         Thu         1st B-week Konday evening courses begin           21         Stat         Saturday 15-week courses begin           22         Sat         Saturday 15-week courses begin           22         Sat         Saturday 15-week courses begin           23         Mon         Application for December foraduation due           24         Wed         Last day to register for independent study or special courses           31         Mon         Application for December foraduation due           25         Wed         Last day to register A, Sturday 2, Str. Str. Adv vers str. Str. Adv vers str. str.	August		
Residence Halls open17Mon18 8-weck Sturday courses begin17Mon18 8-weck Wonday courses begin18Tues18 8-weck Wonday evening courses begin19WedAll other fall semester courses begin20Tur18 8-weck Wednesday courses begin22SatSaturday 15-weck courses begin23WedAll other fall semester courses24WedConvocation Day25Last day to drop full semester courses26WedConvocation Day27Last day to drop full semester courses31MonApplication for December for dayacined study or special courses31MonApplication for December for dayacine study or special courses31WedLast day to differ for independent study or special courses31WedLast day to differ for independent study or special courses31FinLast day to differ for independent study or special courses31FinCourse begin31Grade study to withfraw from full semester courses32FinMoret Hall semester courses3	-		Final Registration 4:00-5:30p.m.
Residence Halls open17Mon18 8-weck Sturday courses begin17Mon18 8-weck Wonday courses begin18Tues18 8-weck Wonday evening courses begin19WedAll other fall semester courses begin20Tur18 8-weck Wednesday courses begin22SatSaturday 15-weck courses begin23WedAll other fall semester courses24WedConvocation Day25Last day to drop full semester courses26WedConvocation Day27Last day to drop full semester courses31MonApplication for December for dayacined study or special courses31MonApplication for December for dayacine study or special courses31WedLast day to differ for independent study or special courses31WedLast day to differ for independent study or special courses31FinLast day to differ for independent study or special courses31FinCourse begin31Grade study to withfraw from full semester courses32FinMoret Hall semester courses3			1 <sup>st</sup> 8-week Friday evening courses begin
15Sat Stat 3-week Saturday courses begin17Mon1st 8-week Monday evening courses begin18Tues1st 8-week Weensday courses begin19WedAll other fall semester courses begin20Thur1st 8-week Weensday courses begin20Thur1st 8-week Weensday courses begin20Thur1st 8-week Week courses begin20WedConvocation Day21MonLast day to drop full semester courses23Last day to drop full semester courses24Last day to drop full semester courses25Last day to drop full semester courses26WedLast day to drop full semester courses27MonLast day to drop full semester courses38MonLast day to drop full semester courses39WedLast day to withfore flow dasaes will meet; Campus is closed39WedLast day to withforaw from st 4s week classes39WedLast day to drop full semester courses30FordHid-semester39VedLast day to drindraw from st 4s week classes30FordHid-semester39WedLast day to drindraw from st 4s week classes30FordHid-semester30SettSat day for changing P/NP grading option for semester courses31Sat day for changing P/NP grading option for semester courses32Last day to drop day courses begin32Grades due for incomplete grades given in spring and summer </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>			
17     Mon     1st 8-week Monday evening courses begin       18     Wed     All other fall semester courses begin       19     Wed     All other fall semester courses begin       20     Thur     1st 8-week Monday evening courses begin       21     Sat     Saturday 15-week courses begin       22     Sat     Saturday 15-week courses begin       23     Wed     Convocation Day       24     Wed     Last day to drop full semester courses       25     Wed     Application for December Graduation due       26     Wed     Last day to apply for leave of absence       27     Mon     Last day to apply for leave of absence       28     Last day to apply for leave of absence     Last day to apply for leave of absence       29     Wed     Last day to fall appeal to Appleas Committee regarding academic lissue from spring 2015 term       11     Fri     Last day to fall appeal to Appleas Committee regarding academic lissue from spring 2015 term       11     Fri     Last day to withdraw from full semester courses       20     Sat day for changing P/NP grading option for first 8-week classes       214     Wed     Last day to withdraw from full semester courses       215     Thur     Last day to withdraw from full semester courses       216     Mon     Last day to withdraw from full semester courses<	15	Sat	
18     Tues     1st 8-week Tuesday evening courses begin       19     Wed     All other fail sensets courses begin (day, evening, online)       20     Thur     1st 8-week Wednesday courses begin       20     Thur     1st 8-week Courses begin       20     Wed     Convocation Day       26     Wed     Convocation Day       27     Ked     Last day to drop full semester courses       28     Last day to drop full semester courses     Last day to drop full semester courses       28     Last day to register for independent study or special courses       29     Wed     Labor Day: No classes will meet; Campus is closed       7     Mon     Labor Day: No classes will meet; Campus is closed       7     Wed     Last day to dripfur wrom tat Se week classes       9     Wed     Last day to withrow from st Se week classes       9     Wed     Mid-semester       9     Yet     Mid-semester       9     Yet     Mid-semester       9     Grades due for incomplete grades given in spring and summer       14     Wed     Last day to withrow from st Se week lasses       15     Fur     All 8-week Thuesday evening courses begin       16     Fri     All 8-week Thuesday evening courses begin       17     Sat     Ald 8-week Thuesday evening co	17	Mon	
19WedAll other fall semester courses begin20Thur1st 8-week Houseday courses begin22SatSaturday 15-week courses begin22SatSaturday 15-week courses begin23WedConvocation Day24Last day to drop full semester coursesLast day to drop full semester courses23Last day to drop full semester coursesLast day to apply for leave of absence24MonApplication for December Graduation dueSeptemberVertexLabor Day: No classes will meet; Campus is closed7MonLabor Day: No classes will meet; Campus is closed7WedLast day to engited to Applead Committee regarding academic issues from spring 2015 term11FriLat day to withdraw from 1st 8-week classes20VedLast day to changing p/NP grading option for first 8-week classes21WedLast day to ming and grading option for semester courses21YedLast day to ming angle grading option for semester courses214WedLast day to ming and grading option for semester courses215TurCand 8-week Nicases begin216FriCand 8-week Nicases begin217VertexLast day to momplet grading courses begin218KaftAsweek Kiday courses begin219SatCand 8-week Nicases will not meet for application for May Coursence-meent due214WedLast day to withfraw from scond 8-week diases215TurCand 8-week Nicase	18	Tues	
131     Newek Wednesday courses begin       132     Sat     Saturday 15-week courses begin       13     Wed     Convocation Day       14     Saturday 15-week courses begin     Saturday 15-week courses       15     Saturday 16 or pfull semester courses     Last day to drop full semester courses       14     Won     Application for December Graduation due       5     Won     Application for December Graduation due       5     Wed     Last day to application for December Graduation due       5     Wed     Last day to the appeal to Appeals Committee regarding academic issues from spring 2015 term       14     Fri     Last day to thindraw from Last Mexeek classes       7     Wed     Last day to mithraw from Last week classes       7     Wed     Last day to full framester courses       14     Wed     Mid-semester       9-13     F,S,M,T     Fall-Break: Classes will not met       14     Wed     Mid-semester       9-13     F,S,M,T     Fall-Break: Classes will not met       14     Ved     Mid-semester       9-13     F,S,M,T     Fall-Break: Classes will not met       14     Ved     Mid-semester       9-14     Fall-Break: Classes will not met       14     Ved     Mid-semester       9     Ta	19	Wed	
10     Thur     1st 8-week Thursday evening courses begin       22     Sat     Saturday 15-week courses begin       23     Wed     Convocation Day       24     Wed     Convocation Day       25     Wed     Convocation Day       26     Wed     Convocation Day       27     Mon     Application for December Graduation due       September     Cat day to register for independent study or special courses       31     Mon     Application for December Graduation due       September     Cat day to register for independent study or special courses       31     Mon     Last day to inthe papel to Appeals Committee regarding academic issues from spring 2015 term       11     Fri     Last day to withdraw from 1st 8-week classes       11     Fri     Last day to rinding P/NP grading option for first 8-week classes       12     Ved     Mid-semester       7     Wed     Mid-semester courses       14     Wed     Last day tor withdraw from full semester courses       14     Wed     Last day to withdraw from full semester courses       14     Wed     Last day to withdraw from full semester courses       16     Fri     Canweek danging P/NP grading option for semester courses       14     Wed     Last day to withdraw from full semester courses       15			
26     Satu     Saturday 15-week courses begin       26     Wed     Convocation Day       28     Last day to drop full semester courses Last day to register for independent study or special courses       31     Mon     Last day to register for independent study or special courses       31     Mon     Last day to application for December Graduation due       September       7     Mon     Last day to the president of the president study or special courses       9     Wed     Last day to the president of the president study or special courses       9     Wed     Last day to withdraw from 1st A-week classes       10     Fri     Last day to withdraw from 1st A-week classes       7     Wed     Mid-semester       9     Wed     Mid-semester       9     Ved     Last day to withdraw from full semester courses       14     Fri     Last day to withdraw from full semester courses       15     Thur     Cals day to withdraw from full semester courses       16     Fri     Cald &-week value courses begin       17     Satu day to withdraw from spring courses begin       18     Fri     Application for May courses begin       19     Tus     Cald &-week for aday evening courses begin       19     Ved     Asweek for aday evening courses begin       11 <td>20</td> <td>Thur</td> <td></td>	20	Thur	
Last day to drop full semester courses         Last day to reprive of absence           Last day to apply for leave of absence         Last day to apply for leave of absence           J         Mon         Last day to apply for leave of absence           September         Last day to apply for leave of absence           V         Mon         Labt Day: No classes will meet; Campus is closed           (Labor Day: No classes will meet; Campus is closed         (Labor Day Weekend: Friday, Sept. 4, Sturday, Sept. 5; Friday evening and Saturday classes will not meet)           9         Wed         Last day to windraw form 184-week classes           7         Wed         Mid-semester           9.13         F,S,M,T         Fall-meak: Classes will not meet           9.13         F,S,M,T         Fall-meak: Classes will not meet           14         Wed         Mid-semester           9.13         F,S,M,T         Fall-meak: Classes will not meet           14         Wed         Mid-semester courses           2nd 8-week foring courses begin         Courses begin           15         Thur         Cand 8-week friday courses begin           16         Fri         2nd 8-week Kriday courses begin           20         Tues         2nd 8-week Kriday courses begin           21         M-F         Adv	22	Sat	Saturday 15-week courses begin
Last day for entering a new semester class, for late registration and for changing from credit to audit Last day to register for independent study or special courses           31         Mon         Application for December Graduation due           September         (Labor Day: No classes will meet; Campus is closed (Labor Day: No classes will meet; Campus is closed (Labor Day: No classes will meet; Campus is closed (Labor Day: No classes will meet; Campus is closed)           9         Wed         Last day to the appeal to Appeals Committee regarding academic issues from spring 2015 term           11         Fri         Last day to withdraw from 1st 8-week classes           6         Wed         Mid-semester           7         Wed         Mid-semester           7         Wed         Ball-Break: Classes will not meet           14         Wed         Last day to withdraw from full semester courses           15         Thur         And Sweek Friday courses begin           16         Fri         2nd 8-week Thrusday evening courses begin           17         Sat         2nd 8-week Nursday evening courses begin           16         Fri         2nd 8-week Klusday evening courses begin           17         Sat         2nd 8-week Klusday evening courses begin           18         Mon         2nd 8-week Klusday evening courses begin           19         Mon	26	Wed	Convocation Day
It as t day to apply for leave of absence         It as t day to register for independent study or special courses           31         Mon         Application for December Graduation due           September         It abor Day: No classes will meet; Campus is closed         (Labor Day Weekend: Friday, Sept. 4, Saturday, Sept. 5; Friday evening and Saturday classes will not meet)           9         Wed         Last day to apply for change p/NP grading option for first 8-week classes           Cotober         It as day to withfraw from 1st 8-week classes           7         Wed         Mid-semester           9.13         F,S,M,T         Fall-Break: Classes will not meet           14         Wed         Last day to withfraw from full semester courses           14         Wed         Last day to withfraw from full semester courses           15         Thur         Znd 8-week Hrudsy courses begin           15         Thur         Znd 8-week Friday courses begin           16         Fri         Znd 8-week Konday evening courses begin           17         Sat         Znd 8-week Konday evening courses begin           16         Fri         Znd 8-week Konday evening courses begin           17         Sat         Znd 8-week Konday evening courses begin           18         Mon         Znd 8-week Konday evening courses begin			Last day to drop full semester courses
At day to register for independent study or special courses31MonSeptember7MonLabor Day: No classes will meet; Campus is closed9Wed11FriLast day to file appeal to Appeals Committee regarding academic issues from spring 2015 term11FriLast day to withdraw from 1st 8-week classesComposition of first 8-week classesComposition of 8-week 9-weel molecourses 8-ginComposition of 8-week 9-weel molecourses 8-ginComposition of 7-week 9-weel molecourses 8-ginComposition of 7-week 9-weel weel molecoursesComposition first 8-week classesCompo			Last day for entering a new semester class, for late registration and for changing from credit to audit
At day to register for independent study or special courses31MonSeptember7MonLabor Day: No classes will meet; Campus is closed9Wed11FriLast day to file appeal to Appeals Committee regarding academic issues from spring 2015 term11FriLast day to withdraw from 1st 8-week classesComposition of first 8-week classesComposition of 8-week 9-weel molecourses 8-ginComposition of 8-week 9-weel molecourses 8-ginComposition of 7-week 9-weel molecourses 8-ginComposition of 7-week 9-weel weel molecoursesComposition first 8-week classesCompo			Last day to apply for leave of absence
September7MonLabor Day: No classes will meet; Campus is closed (Labor Day Weekend: Friday, Sept. 4, Saturday, Sept. 5; Friday evening and Saturday classes will not meet)9WedLast day to file appeal to Appeals Committee regarding academic issues from spring 2015 term11FriLast day to file appeal to Appeals Committee regarding academic issues from spring 2015 term11FriLast day to file appeal to Appeals Committee regarding academic issues from spring 2015 term11FriLast day to withdraw from fuls 8-week classes0Last day to withdraw from fuls 8-week classes9-13F,S,M,TFall-Break: Classes will not meet14WedLast day to withdraw from fuls emester courses2 Last day for changing P/NP grading option for semester courses2 Last day for changing P/NP grading option for semester courses2 Last day for changing P/NP grading option for semester courses2 Last day for changing P/NP grading option for semester courses2 Last day for changing P/NP grading option for semester courses2 Last day for changing P/NP grading option for semester courses2 Last day for changing P/NP grading option for semester courses2 Last day for semester proves begin15Thur2 And 8-week Thursday evening courses begin2 Last day for day courses begin2 Last day for May courses begin3 MeeAnd 8-week fursday evening courses begin3 MeeLast day to withdraw from second 8-week classes3 Last day for May courses begin3 MeeLast day for May courses begin			
7MonLabor Day: No classes will meet; Campus is closed (Labor Day Weekend: Friday, Sept. 4, Sturday, Sept. 5; Friday evening and Saturday classes will not meet)9WedLast day to dihappeals Committee regarding academic issues from spring 2015 term11FriLast day to withdraw from 1st 8-week classes Last day for changing P/NP grading option for first 8-week classes7WedMid-semester9-13F,S,M,TFall-Break: Classes will not meet14WedLast day to rithdraw from full semester courses Last day for changing P/NP grading option for semester courses 2 and 8-week Wednesday evening courses begin Grades due for incomplete grades given in spring and summer 2 nd 8-week normine courses begin15Thur2 nd 8-week friday courses begin16Fri2 nd 8-week funday courses begin17Sat2 nd 8-week funday courses begin26Mon2 nd 8-week funday courses begin26Mon2 nd 8-week funday courses begin27Newe2 nd 8-week funday courses begin28V ereing courses begin29N FFAdvising Week for early registration for spring 9-139N FFEarly Web registration; advisor signature and clearance required11WedLast day for danging P/NP grading option for second 8-week courses25-28W,R,F,SThansiging Break: No classes will meet; offices closedDecemberLast day for day courses17SatLast class day for hursday evening courses18FriLast day for staurday courses25	31	Mon	Application for December Graduation due
Image: Instant of the second secon	Septen	nber	
9WedLast day to file appeals Committee regarding academic issues from spring 2015 term11FriLast day to withdraw from ist 8-week classes11KetowerLast day to withdraw from ist 8-week classes11VetowerMid-semester7WedMid-semester14Fall-Break: Classes will not meet14WedLast day to withdraw from full semester courses14WedLast day to rinhoring P/NP grading option for semester courses2nd 8-week Wednesday evening courses beginGrades due for incomplete grades given in spring and summer 2nd 8-week Mednesday evening courses begin15Thur2nd 8-week Flursday evening courses begin16Fri2nd 8-week Saturday courses begin17Sat2nd 8-week Moday evening courses begin20Tues2nd 8-week Moday evening courses begin20Tues2nd 8-week Naturday courses begin20Tues2nd 8-week Naturday courses begin21Sat2nd 8-week Naturday courses begin26Mon2nd 8-week Naturday courses begin27Sat2nd 8-week Naturday courses begin28Nerk2nd 8-week Naturday courses begin29Nerk2nd 8-week Naturday courses begin20Tues2nd 8-week Naturday courses begin20Tues2nd 8-week Naturday courses begin20Tues2nd 8-week Naturday courses begin20Tues2nd 8-week Naturday courses begin21Sat2nd 8-week Naturday courses ign	7	Mon	Labor Day: No classes will meet; Campus is closed
11       Fri       Last day to withdraw from 1st 8-week classes         0ctober       Last day for changing P/NP grading option for first 8-week classes         7       Wed       Mid-semester         9-13       F,S,M,T       Fall-Break: Classes will not meet         14       Wed       Last day to withdraw from full semester courses         14       Wed       Last day to withdraw from full semester courses         20       Last day for changing P/NP grading option for semester courses         21       Ma-week Quenceday evening courses begin         55       Thur       2nd 8-week friday courses begin         16       Fri       2nd 8-week Friday courses begin         20       Tues       2nd 8-week Vening courses begin         20       Tues       2nd 8-week Nonday evening courses begin         20       Tues       2nd 8-week Monday evening courses begin         20       Tues       2nd 8-week Monday evening courses begin         20       Fri       Application for May Commencement due         November       Last day for changing P/NP grading option for second 8-week courses         2-52.8       W,R,F,S       Thanksgiving Break: No classes will meet; offices closed         December       Last class day for Thursday evening courses         9			(Labor Day Weekend: Friday, Sept. 4, Saturday, Sept. 5; Friday evening and Saturday classes will not meet)
Last day for changing P/NP grading option for first 8-week classesOttober7WedMid-semester9-13F,S,M,TFall-Break: Classes will not meet14WedLast day to withdraw from full semester courses14WedLast day to changing P/NP grading option for semester courses2nd 8-week Wednesday evening courses beginGrades due for incomplete grades given in spring and summer2nd 8-week Wednesday evening courses beginGrades due for incomplete grades given in spring and summer15Thur2nd 8-week Friday courses begin16Fri2nd 8-week Sturday courses begin206Mon2nd 8-week Sturday courses begin207Sat2nd 8-week Sturday courses begin208FriAphication for May Commencement due209TresAphication for May Commencement due209FriAphication for Agrading option for second 8-week courses211WedLast day to withdraw from second 8-week classes25-28W,R,F,SThanksgiving Break: No classes will meet; offices closed25-28W,R,F,SThanksgiving Break: No classes will meet; offices closed25-28WedLast class day for Wednesday evening courses9WedLast class day for Wednesday evening courses10ThurLast class day for Wednesday evening courses11Last class day for Wednesday evening courses12SatLast class day for Wednesday evening courses13M-FLast class day for Wednesday evening	9	Wed	Last day to file appeal to Appeals Committee regarding academic issues from spring 2015 term
October       Yed       Mid-semester         7       Wed       Mid-semester         9-13       F,S,M,T       Fall-Break: Classes will not meet         14       Wed       Last day to withdraw from full semester courses         14       Wed       Last day for changing P/NP grading option for semester courses         2nd 8-week Wednesday evening courses begin       Grades due for incomplete grades given in spring and summer         2nd 8-week Thursday evening courses begin       Grades due for incomplete grades given in spring and summer         15       Thur       2nd 8-week Friday courses begin         16       Fri       2nd 8-week Friday courses begin         20       Tues       2nd 8-week Saturday courses begin         20       Tues       2nd 8-week Nonday evening courses begin         20       Tues       2nd 8-week Nonday evening courses begin         30       Fri       Application for May Commencement due         November	11	Fri	Last day to withdraw from 1st 8-week classes
7WedMid-semester9-13F,S,M,TFall-Break: Classes will not met14WedLast day to withdraw from full semester courses14WedLast day for changing P/NP grading option for semester courses2nd 8-week Wednesday evening courses beginGrades due for incomplete grades given in spring and summer2nd 8-week Wednesday evening courses beginInterpreter courses15Thur2nd 8-week Triday courses begin16Fri2nd 8-week Triday courses begin17Sat2nd 8-week Triday courses begin16Mon2nd 8-week Triday courses begin20Tues2nd 8-week Triday courses begin20Tues2nd 8-week Triday courses begin21Sat2nd 8-week Triday courses begin26Mon2nd 8-week for early registration for spring9-13M-FAdvising Week for early registration for spring9-13M-FEarly Web registration; advisor signature and clearance required11WedLast day for changing P/NP grading option for second 8-week courses25-28W,R,F,SThanksgiving Break: No classes will meet; offices closedPri9Wed14SatLast class day for Wednesday evening courses15TueLast class day for Wednesday evening courses16MonLast class day for Wednesday evening courses17SatLast class day for Wednesday evening courses18FriGrades for graduating students due by 10:00 a.m. <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>Last day for changing P/NP grading option for first 8-week classes</td></t<>			Last day for changing P/NP grading option for first 8-week classes
9-13F,S,M,TFall-Break: Classes will not meet14WedLast day to withdraw from full semester courses14WedLast day for changing P/NP grading option for semester courses15ThurLast day for incomplete grades given in spring and summer2nd 8-week Vednesday evening courses beginGrades due for incomplete grades given in spring and summer15Thur2nd 8-week Vednesday evening courses begin16Fri2nd 8-week Vednesday evening courses begin20Tues2nd 8-week Nonday evening courses begin20FriApplication for May Commencement dueNovember2-6M-FEarly Web registration for spring9-13M-FEarly Web registration; advisor signature and clearance required11WedLast class day for day courses25-28W,R,F,SThanksgiving Break: No classes will meet; offices closedDecember7-10M,T,W,RExam days9WedLast class day for Wednesday evening courses12SatLast class day for Thursday evening courses13TuesGrades due for incomplete grades given in spring9WedLast class day for Thursday evening courses14FriLast class day for Wednesday evening courses15TuesGrades due for i	Octobe	er	
14WedLast day to withdraw from full semester courses14WedLast day for changing P/NP grading option for semester courses15Last day for incomplete grades given in spring and summer16Fri2nd 8-week Nonline courses begin16Fri2nd 8-week Thursday evening courses begin17Sat2nd 8-week Sturday courses begin20Tues2nd 8-week Tuesday evening courses begin20Tues2nd 8-week Nonday evening courses begin21MonApplication for May Commencement dueNoremberEarly Web registration for spring9-13M-FEarly Web registration; advisor signature and clearance required11WedLast day to withdraw from second 8-week classes25-28W,R,F,SThanksgiving Break: No classes will meet; offices closedM,T,W,RExam days9WedLast class day for Wednesday evening courses12SatLast class day for Wednesday evening courses14MonLast class day for Wednesday evening courses15TuesGrades due for incomplete grades given in pring16KeiLast class day for Wednesday evening courses17SatLast c	7	Wed	Mid-semester
Last day for changing P/NP grading option for semester courses2nd 8-week Wednesday evening courses beginGrades due for incomplete grades given in spring and summer2nd 8-week online2nd 8-week online15Thur2nd 8-week Thursday evening courses begin16Fri2nd 8-week Thursday evening courses begin17Sat2nd 8-week Saturday courses begin20Tues21And 8-week Saturday courses begin20Tues21Application for May Commencement dueNormower2-6Mon2-6M-F2-7Advising Week for early registration for spring9-13M-FEarly Web registration; advisor signature and clearance required11WedLast day to withdraw from second 8-week classes Last day for changing P/NP grading option for second 8-week courses25-28W.R.F.SThanksgiving Break: No classes will meet; offices closedDecember4FriLast class day for day courses9WedLast class day for Vednesday evening courses10ThurLast class day for Mednesday evening courses12SatLast day for 314MonLast day for 315TuesGrades for graduating students due by 10:00 a.m.16WedAll grades due by 10:00 a.m.17SatCraduation (there is no ceremony)	9-13	F,S,M,T	Fall-Break: Classes will not meet
InterfaceInterfaceInterface222<	14	Wed	Last day to withdraw from full semester courses
Grades due for incomplete grades given in spring and summer 2nd 8-week c <u>nline</u> courses begin15Thur2nd 8-week Thursday evening courses begin16Fri2nd 8-week Friday courses begin17Sat2nd 8-week Saturday courses begin20Tues2nd 8-week Monday evening courses begin30FriApplication for May Commencement dueNovember2-6M-FAdvising Week for early registration for spring9-13M-FEarly Web registration; advisor signature and clearance required11WedLast day tor changing P/NP grading option for second 8-week courses25-28W.R.F.SThanksgiving Break: No classes will meet; offices closedDecember4FriLast class day for day courses7-10M.T,W.RExam days9WedLast class day for Nevdenesday evening courses10ThurLast class day for Thursday evening courses12SatLast day for alturday courses14MonLast day for alturday courses15TuesGrades for graduating students due by 10:00 a.m.16WedAll grades due by 10:00 a.m.18FriGraduation (there is no ceremony)			Last day for changing P/NP grading option for semester courses
IntermediationIntermediation15ThurInd 8-week online courses begin16FriInd 8-week Triday courses begin17SatInd 8-week Saturday courses begin10TuesInd 8-week Tuesday evening courses begin20TuesInd 8-week Monday evening courses begin20TuesApplication for May Commencement dueNovemberIntermediation2-6M-FAdvising Week for early registration for spring9-13M-FEarly Web registration; advisor signature and clearance required11WedLast day to withdraw from second 8-week classes Last day for changing P/NP grading option for second 8-week courses25-28W,R,F,SThanksgiving Break: No classes will meet; offices closedDecember4FriLast class day for day courses9WedLast class day for day courses10ThurLast class day for Thursday evening courses12SatLast day for Saturday courses13TuesGraduating students due by 10:00 a.m.14MonLast day for graduating students due by 10:00 a.m.15TuesGraduation (there is no ceremony)			2nd 8-week Wednesday evening courses begin
15Thur2nd 8-week Thusday evening courses begin16Fri2nd 8-week Friday courses begin17Sat2nd 8-week Saturday courses begin20Tues2nd 8-week Monday evening courses begin26Mon2nd 8-week Monday evening courses begin30FriApplication for May Commencement dueNovember2-6M-FAdvising Week for early registration for spring9-13M-FEarly Web registration; advisor signature and clearance required11WedLast day to withdraw from second 8-week classes Last day for changing P/NP grading option for second 8-week courses25-28W,R,F,SThanksgiving Break: No classes will meet; offices closed0FriLast class day for day courses7-10M,T,W,RExam days9WedLast class day for Wednesday evening courses10ThurLast class day for Thursday evening courses12SatLast day for Saturday courses14MonLast day for Saturday courses15TuesGrades for graduating students due by 10:00 a.m.16WedAll grades due by 10:00 a.m.18FriGraduation (there is no ceremony)			Grades due for incomplete grades given in spring and summer
16Fri2nd 8-week Friday courses begin17Sat2nd 8-week Saturday courses begin20Tues2nd 8-week Tuesday evening courses begin26Mon2nd 8-week Monday evening courses begin30FriApplication for May Commencement dueNovember2-6M-FAdvising Week for early registration for spring9-13M-FEarly Web registration; advisor signature and clearance required11WedLast day to withdraw from second 8-week classes Last day for changing P/NP grading option for second 8-week courses25-28W,R,F,SThanksgiving Break: No classes will meet; offices closedDecember4FriLast class day for day courses7-10M,T,W,RExam days9WedLast class day for Thursday evening courses10ThurLast class day for Thursday evening courses12SatLast day for Saturday courses13TuesGrades for graduating students due by 10:00 a.m.16WedAll grades due by 10:00 a.m.			2nd 8-week <u>online</u> courses begin
17Sat2nd 8-week Saturday courses begin20Tues2nd 8-week Tuesday evening courses begin26Mon2nd 8-week Monday evening courses begin30FriApplication for May Commencement dueNovember2-6M-FAdvising Week for early registration for spring9-13M-FEarly Web registration; advisor signature and clearance required11WedLast day to withdraw from second 8-week classes Last day for changing P/NP grading option for second 8-week courses25-28W,R,F,SThanksgiving Break: No classes will meet; offices closedDecember4FriLast class day for day courses7-10M,T,W,RExam days9WedLast class day for Wednesday evening courses10ThurLast day for Thursday evening courses12SatLast day for all evening courses14MonLast day for all evening courses15TuesGrades for graduating students due by 10:00 a.m.16WedAll grades due by 10:00 a.m.18FriGraduation (there is no ceremony)	15	Thur	2nd 8-week Thursday evening courses begin
20Tues2nd 8-week Tuesday evening courses begin26Mon2nd 8-week Monday evening courses begin30FriApplication for May Commencement dueNovember2-6M-FAdvising Week for early registration for spring9-13M-FEarly Web registration; advisor signature and clearance required11WedLast day to withdraw from second 8-week classes Last day for changing P/NP grading option for second 8-week courses25-28W,R,F,SThanksgiving Break: No classes will meet; offices closedDecember4FriLast class day for day courses7-10M,T,W,RExam days9WedLast class day for Wednesday evening courses10ThurLast class day for Thursday evening courses12SatLast day for Saturday courses14MonLast day for all evening courses15TuesGrades for graduating students due by 10:00 a.m.16WedAll grades due by 10:00 a.m.18FriGraduation (there is no ceremony)	16	Fri	2nd 8-week Friday courses begin
26Mon2nd 8-week Monday evening courses begin30FriApplication for May Commencement due30FriApplication for May Commencement dueNovember2-6M-FAdvising Week for early registration for spring9-13M-FEarly Web registration; advisor signature and clearance required11WedLast day to withdraw from second 8-week classes Last day for changing P/NP grading option for second 8-week courses25-28W,R,F,SThanksgiving Break: No classes will meet; offices closedDecember4FriLast class day for day courses7-10M,T,W,RExam days9WedLast class day for Wednesday evening courses10ThurLast class day for Thursday evening courses12SatLast day for all evening courses14MonLast day for all evening courses15TuesGrades for graduating students due by 10:00 a.m.16WedAll grades due by 10:00 a.m.18FriGraduation (there is no ceremony)	17	Sat	2nd 8-week Saturday courses begin
30FriApplication for May Commencement dueNovember2-6M-FAdvising Week for early registration for spring9-13M-FEarly Web registration; advisor signature and clearance required11WedLast day to withdraw from second 8-week classes Last day for changing P/NP grading option for second 8-week courses25-28W,R,F,SThanksgiving Break: No classes will meet; offices closedDecember4FriLast class day for day courses7-10M,T,W,RExam days9WedLast class day for Wednesday evening courses10ThurLast class day for Thursday evening courses12SatLast day for all evening courses14MonLast day for all evening courses15TuesGrades for graduating students due by 10:00 a.m.16WedAll grades due by 10:00 a.m.18FriGraduation (there is no ceremony)	20	Tues	2nd 8-week Tuesday evening courses begin
November2-6M-FAdvising Week for early registration for spring9-13M-FEarly Web registration; advisor signature and clearance required11WedLast day to withdraw from second 8-week classes11WedLast day to withdraw from second 8-week classes25-28W,R,F,SThanksgiving Break: No classes will meet; offices closedDecember4FriLast class day for day courses7-10M,T,W,RExam days9WedLast class day for Wednesday evening courses10ThurLast class day for Thursday evening courses12SatLast day for saturday courses14MonLast day for all evening courses15TuesGrades for graduating students due by 10:00 a.m.16WedAll grades due by 10:00 a.m.18FriGraduation (there is no ceremony)	26	Mon	2nd 8-week Monday evening courses begin
2-6M-FAdvising Week for early registration for spring9-13M-FEarly Web registration; advisor signature and clearance required11WedLast day to withdraw from second 8-week classes Last day for changing P/NP grading option for second 8-week courses25-28W,R,F,SThanksgiving Break: No classes will meet; offices closedDecember4FriLast class day for day courses7-10M,T,W,RExam days9WedLast class day for Wednesday evening courses10ThurLast class day for Thursday evening courses12SatLast day for saturday courses14MonLast day for all evening courses15TuesGrades for graduating students due by 10:00 a.m.16WedAll grades due by 10:00 a.m.18FriGraduation (there is no ceremony)	30	Fri	Application for May Commencement due
9-13M-FEarly Web registration; advisor signature and clearance required11WedLast day to withdraw from second 8-week classes Last day for changing P/NP grading option for second 8-week courses25-28W,R,F,SThanksgiving Break: No classes will meet; offices closedDecember4FriLast class day for day courses7-10M,T,W,RExam days9WedLast class day for Wednesday evening courses10ThurLast class day for Thursday evening courses12SatLast day for Saturday courses14MonLast day for all evening courses15TuesGrades for graduating students due by 10:00 a.m.16WedAll grades due by 10:00 a.m.18FriGraduation (there is no ceremony)	Novem	iber	
11WedLast day to withdraw from second 8-week classes Last day for changing P/NP grading option for second 8-week courses25-28W,R,F,SThanksgiving Break: No classes will meet; offices closedDecember4FriLast class day for day courses7-10M,T,W,RExam days9WedLast class day for Wednesday evening courses10ThurLast class day for Thursday evening courses12SatLast day for Saturday courses14MonLast day for all evening courses15TuesGrades for graduating students due by 10:00 a.m.16WedAll grades due by 10:00 a.m.18FriGraduation (there is no ceremony)	2-6	M-F	Advising Week for early registration for spring
Last day for changing P/NP grading option for second 8-week courses25-28W,R,F,SThanksgiving Break: No classes will meet; offices closedDecemberIast class day for day courses4FriLast class day for day courses7-10M,T,W,RExam days9WedLast class day for Wednesday evening courses10ThurLast class day for Thursday evening courses12SatLast day for Saturday courses14MonLast day for all evening courses15TuesGrades for graduating students due by 10:00 a.m.16WedAll grades due by 10:00 a.m.18FriGraduation (there is no ceremony)	9-13	M-F	Early Web registration; advisor signature and clearance required
25-28W,R,F,SThanksgiving Break: No classes will meet; offices closedDecember4FriLast class day for day courses7-10M,T,W,RExam days9WedLast class day for Wednesday evening courses10ThurLast class day for Thursday evening courses12SatLast day for Saturday courses14MonLast day for all evening courses15TuesGrades for graduating students due by 10:00 a.m.16WedAll grades due by 10:00 a.m.18FriGraduation (there is no ceremony)	11	Wed	
December4FriLast class day for day courses7-10M,T,W,RExam days9WedLast class day for Wednesday evening courses10ThurLast class day for Thursday evening courses12SatLast day for Saturday courses14MonLast day for all evening courses15TuesGrades for graduating students due by 10:00 a.m.16WedAll grades due by 10:00 a.m.18FriGraduation (there is no ceremony)			
4FriLast class day for day courses7-10M,T,W,RExam days9WedLast class day for Wednesday evening courses10ThurLast class day for Thursday evening courses12SatLast day for Saturday courses14MonLast day for all evening courses15TuesGrades for graduating students due by 10:00 a.m.16WedAll grades due by 10:00 a.m.18FriGraduation (there is no ceremony)	25-28	W,R,F,S	Thanksgiving Break: No classes will meet; offices closed
7-10M,T,W,RExam days9WedLast class day for Wednesday evening courses10ThurLast class day for Thursday evening courses12SatLast day for Saturday courses14MonLast day for all evening courses15TuesGrades for graduating students due by 10:00 a.m.16WedAll grades due by 10:00 a.m.18FriGraduation (there is no ceremony)	Decem	ber	
9WedLast class day for Wednesday evening courses10ThurLast class day for Thursday evening courses12SatLast day for Saturday courses14MonLast day for all evening courses15TuesGrades for graduating students due by 10:00 a.m.16WedAll grades due by 10:00 a.m.18FriGraduation (there is no ceremony)	4	Fri	
10ThurLast class day for Thursday evening courses12SatLast day for Saturday courses14MonLast day for all evening courses15TuesGrades for graduating students due by 10:00 a.m.16WedAll grades due by 10:00 a.m.18FriGraduation (there is no ceremony)	7-10		
12SatLast day for Saturday courses14MonLast day for all evening courses15TuesGrades for graduating students due by 10:00 a.m.16WedAll grades due by 10:00 a.m.18FriGraduation (there is no ceremony)		Wed	
14MonLast day for all evening courses15TuesGrades for graduating students due by 10:00 a.m.16WedAll grades due by 10:00 a.m.18FriGraduation (there is no ceremony)			
15TuesGrades for graduating students due by 10:00 a.m.16WedAll grades due by 10:00 a.m.18FriGraduation (there is no ceremony)	12		
16WedAll grades due by 10:00 a.m.18FriGraduation (there is no ceremony)		Mon	
18 Fri Graduation (there is no ceremony)			
Note: 8-week session information			
	Note: 8	-week session infor	rmation

No 8-week course may be added after the course has begun

No 8-week course may be changed from credit to audit after the second class meeting

#### **Snow Schedule**

In the event of severe weather, the University may reschedule class times. The snow schedule is published in the Griffin Scratch, fall and spring course schedules and on the Fontbonne web site.

Please do not call the switchboard when we are in session. Listen to the stations listed below. Information may be communicated by e-mail and text message alert. Sign up at <u>www.fontbonne.edu/text</u>

#### **Evening Classes**

Cancellation of day classes will not necessarily mean the cancellation of night classes. The decision on night classes will be made by 2:30 p.m. and heard on the stations listed below, and may be communicated by e-mail and text message alert. Sign up at <a href="http://www.fontbonne.edu/text">www.fontbonne.edu/text</a>

#### Students and faculty are to call 314.719.3500 after 3 p.m. for notification of cancellation of EVENING courses.

Snow schedule for day classes will not necessarily mean there will be snow schedule in force for that evening's classes. The decision on use of the snow schedule for evening classes will be made by 2:30 p.m. and heard on the stations listed below, and may be communicated by e-mail and text message alert. Sign up at <u>www.fontbonne.edu/text</u>

#### **Evening Snow Schedule**

From 4:30 p.m. onward: Classes start ½ hour late and end ½ hour early.

Cancellation of, or snow schedule for, night classes will be announced on KMOX 1120 AM radio. Listen after 2:30 p.m. for any announcement. The University will also carry a recorded announcement (314.719.3500.)

It is the instructor's responsibility to dismiss class if the weather becomes inclement during evening classes.

#### Saturday Classes

Cancellation of, or snow schedule for, Saturday classes will be announced on KMOX after 6:00 a.m. on Saturday and stated on the University recorded announcement (314.719.3500).

#### Saturday Snow Schedule

Saturday morning - Classes start 45 minutes late Saturday afternoon - Classes start at regular time

It is the instructor's responsibility to dismiss class if the weather becomes inclement during Saturday classes.

#### Day Schedule

Following is the schedule for classes under "Snow Schedule" arrangements. In this situation, offices and the Library will open at 10:00 a.m.

#### MONDAY-WEDNESDAY FRIDAY

Regular	Snow Schedule Meet		
8:00 a.m.	10:00 a.m. – 10:30 a.m.	TUESDAY-THU	RSDAY
9:00 a.m.	10:40 a.m. – 11:10 a.m.	Regular	Snow Schedule Meet
10:00 a.m.	11:20 a.m. – 11:50 a.m.	8:00 a.m.	10:00 a.m. – 10:50 a.m.
1:00 p.m.	Classes beginning at 1:00 p.m.	9:30 a.m.	11:00 a.m. – 11:50 a.m.
	or later meet as usual.	11:00 a.m.	12:00 p.m. – 12:50 p.m.
		12:30 p.m.	1:00 p.m. – 1:50 p.m.
MONDAY-WED	DNESDAY	2:00 p.m.	Classes beginning at 2:00 p.m.
Regular	Snow Schedule Meet	or later m	eet as usual.
12:30 p.m.	1:00 p.m. – 1:50 p.m.		
2:00 p.m.	Classes beginning at 2:00 p.m. or later meet as usual	*Lab schedulin	g is at the discretion of the instructor.

If a class extends for two periods, then extend it for two periods on a snow day.

#### **Online Classes**

Online courses and online sessions of blended courses at Fontbonne University **will not** be cancelled for inclement weather, even when all campus locations are closed. Students and faculty are expected to access their courses just as they would if Fontbonne were open.

In cases when a weather emergency creates a network or power outage, students should refer to the network outage policies established by faculty in the course syllabus.

If students regularly use the computer or Internet resources of a location other than home/residence hall (work, library, etc.), and inclement weather makes travel to that location impossible, students should contact their instructor to discuss completing work in a timely manner. In such cases, instructors will decide an appropriate course of action.

Students working in geographical areas other than St. Louis, Missouri, and experiencing inclement weather not occurring in St. Louis that prohibits participation in online courses and online sessions of blended courses, should make every effort to communicate their situation to the instructor of their course.

Faculty members working in geographical areas other than St. Louis, Missouri, and experiencing inclement weather not occurring in St. Louis that prohibits participation in online courses and online sessions of blended courses, should make every effort to communicate their situation to the department chair/dean and the Registrar.

Announcement of the snow schedule or cancellation of classes will be made ONLY on:

KTVI TV (Channel 2) KMOV TV (Channel 4) KSDK TV (Channel 5) KPLR TV (Channel 11) KMOX 1120 radio MAJIC 104.9 radio Hallelujah AM 1600 radio Z107.7 radio 93.7 The Bull radio 103.3 Oldies radio 100.3 The Brew radio

The University will carry a recording announcing snow delay or cancellation. For morning or Saturday classes, the message will be there by 6 a.m.; for evening classes, the message will be there by 2:30 p.m. Students and faculty are to call 314.719.3500 after 3 p.m. for notification of cancellation of EVENING courses.

# **Undergraduate Courses**

# BONNIE AND L.B. ECKELKAMP COLLEGE OF GLOBAL BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL STUDIES

# Accounting

ACT 210 FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING 01T-R 11:00-12:15PM	ì	3 hours Anderson	Limit 25
20 ONLINE	08/19/15-10/07/15	Anderson	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
ACT 220 MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTI 01T-R 11:00-12:15PM	ING	3 hours Scheller	Limit 25
20 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Scheller	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
<b>ACT 310 FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING</b> 10 -M 6:00-10:00PM	<b>AND REPORTING I</b> 08/17/15-10/19/15	3 hours Anderson	Limit 25
ACT 320 FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING		3 hours	Limit 25
10 -M 6:00-10:00PM	10/26/15-12/14/15	Scheller	
ACT 350 SURVEY OF FEDERAL INC	OME TAXATION	3 hours	Limit 25
10W 6:00-10:00PM	08/19/15-10/07/15	Marchbein	

#### **Business Administration**

BSA 100 BUSINESS COMPONENTS (P/NP grade option only)	SASSESSMENT	0 hours	Limit 50	Fee \$45
20 ONLINE	08/19/15-10/07/15	Piacentini	BLACKBOARD T	UTORIAL REQUIRED
21 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Piacentini	BLACKBOARD T	UTORIAL REQUIRED
<b>BSA 210 BUSINESS LAW</b> 01T-R 9:30-10:45AM 10T 5:30- 9:30PM	08/18/15-10/06/15	3 hours Magrath Magrath	Limit 25	
BSA 293 SPECIAL TOPICS: INTRO	DUCTION TO TRANSPORTA		3 hours	Limit 20
01D-M-W-F- 8:00- 8:50AM		Bernard	DEDICATED SEM	
BSA 293 SPECIAL TOPICS: POP CU	LTURE & BUSINESS INOVA		3 hours	Limit 20
02D-M-W 2:00-3:15PM		Hermann	DEDICATED SEN	IESTER COURSE
BSA 301 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIO	N	1-6 hours	Limit 25	
(P/NP grade option only) (Instruct	or's signature required)	- ·		
01 By Arrangement		Foster		
<b>BSA 310 INTERNATIONAL BUSINE</b>	SS	3 hours	Limit 25	
01 -M-W-F- 8:00- 8:50AM		Staff		
10R 5:30- 9:30PM	08/20/15-10/08/15	Staff		
BSA 410 QUANTITATIVE ANALYSI	S IN BUSINESS	3 hours	Limit 25	
01T-R 2:00- 3:15PM		Staff		
BSA 470 PRACTICUM IN BUSINES	ç	3 hours	Limit 25	
(Instructor's signature required)	3	5 110015	LIIIII 25	
01 By Arrangement		Alexander		

BSA 475 INTERNSHIP IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION	3 hours	Limit 25		
(Instructor's signature required) 01 By Arrangement	Alexander			
	Economics			
ECN 210 PRINCIPLES OF MACRO ECONOMICS           01 -M-W-F-         9:00- 9:50AM           10W         5:30- 9:30PM         08/19/15-10/07/15	3 hours Staff Staff	Limit 25		
ECN 220 PRINCIPLES OF MICRO ECONOMICS           01 -M-W-F-         10:00-10:50AM           10W         5:30- 9:30PM         10/14/15-12/09/15	3 hours Staff Staff	Limit 25		
Fash	ion Merchandisin	g		
FAS 101 FASHION MERCHANDISING AT FONTBONNE UN           01T-R         12:30-         1:20PM         08/20/15-10/08/15	IVERSITY 1 hour Nelsen	Limit 20		
FAS 105 DRESS AND CULTURE 01T-R 11:00-12:15PM	3 hours Liljequist	Limit 25	Fee \$10	
<b>FAS 106 ESSENTIALS OF FASHION</b> 01T-R 3:00- 4:15PM	3 hours Nelsen	Limit 15	Fee \$50	
FAS 108 FUNDAMENTALS OF SEWING TECHNOLOGIES           01 -M-W         12:30- 1:20PM         10/14/15-12/14/15	1 hour Anderson	Limit 13	Fee \$10	
FAS 200 APPAREL CONSTRUCTION           01 -M-W         2:00- 4:20PM	4 hours Anderson	Limit 14	Fee \$50	
FAS 201 CAREER SEMINAR01T-R12:30- 1:20PM10/15/15-12/10/15	1 hour Nelsen	Limit 25		
FAS 202 TEXTILES 01D-M-W 9:00-10:50AM	3 hours Meyers	Limit 25 DEDICATED S	Fee \$30 EMESTER COURSE	
FAS 305 ADVANCED PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT 01DT-R 9:30-11:50AM	4 hours Meyers	Limit 12 DEDICATED S	Fee \$35 EMESTER COURSE	
<b>FAS 308 HISTORY OF COSTUME</b> 01 -M-W 12:30- 1:45PM	3 hours Liljequist	Limit 25		
FAS 309 FASHION MERCHANDISING STRATEGY I: VISUAL MERCHANDISING AND STORE PLANNIN	4 hours	Limit 18	Fee \$50	
01DT-R 12:30- 2:30PM	Meyers	DEDICATED S	EMESTER COURSE	
FAS 405 PRINCIPLES OF FASHION MERCHANDISING AND 01 -M-W 9:00-10:15AM	MANAGEMENT Liljequist	3 hours	Limit 15	Fee \$5
FAS 459 INTERNSHIP PREPARATION SEMINAR 01 -M-W 2:00- 2:50PM	2 hours Meyers	Limit 24	Fee \$20	

		Finance	
FIN 310 MANAGERIAL FINANCE 01 -M-W 12:30- 1:45PM 10 -M 5:30- 9:30PM	08/17/15-10/19/15	3 hours Staff Staff	Limit 25
FIN 320 MONEY AND BANKING	08/19/15-10/07/15	3 hours	Limit 25
20 ONLINE		Staff	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
FIN 325 CREDIT MANAGEMENT	08/19/15-10/07/15	3 hours	Limit 25
20 ONLINE		Staff	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
FIN 430 CASE STUDIES IN FINANC	E	3 hours	Limit 25
01 By Arrangement	10/14/15-12/09/15	Staff	
	Health C	are Managemen	t
HCM 300 FOUNDATIONS OF HEAD	LTHCARE MANAGEMENT	3 hours	Limit 25
20 ONLINE	08/19/15-10/07/15	Bobo	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
HCM 310 ETHICS IN HEALTHCARE		3 hours	Limit 25
20 ONLINE		Pace	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
HCM 330 PUBLIC HEALTH ADMIN	<b>ISTRATION</b>	3 hours	Limit 25
20 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Staff	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
HCM 425 MANAGEMENT OF HEA	LTH INFORMATION SYSTE	MS 3 hours	Limit 25
20 ONLINE	08/19/15-10/07/15	Staff	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
	Human Rese	ources Managen	ient
HRM 310 HUMAN RESOURCE MA	NAGEMENT	3 hours	Limit 25
20 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Staff	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
HRM 330 INTERPERSONAL AND 0	ROUP DYNAMICS	3 hours	Limit 25
10T 5:30- 9:30PM	10/20/15-12/08/15	Staff	
HRM 340 COMPENSATION AND E	BENEFITS	3 hours	Limit 25
10R 5:30- 9:30PM	08/20/15-10/08/15	Staff	
HRM 350 TRAINING AND DEVELO	PMENT	3 hours	Limit 25
10R 5:30- 9:30PM	10/15/15-12/10/15	Staff	
	Ma	anagement	
MGT 210 MANAGEMENT PRINCIP 01 -M-W-F- 9:00- 9:50AM 10W 5:30- 9:30PM	PLES 08/19/15-10/07/15	3 hours Alexander Staff	Limit 25
MGT 320 ORGANIZATIONAL BEH/ 01T-R 12:30- 1:45PM 10R 5:30- 9:30PM	AVIOR 10/15/15-12/10/15	3 hours Sullivan Sullivan	Limit 25
<b>MGT 330 MANAGEMENT AND BL</b> 10W 5:30- 8:00PM	ISINESS ETHICS	3 hours Alexander	Limit 25

<b>MGT 340 MANAGEMENT AND INI</b> 10T 5:30- 9:30PM	ORMATION SYSTEMS 08/18/15-10/06/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 25
MGT 350 PRODUCTION/OPERATION 01T-R 12:30- 1:45PM 10T 5:30- 9:30PM	ONS MANAGEMENT 08/18/15-10/06/15	3 hours Bernard Bernard	Limit 25
MGT 360 ENTREPRENEURSHIP 01D-M-W-F- 10:00-10:50AM		3 hours Alexander	Limit 25 DEDICATED SEMESTER COURSE
MGT 370 INTERNATIONAL MANA 20 ONLINE	<b>GEMENT</b> 10/14/15-12/09/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 25 BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
MGT 430 CASE STUDIES/READING	<b>S IN MANAGEMENT</b> 10/14/15-12/09/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 25
MGT 440 LEADERSHIP: MANAGIN 20 ONLINE	G IN A CHANGING ENVIRC 10/14/15-12/09/15	<b>DNMENT</b> 3 hours Alexander	Limit 25 BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
<b>MGT 460 STRATEGIC MANAGEME</b> 10R 5:30- 8:00PM	INT	3 hours Alexander	Limit 25
	Μ	larketing	
MKT 210 MARKETING PRINCIPLES 01T-R 9:30-10:45AM 10W 5:30- 9:30PM	10/14/15-12/09/15	3 hours Staff Staff	Limit 25
MKT 340 CONSUMER BEHAVIOR 20 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	3 hours Bernard	Limit 25 BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
MKT 430 CASE STUDIES/READING 01 By Arrangement	S IN MARKETING 08/19/15-10/07/15	1-3 hours Staff	Limit 25
<b>MKT 460 MARKETING MANAGEM</b> 20 ONLINE	I <b>ENT</b> 08/19/15-10/07/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 25 Fee \$45 BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
	Sports	Management	
<b>SPT 101 INTRODUCTION TO SPOR</b> 01 -M-W 12:30- 1:45PM	TS MANAGEMENT	3 hours Romano	Limit 25
<b>SPT 102 INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLE</b> (P/NP grade option only) (Instruct		1 hour	Limit 25
01 By Arrangement	or s signature required)	Foster	
SPT 250 CASE STUDIES AND READ SPORTS MANAGEMENT	INGS IN	1-3 hours	Limit 25
01 By Arrangement	08/19/15-10/07/15	Staff	
<b>SPT 300 LEGAL ISSUES IN SPORTS</b> 01 – T-R 12:30- 1:45PM		3 hours Romano	Limit 25
<b>SPT 310 SOCIAL ASPECTS OF SPOR</b> 01 -M-W 12:30- 1:45PM	RTS	3 hours Stoelting	Limit 25

SPT 340 SPORTS EVENT AND VENUE MANAGEMENT 01T-R 2:00- 3:15PM	3 hours Staff	Limit 25
<b>SPT 350 SPORTS MARKETING</b> 01 -M-W 3:00- 4:15PM	3 hours Holley	Limit 25
SPT 495 INTERNSHIP IN SPORTS MANAGEMENT 01 By Arrangement	3 hours Romano	Limit 20

# COLLEGE OF EDUCATION AND ALLIED HEALTH PROFESSIONS

#### COMMUNICATION DISORDERS AND DEAF EDUCATION

## Speech Language Pathology

CDS 105 SPEECH AND LANGUAGE DEVELOPMENT OF THE NORMAL AND EXCEPTIONAL CHILD	3 hours	Limit 25
01T-R 11:00-12:15PM	Brush, P	
02T-R 12:30- 1:45PM	Brush, P	
CDS 110 FUNDAMENTALS OF LANGUAGE DEVELOPMENT FO		3 hours Limit 20
20 ONLINE	Krekow	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
CDS 201 ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY OF THE SPEECH AND	HEARING MECHA	NISM 3 hours Limit 25
01T-R 9:30-10:45AM	Lewis	
02T-R 11:00-12:15PM	Lewis	
CDS 210 FUNDAMENTALS OF ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY	3 hours	Limit 20
OF THE SPEECH AND MECHANISM FOR THE SLPA		
20 ONLINE	Krekow	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
CDS 211 THE NATURE OF LANGUAGE	3 hours	Limit 25
10 -M-W-F- 9:00- 9:50AM	Staff	2
CDS 220 PHONETICS	3 hours	Limit 25
01 -M-W-F- 10:00-10:50AM	Shields	
CDS 300 CLINICAL METHODS	4 hours	Limit 20
01T-R 12:30- 1:45PM	Meyer	
CDS 302 PHONOLOGICAL AND ARTICULATION DISORDERS	3 hours	Limit 25
01T-R 9:30-10:45AM	O'Hara	
CDS 340 PRE-CLINICAL PRACTICUM	1 hour	Limit 20
(P/NP grade option only)		
01 By Arrangement	Meyer	
CDS 410 AUDIOLOGY	3 hours	Limit 27
10T-R 5:00- 6:15PM	3 nours Lewis	
10 1 -1( 3.00- 0.13F101		
CDS 425 INTRODUCTION TO NEUROGENIC COMMUNICATIO	ON DISORDERS	3 hours Limit 25
01 -M-W 8:00- 9:15AM	Russell	

CDS 440 CLINIC PRACTICUM (Instructor's signature required)		3 hours	Limit 20	
01F- 9:00- 9:50AM		Meyer		
<b>CDS 441 CLINIC PRACTICUM</b> (Instructor's signature required)		3 hours	Limit 20	
01F- 9:00- 9:50AM		Meyer		
<b>CDS 442 CLINIC PRACTICUM</b> (Instructor's signature required)		3 hours	Limit 20	
01F- 9:00- 9:50AM		Meyer		
	Dea	fEducation		
<b>DEA 100 PSYCHOLOGY OF DEAFN</b> 01F- 1:00- 2:50PM	ESS	2 hours Lewis	Limit 25	
<b>DEA 200 DEAF EDUCATION PRACT</b> (P/NP grade option only)	ΓΙϹͶΜ	0 hours	Limit 10	Fee \$71
01 By Arrangement		Lewis		
<b>DEA 400 TEACHING SPEECH IN DE</b> 01 -M 2:00- 4:30PM	AF EDUCATION	3 hours Lenihan	Limit 10	
DEA 410 TEACHING LANGUAGE IN		3 hours	Limit 10	
01T 2:00- 4:30PM	10/20/15-12/08/15	Gross		
DEA 460 READING AND WRITING		3 hours	Limit 10	
01R 2:00- 4:30PM	08/20/15-10/08/15	Gross		
DEA 470 CLINICAL EXPERIENCE IN 01 -MTWRF- 8:00-12:15PM	<b>DEAF EDUCATION</b> 10/14/15-12/09/15	4 hours Gross	Limit 10	
01 -WIT WIT - 0.00-12.13FW	10/ 14/ 13-12/ 05/ 13	01035		
DEA 481 FIELD EXPERIENCE IN DEA 01 By Arrangement	AF EDUCATION	3 hours Lenihan	Limit 10	Fee \$275

Education/Special Education Students enrolled in clinical experiences, practicums and student teaching must consult with the department in regard to background checks required by participating school districts.

ECE 131 INTRODUCTION/OBSERVATION OF EARLY CHILDHO INCLUDES OFF-SITE VISITS	3 hours	Limit 20	
01BT-R 9:30-10:45AM ECE 230/FCS 230 INFANT AND TODDLER DEVELOPMENT 01BW 3:30- 5:30PM	Durkin 3 hours Staff	BLENDED WEB C Limit 20 BLENDED WEB C	Fee \$25
ECE 300 EARLY INTERVENTION IN EARLY CHILDHOOD 01BT-R 11:00-11:50AM	3 hours Barla	Limit 15 BLENDED WEB (	COURSE
<b>ECE 431 EARLY CHILDHOOD INTEGRATED CURRICULUM</b> 01W 5:00- 7:30PM	3 hours Kane	Limit 15	Fee \$25
ECE 434 EARLY CHILDHOOD MANAGEMENT AND PROFESSION 01BT-R 12:30-1:45PM	3 hours BLENDED WEB (	Limit 20 COURSE	

ECE 460 INTERNSHIP	1 hour	Limit 10		
(Instructor's signature required) 01 By Arrangement	Durkin			
EDU 140 LITERATURE FOR CHILDREN AND ADOLESCENTS 01B -M-W 12:30- 1:20PM	3 hours Prince	Limit 25		
EDU 206 THE EDUCATION OF STUDENTS WITH SPECIAL NEE 01W 2:00- 4:30PM -M 2:00- 3:30PM	DS Van Dycke Van Dycke	3 hours	Limit 25	
<b>EDU 245 LANGUAGE ARTS METHODS</b> 10R 5:00- 7:30PM	3 hours Smith	Limit 25		
EDU 263 METHODS OF TEACHING READING AND LANGUAG 01 -M-W-F- 9:00-10:50AM	<b>E ARTS</b> Barger	6 hours	Limit 19	
EDU 265 METHODS OF TEACHING READING FOR SPEECH PA	A <b>THOLOGISTS</b> Ryan	2 hours	Limit 24	
EDU 268 INTRODUCTION TO LEARNER DEVELOPMENT 01 -M-W-F- 10:00-10:50AM	3 hours Gwydir	Limit 25		
EDU 269 CRITICAL SKILLS IN THE TEACHING PROFESSION 01 -M-W 2:00- 4:45PM ELEMENTARY MAJORS 02 -M-W 2:00- 4:45PM MIDDLE/SECONDARY MAJORS	3 hours Failoni Staff	Limit 30	Fee \$71	
EDU 270 INTRODUCTION TO LEARNER DIVERSITY 01T-R 8:00- 9:15AM 02 -M-W 3:30- 4:45PM 03H 9:30- 10:45AM HONORS STUDENTS ONLY	3 hours Staff Staff Lenihan	Limit 25		
EDU 271 INTRODUCTION TO CONTENT PLANNING, DELIVER 01BT-R 2:00- 3:15PM	<b>RY AND ASSESSME</b> Anthony	ENT 3 hours BLENDED WEB	Limit 25 COURSE	
EDU 301 TEACHER EDUCATION AT FONTBONNE UNIVERSIT	<b>Y</b> 0 hours	Limit 30		
(P/NP grade option only) 01BR 3:30- 4:30PM	Staff	BLENDED WEB	COURSE	
EDU 306 ANALYSIS AND CORRECTION OF READING DIFFICU 01 -M-W 9:00-10:15AM	I <b>LTIES</b> Smith	3 hours	Limit 20	
<b>EDU 308 METHODS OF SPECIAL EDUCATION I</b> 10R 5:00- 7:30PM	3 hours Nelson	Limit 25		
<b>EDU 310 READING METHODS PRACTICUM - ELEMENTARY</b> 01F- 9:00-10:40AM 02T 12:30- 1:45PM	2 hours Smith Smith	Limit 25		
EDU 313 METHODS AND PRACTICUM FOR MIDDLE AND SEC 01F 10:00AM – 12:30PM	CONDARY EDUCA Edwards, A.	TION	3 hours	Limit 25
EDU 320 TRANSITION/CAREER EDUCATION FOR INDIVIDUA 01BR 5:00- 6:40PM	L <b>S WITH DISABILI</b> Caldwell	TIES	3 hours	Limit 20

EDU 325/525 INDIVIDUALIZED ASSESSMENT AND APPROAD 10B-M 6:30- 8:30PM	HES IN EARLY CH Barla	ILDHOOD 3 hours BLENDED WEB (		20
EDU 333 MULTISENSORY METHODS FOR THE ELEMENTARY 01D-M-W 3:30- 4:20PM	CLASSROOM Prince	3 hours DEDICATED SEN		25
EDU 339 MIDDLE SCHOOL PHILOSOPHY, CURRICULUM, AND 10W 7:35- 9:35PM	<b>DINSTRUCTION</b> Staff	2 hours	s Limit 2	25
EDU 350/550 METHODS OF TEACHING READING IN THE COP 20 ONLINE	NTENT AREAS Barger	3 hours BLACKBOARD T	s Limit 2 UTORIAL REQUIRI	
EDU 355 ANALYSIS AND CORRECTION OF MATH DIFFICULTIN 01B -M-W 10:00-10:50AM	E <b>S</b> 3 hours Woodworth	Limit 25		
EDU 373 EDUCATNG TOWARD A GLOBAL PERSPECTIVE 01B -M-W 2:00- 2:50PM	3 hours Staff	Limit 20		
<b>EDU 392/592 ASSESSMENT OF ABILITY AND ACHIEVEMENT</b> 10BT 5:00- 7:30PM	3 hours Anthony	Limit 20 BLENDED WEB (	COURSE	
EDU 394/595 COUNSELING TECHNIQUES 20 ONLINE	3 hours Anthony	Limit 20 BLACKBOARD T	UTORIAL REQUIRI	ED
EDU 400/500 CLASSROOM/BEHAVIOR MANAGEMENT TECHNIQUES - ELEMENTARY/SPECIAL EDUCATION/ 01T-R 12:30- 1:45PM	3 hours <b>'DEAF EDUCATIOI</b> Anthony	Limit 25 <b>N</b>		
EDU 410 PLANNING FOR INSTRUCTION AND ASSESSMENT- ELEMENTARY, SPECIAL EDUCATION, EARLY CHILDH 01B-M-W 3:30-4:20PM	3 hours <b>OOD</b> Frederick	Limit 25 BLENDED WEB (	COURSE	
EDU 440 STUDENT TEACHING PRACTICUM (Instructor's signature required) 01 By Arrangement	2 hours Tuckey	Limit 5		
EDU 447 PLANNING FOR INSTRUCTION AND ASSESSMENT N 01W 2:00- 4:45PM	<b>/IIDDLE AND SECC</b> Wolff	ONDARY 3 hours	Limit 20	Fee \$22
EDU 450 STUDENT TEACHING AT THE ELEMENTARY LEVEL 01 -MTWRF- 8:00- 4:00PM	2 hours Tuckey	Limit 30	Fee \$325	
EDU 451 STUDENT TEACHING AT THE SECONDARY LEVEL 01 -MTWRF- 8:00- 4:00PM	8 hours Tuckey	Limit 30	Fee \$325	
<b>EDU 452 STUDENT TEACHING AT THE PRESCHOOL-K LEVEL</b> 01 By Arrangement	6 hours Tuckey	Limit 30	Fee \$325	
EDU 453 STUDENT TEACHING IN EARLY CHILDHOOD SPECIA 01 -MTWRF- 8:00- 4:00PM	<b>L EDUCATION</b> Tuckey	6 hours	Limit 30	Fee \$325
EDU 455 STUDENT TEACHING IN MILD- MODERATE CROSS-0 01 -MTWRF- 8:00- 4:00PM	CATEGORICAL SPE Tuckey	ECIAL EDUCATION	l 8 hours Limi	t 30 Fee \$325
EDU 456 STUDENT TEACHING AT THE MIDDLE SCHOOL LEVE 01 -MTWRF- 8:00- 4:00PM	L 10 hours Tuckey	Limit 30	Fee \$325	

<b>EDU 460 FIELD EXPERIENCE AT THE ELEMENTARY LEVEL</b> 01 By Arrangement	10 hours Tuckey	Limit 30	Fee \$275	
<b>EDU 461 FIELD EXPERIENCE AT THE SECONDARY LEVEL</b> 01 By Arrangement	10 hours Tuckey	Limit 30	Fee \$275	
<b>EDU 465 FIELD EXPERIENCE IN SPECIAL EDUCATION</b> 01 By Arrangement	10 hours Tuckey	Limit 30	Fee \$275	
<b>EDU 466 FIELD EXPERIENCE AT THE MIDDLE SCHOOL LEVEL</b> 01 By Arrangement	10 hours Tuckey	Limit 30	Fee \$275	
Family & (	Consumer Scien	ce		
FCS 119 ESSENTIAL CONCEPTS FOR HEALTH AND FITNESS 20 ONLINE	3 hours Staff	Limit 10 BLACKBOARD T	UTORIAL REQUIRE	D
FCS 201 CAREER SEMINAR I01T-R3:30- 4:20PM08/20/15-10/08/15	1 hour McCulley	Limit 24		
FCS 216 PRINCIPLES OF NUTRITION 01T-R 9:30-10:45AM	3 hours McCulley	Limit 30		
FCS 221 FOOD SCIENCE THEORY AND APPLICATION           01T-R         2:00- 3:15PM           -M         5:00- 7:45PM	4 hours Ohlms Ohlms	Limit 14	Fee \$125	
<b>FCS 230/ECE 230 INFANT AND TODDLER DEVELOPMENT</b> 01BW 3:30- 5:30PM	3 hours Staff	Limit 20 BLENDED WEB (	COURSE	
FCS 266 MANAGEMENT OF FAMILY RESOURCES 01 T-R 2:00- 3:15PM	3 hours Duncan	Limit 20		
FCS 301 CAREER SEMINAR II           01T-R         3:30- 4:20PM         10/15/15-12/10/15	1 hour McCulley	Limit 24		
FCS 312 APPLICATION OF NUTRITION CONCEPTS 01T-R 11:00-12:15PM	3 hours McCulley	Limit 24		
FCS 319 COMMUNITY/PUBLIC HEALTH NUTRITION THROUG 01 -M-W 12:10- 1:50PM	HOUT THE LIFECY Houston	YCLE   4 hours	Limit 24	Fee \$30
FCS 326 QUANTITY FOOD PRODUCTION 01T-R 12:30- 1:45PM	3 hours French	Limit 24		
FCS 350 COMMUNITY HEALTH EDUCATION & PROMOTION 01T-R 12:30- 1:45PM	3 hours Houston	Limit 24		
FCS 395 FOUNDATIONS OF PUBLIC POLICY AND ADVOCACY 01T-R 9:30-10:45AM	IN FCS Duncan	3 hours	Limit 20	
<b>FCS 415 MEDICAL NUTRITION THERAPY I</b> 01 -M-W 9:00-10:50AM	4 hours McCulley	Limit 24		
FCS 419 ADVANCED NUTRITION 01 -M-W 3:00- 4:15PM	3 hours McCulley	Limit 20		

FCS 422 CULTURAL COMPETENCE 1         10W       6:00- 8:30PM         11R       5:30- 8:00PM         FCS 459 INTERNSHIP PREPARATIO		3 hours Mills Mills 1 hour	Limit 10 Limit 24	Fee \$422
01W 8:00- 8:50AM		Houston		
<b>FCS 470 METHODS IN TEACHING F</b> 01W 5:00- 5:50PM -M 4:30- 6:15PM	cs	3 hours Duncan Duncan	Limit 25	Fee \$25
FCS 497 SENIOR SYNTHESIS IN FAM	MILY & CONSUMER SCIEN		s Limit 8	
01BW 12:30- 2:15PM 02BW 12:30- 2:15PM		Ohlms Staff	BLENDED WEB C BLENDED WEB C	
	COLLEGE OI	F ARTS & SCIEN	CES	
	BEHAVI	ORAL SCIENCES		
	Appli	ed Sociology		
ABS 380/SOC 345 EVALUATING BE 10 -M 5:30- 8:00PM	HAVIORAL RESEARCH	3 hours Phelps	Limit 25	
SOC 100 SURVEY OF SOCIOLOGY		3 hours	Limit 25	
01 -M-W 12:30- 1:45PM 20 ONLINE		Phelps Phelps	BLACKBOARD TU	JTORIAL REQUIRED
<b>SOC 265 DIVERSITY STUDIES</b> 01 -M-W 2:00- 3:15PM		3 hours Phelps/Doyle	Limit 25	
<b>SOC 310/PSY 310 SOCIAL PSYCHO</b> 01 -M-W 2:00- 3:15PM	LOGY	3 hours Ruffus Doer	Limit 25	
<b>SOC 345/ABS 380 SOCIOLOGICAL I</b> 10 -M 5:30- 8:00PM	RESEARCH METHODS	3 hours Phelps	Limit 25	
	Ps	sychology		
<b>PSY 100 INTRODUCTION TO PSYCH</b> 01 -M-W-F- 9:00- 9:50AM 02 -M-W-F- 10:00-10:50AM	IOLOGY	3 hours Finley Finley	Limit 25	
20 ONLINE		Hennessy	BLACKBOARD TU	JTORIAL REQUIRED
<b>PSY 160/BIO 160 ANIMAL BEHAVI</b> 01T-R 9:30-11:15AM	OR	3 hours Foushee'/Rayhe	Limit 25 I	
<b>PSY 200 DEVELOPMENTAL PSYCHO</b> 01T-R 12:30- 1:45PM 02 -M-W 12:30- 1:45PM	DLOGY	3 hours Foushee' Ruffus Doer	Limit 25	
20 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Yates	BLACKBOARD TU	JTORIAL REQUIRED
<b>PSY 275 PSYCHOLOGY OF WOMEN</b> 01 -M-W 3:30- 4:45PM	I	3 hours Kusto	Limit 25	

PSY 305 PERSONALITY PSYCHOLOGY 01T-R 9:30-10:45AM	3 hours Newman	Limit 25	
<b>PSY 310/SOC 310 SOCIAL PSYCHOLOGY</b> 01 -M-W 2:00- 3:15PM	3 hours Ruffus Doer	Limit 25	
<b>PSY 315 ABNORMAL PSYCHOLOGY</b> 10T 6:00- 8:30PM	3 hours Yates	Limit 25	
<b>PSY 330 RESEARCH METHODS FOR THE BEHAVIORAL SCIEN</b> 01T-R 11:00-12:15PM	<b>CES</b> Staff	3 hours	Limit 30
PSY 350 ENVIRONMENTAL PSYCHOLOGY: THE FUTURE 01D-M-W 12:30- 1:45PM	3 hours Foushee'	Limit 25 DEDICATED SEM	1ESTER COURSE
<b>PSY 391 TESTING AND MEASUREMENT FOR THE BEHAVIOR</b> 10W 5:30- 8:00PM	AL SCIENCES Hennessy	3 hours	Limit 15
<b>PSY 440 INTERNSHIP IN PSYCHOLOGY</b> (Instructor's signature required) 01 By Arrangement 02 By Arrangement	3 hours Foushee' Newman	Limit 10	
PSY 445 BIOLOGICAL PSYCHOLOGY 01 -M-W 2:00- 3:15PM	3 hours Foushee'	Limit 25	
<b>PSY 495 UNDERGRADUATE RESEARCH IN PSYCHOLOGY</b> (Instructor's signature required) 01 By Arrangement 02 By Arrangement	3 hours Foushee' Newman	Limit 10	
<b>PSY 496 SENIOR RESEARCH SEMINAR I</b> 01BT 3:30- 4:45PM	3 hours Staff	Limit 10 BLENDED WEB (	COURSE

#### **BIOLOGICAL AND PHYSICAL SCIENCES**

Biological and Physical Science courses are NOT eligible for audit due to limited lab space. An exception to this policy will only occur when the student has obtained prior approval (signature) from the Department Chair.

**Biological Sciences** 

<b>BIO 102/PHY 102 THE FUTURE OF SCIENCE</b> 01D-M-W 10:00-10:50AM F- 9:00-10:50AM	3 hours Rayhel Rayhel	Limit 16 DEDICATED SEN	AESTER COURSE
<b>BIO 106 TOPICS IN ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE WITH LAB</b> 01W 5:30- 7:20PM Lecture W 7:30- 9:20PM Lab	3 hours Allman Allman	Limit 16	Fee \$55
BIO 108 INTRODUCTION TO LIFE SCIENCE WITH LAB 01 -M-W 9:00-9:50AMLecture F- 9:00-10:50AM Lab 02T 9:30-11:10AM Lecture R 9:30-11:20AM Lab 03T 12:30- 2:10PM Lecture R 12:30- 2:20PM Lab 10R 5:30-7:10PM Lecture R 7:15-9:05PM Lab	3 hours Birch Birch Lane-deGraaf Lane-deGraaf Lane-deGraaf Lane-deGraaf Cole Cole	Limit 16	Fee \$55

BIO 112 GENERAL BIOLOGY I WITH LAB 01T-R 9:30-10:45AMLecture	4 hours Paine-Saunders	Limit 16	Fee \$55	
W 9:00-10:50AM Lab	Staff			
02T-R 9:30-10:45AM Lecture	Paine-Saunders			
W 12:30- 2:20PM Lab	Staff			
BIO 160/PSY 160 ANIMAL BEHAVIOR	3 hours	Limit 16	Fee \$55	
01T-R 9:30-11:15AM	Rayhel/Foushee	,		
BIO 203 SCIENCE AND SOCIETY	3 hours	Limit 20		
20 ONLINE	Rayhel	BLACKBOARD TU	JTORIAL REQUIRE	D
BIO 212 GENETICS	3 hours	Limit 20		
01T-R 12:30- 1:45PM	Paine-Saunders			
BIO 220 ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY I WITH LAB	4 hours	Limit 16	Fee \$55	
01 -M-W 12:30- 1:45PM Lecture	Smith			
-M 9:00-10:50AM Lab	Smith			
02 -M-W 12:30- 1:45PM Lecture	Smith RR			
W 9:00-10:50AM Lab	Smith RR			
BIO 318 CELL AND MOLECULAR BIOLOGY	3 hours	Limit 16		
01T-R 3:30- 4:45PM	Rayhel			
BIO 322 IMMUNOLOGY	3 hours	Limit 24		
01 -M-W 12:30- 1:45PM	Lane-deGraaf			
BIO 326 MOLECULAR TECHNIQUES LABORATORY	3 hours	Limit 8	Fee \$55	
01 -M-W 2:30- 4:00PM	Paine-Saunders/	'Rayhel		
BIO 370 TEACHING OF SCIENCE IN EARLY CHILDHOOD AND		2 hours	Limit 16	Fee \$25
10T 4:00- 6:00PM	Strebler			
11T 6:30- 8:30PM	Strebler			
BIO 371 TEACHING OF SCIENCE IN MIDDLE AND SECONDAR		2 hours	Limit 16	Fee \$25
01R 3:00- 4:50PM	Cole			
BIO 495 BIOLOGY RESEARCH	1-3 hours	Limit 4	Fee \$55	
(P/NP grade option only) (Instructor's signature required)				
01 By Arrangement	Lane-deGraaf			
02 By Arrangement	Paine-Saunders			
03 By Arrangement 04 By Arrangement	Rapp Rayhel			
04 by Analgement	Rayllel			
BIO 496 BIOLOGY SENIOR SEMINAR	2 hours	Limit 20		
01F- 12:30- 2:20PM	Lane-deGraaf			
BIO 497 BIOLOGY INTERNSHIP	1-3 hours	Limit 20		
(P/NP grade option only) (Instructor's signature required)				
01 By Arrangement	Rayhel			
C	hemistry			
CHM 106 GENERAL CHEMISTRY I WITH LAB	4 hours	Limit 24	Fee \$55	
01T-R 11:00-12:15PM Lecture	Hamdi			
F- 12:00- 1:50PM Lab	Hamdi			

CHM 210 ORGANIC CHEMISTRY I 01T-R 2:00- 3:15PM	3 hours Hamdi	Limit 16	
CHM 211 ORGANIC CHEMISTRY I LAB 01R 4:45- 8:35PM	2 hours Ritter	Limit 16	Fee \$55
CHM 228 GENERAL, ORGANIC AND BIOLOGICAL CHEMISTRY II	4 hours	Limit 16	Fee \$55
01 -M 3:16- 4:05PM Lecture -M-W 2:00- 3:15PM Lecture T 4:30- 6:50PM Lab 02 -M 3:16- 4:05PM Lecture -M-W 2:00- 3:15PM Lecture W 8:30-10:50AM Lab	Hamdi Hamdi Staff Hamdi Hamdi Hamdi		
CHM 495 CHEMISTRY RESEARCH (P/NP grade option only)	1-3 hours	Limit 4	Fee \$55
01 By Arrangement	Hamdi		
CHM 497 CHEMISTRY INTERNSHIP (P/NP grade option only)	1-3 hours	Limit 30	
01 By Arrangement	Hamdi		
Phys	ical Sciences		
PHY 102/PHY 102 THE FUTURE OF SCIENCE 01D-M-W 10:00-10:50AM F- 9:00-10:50AM	3 hours Rayhel Rayhel	Limit 30 DEDICATED SEN	1ESTER COURSE
PHY 108 INTRODUCTION TO PHYSICAL SCIENCE WITH LAB 01 -M-W 1:00- 1:50PM Lecture T 9:00-10:50AM Lab 02 -M-W 1:00- 1:50PM Lecture R 9:00-10:50AM Lab 03T-R 2:00- 2:50PM Lecture W 2:00- 3:50PM Lab 10R 6:00- 7:50PM Lecture T 6:00- 7:50PM Lab	3 hours Truong Truong Truong Sheehan Sheehan Staff Staff	Limit 25	Fee \$55
01 -M-W 1:00- 1:50PM Lecture T 9:00-10:50AM Lab 02 -M-W 1:00- 1:50PM Lecture R 9:00-10:50AM Lab 03T-R 2:00- 2:50PM Lecture W 2:00- 3:50PM Lab 10R 6:00- 7:50PM Lecture	Truong Truong Truong Truong Sheehan Sheehan Staff	Limit 25 Limit 24	Fee \$55 Fee \$55
01 -M-W 1:00- 1:50PM Lecture T 9:00-10:50AM Lab 02 -M-W 1:00- 1:50PM Lecture R 9:00-10:50AM Lab 03T-R 2:00- 2:50PM Lecture W 2:00- 3:50PM Lab 10R 6:00- 7:50PM Lecture T 6:00- 7:50PM Lab PHY 208 COLLEGE PHYSICS I WITH LAB 01T-R 12:30- 1:45PM	Truong Truong Truong Sheehan Sheehan Staff Staff 4 hours Truong		
01 -M-W 1:00- 1:50PM Lecture T 9:00-10:50AM Lab 02 -M-W 1:00- 1:50PM Lecture R 9:00-10:50AM Lab 03T-R 2:00- 2:50PM Lecture W 2:00- 3:50PM Lab 10R 6:00- 7:50PM Lecture T 6:00- 7:50PM Lab PHY 208 COLLEGE PHYSICS I WITH LAB 01T-R 12:30- 1:45PM -M 9:00-10:50AM PHY 218 ENGINEERING PHYSICS I WITH LAB 01 -M-W 2:00- 3:15PM	Truong Truong Truong Sheehan Sheehan Staff Staff 4 hours Truong Truong 4 hours Truong	Limit 24	
01 -M-W 1:00- 1:50PM Lecture T 9:00-10:50AM Lab 02 -M-W 1:00- 1:50PM Lecture R 9:00-10:50AM Lab 03T-R 2:00- 2:50PM Lecture W 2:00- 3:50PM Lab 10R 6:00- 7:50PM Lecture T 6:00- 7:50PM Lab PHY 208 COLLEGE PHYSICS I WITH LAB 01T-R 12:30- 1:45PM -M 9:00-10:50AM PHY 218 ENGINEERING PHYSICS I WITH LAB 01 -M-W 2:00- 3:15PM -M 9:00-10:50AM PHY 495 PHYSICS RESEARCH (P/NP grade option only) (Instructor's signature required)	Truong Truong Truong Sheehan Sheehan Staff Staff 4 hours Truong Truong 4 hours Truong Truong 1-3 hours	Limit 24 Limit 24	Fee \$55

#### **ENGLISH AND COMMUNICATION**

#### Communication

COM 101 COMMUNICATION IN EVERYDAY LIFE 01 -M-W 2:00- 3:15PM 02T-R 9:30-10:45AM	3 hours Staff Staff	Limit 25
COM 102 PUBLIC SPEAKING         01 -M-W-F-       10:00-10:50AM         02T-R       9:30-10:45AM         10R       5:00- 9:30PM       10/15/15-12/10/15	3 hours Norwood Staff Staff	Limit 20
<b>COM 208/ENG 208 DIGITAL PUBLICATIONS WORKSHOP</b> 01R 3:30- 6:00PM	3 hours Sommer	Limit 20
<b>COM 240 INTERCULTURAL COMMUNICATION</b> 10T 6:00- 8:30PM	3 hours Staff	Limit 30
COM 260 MEDIA, TECHNOLOGY, AND CULTURE 01T-R 11:00-12:15PM	3 hours Staff	Limit 30
<b>COM 330 PRESUASIVE MESSAGE ANALYSIS</b> 10W 6:00- 8:30PM	3 hours Staff	Limit 20
COM 350 ORGANIZATIONAL COMMUNICATION 01T-R 3:30- 4:45PM	3 hours Staff	Limit 20
<b>COM 360 PRACTICUM IN STRATEGIC COMMUNICATION</b> (P/NP grade option only) (Instructor's signature required) 01 By Arrangement	1 hour Norwood	Limit 10
COM 361 PRACTICUM IN COMMUNICATION (P/NP grade option only) (Instructor's signature required)	1 hour	Limit 10
01 By Arrangement	Norwood	
COM 390 RESEARCH STRATEGIES IN COMMUNICATION 01 -M-W 12:30- 1:45PM	3 hours Norwood	Limit 20
COM 450 INTERNSHIP IN STRATEGIC COMMUNICATION	1 hour	Limit 10
(P/NP grade option only) (Instructor's signature required) 01 By Arrangement	Norwood	
COM 451 INTERNSHIP IN COMMUNICATION	1 hour	Limit 10
(P/NP grade option only) (Instructor's signature required) 01 By Arrangement	Norwood	
	English	
ENG 095 COLLEGE WRITING SKILLS 01 -M-W 9:30-10:45AM 02T-R 9:30-10:45AM International Students Only	3 hours Staff Staff	Limit 20

ENG 101 COMPOSITION I 01 -M-W 8:00- 9:15AM 02 -M-W 9:30-10:45AM 03 -M-W 2:00- 3:15PM 04T-R 12:30- 1:45PM 05HT-R 2:00- 3:15PM 06T-R 2:00- 3:15PM 07T-R 11:00-12:15PM 10 -M 6:00-10:30PM	Honors Students Only 08/17/15-10/19/15	3 hours Staff Staff Staff Staff Moore Staff Staff Staff	Limit 15
ENG 102 COMPOSITION II 01 -M-W 12:30- 1:45PM 02T-R 3:30- 4:45PM 03T-R 11:00-12:15PM 04 -M-W 2:00- 3:15PM Interna 10 -M 6:00-10:30PM		3 hours Oliverio L Staff Staff Staff Staff	Limit 15
ENG 120 INTRODUCTION TO LITER 01T-R 12:30- 1:45PM 10R 6:00-10:30PM	<b>RATURE</b> 10/15/15-12/10/15	3 hours Sommer Staff	Limit 20
ENG 200 INTRODUCTION TO LITER 01 By Arrangement		3 hours Staff	Limit 30
ENG 201 BUSINESS WRITING 01T-R 11:00-12:15PM 02 -M-W 2:00- 3:15PM Interna 10W 6:00-8:30PM	tional Students Only	3 hours Staff Staff Staff	Limit 20
ENG 208/COM 208 DIGITAL PUBL 01R 3:30- 6:00PM	ISHING WORKSHOP	3 hours Sommer	Limit 20
ENG 240 SURVEY OF ENGLISH LITE 01 -M-W 12:30- 1:45PM	ERATURE TO 1789	3 hours Moore	Limit 30
ENG 260 SURVEY OF AMERICAN L 01T-R 12:30- 1:45PM	ITERATURE TO 1865	3 hours Oliverio	Limit 30
ENG 293/381 TOPICS IN LITERATU 01DT-R 11:00-12:15PM	JRE: THE FUTURE OF AME	RICAN SCIENCE FI Oliverio	CTION 3 hours Limit 20
<b>ENG 303 HISTORY OF THE ENGLIS</b> 01 -M-W 3:30- 4:45PM	H LANGUAGE	3 hours Moore	Limit 20
ENG 311 WRITING POETRY 10T 6:00- 8:30PM		3 hours Sommer	Limit 15
ENG 381/293 TOPICS IN AMERICA 01DT-R 11:00-12:15PM	N LITERATURE: THE FUTU	<b>RE OF AMERICAN</b> Oliverio	SCIENCE FICTION 3 hours Limit 20 DEDICATED SEMESTER COURSE
ENG 451 PRACTICUM/INTERNSHI (P/NP grade option only) (Instruct 01 By Arrangement		1 hour Staff	Limit 20
ENG 484 PRACTICUM/INTERN. IN		1 hour	Limit 10
(P/NP grade option only)(Instructo 01 By Arrangement	or's signature required)	Staff	

ENG 496 SENIOR THESIS 01 By Arrangement	3 hours Moore	Limit 1	
Intensive	English Program	n	
ESL 061 BEGINNING READING FOR NON-NATIVE SPEAKERS ( 01 -M-W-F- 11:00-11:50AM	<b>OF ENGLISH</b> Vardzigulova	3 hours	Limit 12
ESL 062 BEGINNING WRITING FOR NON-NATIVE SPEAKERS ( 01 -M-W-F- 10:00-10:50AM	<b>DF ENGLISH</b> Staff	3 hours	Limit 12
<b>ESL 063 BEGINNING LISTENING FOR NON-NATIVE SPEAKERS</b> 01T-R 9:30-10:45AM -M 4:30- 5:20PM	<b>OF ENGLISH</b> Staff Staff	3 hours	Limit 15
ESL 064 BEGINNING SPEAKING FOR NON-NATIVE SPEAKERS 01T-R 11:00-12:15PM	OF ENGLISH Staff	3 hours	Limit 15
ESL 065 BEGINNING GRAMMAR FOR NON-NATIVE SPEAKER 01 -M-W-F- 9:00- 9:50AM		3 hours	Limit 15
ESL 071 INTERMEDIATE READING FOR NON-NATIVE SPEAKE 01 -M-W-F- 11:00-11:50AM	RS OF ENGLISH Staff	3 hours	Limit 15
ESL 072 INTERMEDIATE WRITING FOR NON-NATIVE SPEAKE 01 -M-W-F- 10:00-10:50AM	<b>RS OF ENGLISH</b> Staff	3 hours	Limit 12
<b>ESL 073 INTERMEDIATE LISTENING FOR NON-NATIVE SPEAK</b> 01T-R 9:30-10:45AM R 4:30- 5:20PM	<b>ERS OF ENGLISH</b> Staff Staff	3 hours	Limit 15
ESL 074 INTERMEDIATE SPEAKING FOR NON-NATIVE SPEAK 01T-R 11:00-12:15PM	<b>ERS OF ENGLISH</b> Sheridan	3 hours	Limit 15
ESL 075 INTERMEDIATE GRAMMAR FOR NON-NATIVE SPEA 01 -M-W-F- 9:00- 9:50AM	KERS OF ENGLISH Staff	3 hours	Limit 15
ESL 081 ADVANCED READING FOR NON-NATIVE SPEAKERS ( 01 -M-W-F- 11:00-11:50AM	<b>DF ENGLISH</b> Vardzigulova	3 hours	Limit 15
ESL 082 ADVANCED WRITING FOR NON-NATIVE SPEAKERS ( 01 -M-W-F- 11:00-11:50AM	<b>DF ENGLISH</b> Staff	3 hours	Limit 12
<b>ESL 083 ADVANCED LISTENING FOR NON-NATIVE SPEAKERS</b> 01T-R 9:30-10:45AM R 4:30- 5:20PM	<b>OF ENGLISH</b> Anderson Anderson	3 hours	Limit 15
ESL 084 ADVANCED SPEAKING FOR NON-NATIVE SPEAKERS 01T-R 11:00-12:15PM	<b>OF ENGLISH</b> Anderson	3 hours	Limit 15
ESL 085 ADVANCED GRAMMAR FOR NON-NATIVE SPEAKER 01 -M-W-F- 9:00- 9:50AM	<b>S OF ENGLISH</b> Sheridan	3 hours	Limit 15

ESL 091 SPECIAL TOPICS:	1 hour	Limit 15
VOCABULARY-LOW		
01 -M 2:00- 2:50PM	Staff	
IDIOMS		
02W 2:00- 2:50PM	Staff	
FICTION-HIGH		
03 -M-W 1:00- 1:50PM	Vardzigulova	
FICTION-LOW		
04 -M-W 1:00- 1:50PM	Hasenstab	
PRONUNCIATION/CONVERSATION		
05T 1:00- 1:50PM	Staff	
VOCABULARY- HIGH		
06 -M 2:00- 2:50PM	Staff	
PROJECT LEARNING		
07T 2:00- 3:50PM	Staff	
CURRENT TOPICS		
08T-R 1:00- 1:50PM	Anderson	
WRITING WORKSHOP		
09 -M 3:00- 3:50PM	Staff	
WRITING WORKSHOP		
10T 3:00- 3:50PM	Staff	
GRAMMAR WORKSHOP		
11R 2:00- 2:50PM	Sheridan	
READING WORKSHOP		
12W 3:00- 3:50PM	Staff	
AMERICAN CULTURE THROUGH MOVIES		
13 -M 3:00- 3:50PM	Vardzigulova	
GRAMMAR WORKSHOP		
14R 1:00- 1:50PM	Sheridan	

## FINE ARTS

Studio Art courses are not eligible for audit. Art History courses are eligible for audit.

ART 100, 101, 200 BEGINNING DRAWING 01T-R 12:30- 3:00PM	Art 3 hours Carlos	Limit 15	Fee \$75
<b>ART 110 DESIGN I</b> 01 -M-W 12:30- 3:00PM	3 hours Newton	Limit 15	Fee \$40
<b>ART 115 APPLIED DESIGN</b> 01T-R 11:00-12:30PM	3 hours Douglas	Limit 15	Fee \$75
ART 155 ART APPRECIATION         Honors Students Only           01H-M-W         9:00-10:15AM         Honors Students Only           02T-R         2:00- 3:15PM         Honors Students Only	3 hours Lamb Schilling	Limit 15	
<b>ART 160 ART HISTORY SURVEY I</b> 01T-R 9:30-10:45AM	3 hours Wilson	Limit 25	
ART 200, 201, 300, 301, 400, 401, 500 DRAWING 02 -M-W 3:30- 6:00PM 03T-R 9:30-12:00PM	3 hours Wang Wang	Limit 15	Fee \$75

ART 207 HIGH ART, PROPAGANDA, AND KITSCH 01 -M-W 3:00- 4:15PM	3 hours Talasek	Limit 15	
ART 210, 212, 310, 312, 410, 412, 510 PAINTING 01T-R 8:00-10:30AM 10 -M-W 7:00- 9:30PM	3 hours Wang Wang	Limit 15	Fee \$75
<b>ART 216, 316, 416, 516 FIBERS</b> 10T-R 7:00- 9:30PM	3 hours Suarez/Reid	Limit 15	Fee \$60
ART 218, 318, 418, 518 VECTOR AND BITMAP IMAGING 01T-R 12:30- 2:00PM	3 hours Schilling	Limit 15	Fee \$75
ART 220, 221, 320, 321, 420, 421, 520 SCULPTURE 01 -M-W 8:30-11:00AM 10T-R 4:30- 7:00PM	3 hours Newton Newton	Limit 15	Fee \$100
<b>ART 230, 231, 330, 331, 430, 431, 530 METALSMITH</b> 10 -M-W 7:00- 9:30PM	3 hours Fetter	Limit 15	Fee \$100
ART 240, 241, 340, 341, 440, 441, 540 CERAMICS 01 -M-W 12:30- 3:00PM 10T-R 4:30- 7:00PM	3 hours Talasek Talasek	Limit 15	Fee \$75
<b>ART 280, 281, 380, 381, 480, 481, 580 PHOTOGRAPHY</b> 10 -M-W 4:30- 7:00PM	3 hours Douglas	Limit 15	Fee \$75
<b>ART 302 WEB DESIGN II</b> 01T-R 3:30- 5:15PM	3 hours Douglas	Limit 15	Fee \$75
<b>ART 307, 407, 507 DRAWING ANATOMY</b> 10 -M-W 7:00- 9:30PM	3 hours Liddy	Limit 15	Fee \$75
<b>ART 314, 414, 514 PAINTING-SURVEY OF ARTIST'S MATERIA</b> 01T-R 12:30- 3:00PM	<b>ALS</b> 3 hours Liddy	Limit 15	Fee \$75
ART 350 TEACHING OF ART IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 10 -M-W 4:15- 6:00PM	2 hours Staff	Limit 15	
ART 351 TEACHING OF ART IN THE SECONDARY SCHOOLS 10T-R 5:00- 6:45PM	2 hours Staff	Limit 15	
<b>ART 493/593 RENAISSANCE ART</b> 10T-R 7:00- 8:15PM	3 hours Holder	Limit 7	
ART 495 SENIOR PROJECT 01T 10:00-12:30PM ALL DECEMBER 2015 AND MAY 2016 GRADUATING BFA ART	3 hours Liddy STUDENTS MUST	Limit 15 TAKE THIS COURS	Fee \$35 E
ART 590 GRADUATE SEMINAR AND CRITIQUE 01T-R 2:30- 3:15PM 02R 11:00- 1:30PM 03F- 1:00- 3:30PM	3 hours Talasek Wang Liddy	Limit 10	Fee \$40

#### Music

	Music			
MUS 106 AMERICAN POPULAR MUSIC 01DT-R 11:00-12:15PM	3 hours Failoni	Limit 25 DEDICATED SE	EMESTER COURSE	
	Theatre			
PER 101 THEATRE APPRECIATION 01T-R 11:00-12:15PM	3 hours Sullivan	Limit 15		
20 ONLINE	Sullivan	BLACKBOARD	TUTORIAL REQUIRED	
PER 111 PERFORMANCE TECHNIQUES 01T-R 12:30- 1:45PM	3 hours Jent	Limit 15		
<b>PER 130, 230, 330, 430 THEATRE SYNTHESIS</b> 01 -M 11:00-11:50AM	1 hour Jent	Limit 10	Fee \$27	
<b>PER 271, 371 PRACTICUM IN TECHNICAL THEATRE</b> 01 By Arrangement	1 hour Sullivan	Limit 10		
PER 273, 373 PRACTICUM IN ARTS MANAGEMENT 01 By Arrangement	1 hour Sullivan	Limit 10		
<b>PER 318 DIRECTING</b> 01T-R 11:00- 12:15PM	3 hours Jent	Limit 15		
PER 345 ADVANCED ACTING: REALISM 01T-R 12:30- 1:45PM	3 hours Jent	Limit 15		
PER 376 MAJOR PRODUCTION 01 By Arrangement	3 hours Jent	Limit 10		
PER 449/549 SPECIAL TOPICS IN PERFORMANCE: LIGHTING 10T 4:00- 6:30PM	<b>G DESIGN</b> Sullivan	3 hours	Limit 18	
<b>PER 462 INTERNSHIP IN TECHNICAL THEATRE</b> 01 By Arrangement	3 hours Sullivan	Limit 10		
PER 490 INDEPENDENT STUDY	3 hours	Limit 1		

# HISTORY, PHILOSOPHY AND RELIGION

Jent

# **Geography** 3 hours

#### **GGY 205 CULTURAL GEOGRAPHY** 01 --T-R-- 3:30- 4:45PM

01 By Arrangement

# Ware

Limit 25

#### Government

GOV 101 U.S. AND MISSOURI CONSTITUTIONS		1 hour	Limit 25
10T 6:00- 8:30PM	08/25/15-09/22/15	Kasen Mark	
11T 6:00- 8:30PM	09/29/15-11/03/15	Kasen Mark	
12T 6:00- 8:30PM	11/10/15-12/08/15	Kasen Mark	

GOV 102 INTRODUCTION TO LAW 10 -M 6:00- 8:30PM	3 hours Sengheiser	Limit 25
GOV 103 MOCK TRIAL PROCEDURE & PRACTICE 10T-R 6:00- 7:15PM	2 hours Staff	Limit 25
<b>GS 293/494 SPECIAL TOPICS: UN MILLENNIUM DEVELOPME</b> 01DT-R 11:00-12:15PM	ENT GOALS POST 2 Ridlen	2015 3 hours Limit 25 DEDICATED SEMESTER COURSE
	History	
HST 103 INTRODUCTION TO WESTERN CIVILIZATION I: PREF 01T-R 11:00-12:15PM 10R 6:00- 8:30PM	<b>HISTORY TO 17TH</b> Luzkow Bognar	CENTURY 3 hours Limit 25
HST 105 INTRODUCTION TO AMERICAN HISTORY I: DISCOV 01T-R 11:00-12:15PM 02T-R 2:00- 3:15PM	<b>/ERY THROUGH CI</b> Taff Taff	VIL WAR 3 hours Limit 25
HST 293/494 SPECIAL TOPICS: HISTORY OF THE FUTURE 01DW 12:30- 1:45PM	3 hours Luzkow	Limit 25 DEDICATED SEMESTER COURSE
HST 314 HOLOCAUST: MEMORY, HISTORY, AND IDENTITY 01T-R 2:00- 3:15PM	3 hours Luzkow	Limit 25
HST 340 AMERICAN SOCIAL HISTORY 10W 6:00- 8:30PM	3 hours Taff	Limit 25
HST 494/293 SPECIAL TOPICS: HISTORY OF THE FUTURE 01DW 12:30- 1:45PM	3 hours Luzkow	Limit 25 DEDICATED SEMESTER COURSE
P	hilosophy	
PHL 110 INTRODUCTION TO PHILOSOPHY 01 -M-W 12:30- 1:45PM 02 -M-W 2:00- 3:15PM	3 hours Eiler Eiler	Limit 25
PHL 221 BUSINESS ETHICS 01T-R 11:00-12:15PM	3 hours Wennemann	Limit 25
20 ONLINE	Wennemann	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
PHL225/494 THE FUTURE OF TECHNOLOGY AND ETHICS 01D-M 12:30- 1:45PM	3 hours Wennemann	Limit 25 DEDICATED SEMESTER COURSE
PHL 260 CONTEMPORARY MORAL ISSUES	3 hours Wennemann	Limit 25
20 ONLINE	Eiler	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
PHL 494/225 SPECIAL TOPICS: THE FUTURE OF TECHNOLOG 01D-M 12:30- 1:45PM	GY/ETHICS 3 hours Wennemann	5 Limit 25 DEDICATED SEMESTER COURSE

	I	Religion			
<b>REL 100 INTRODUCTION TO RELIG</b> 01T-R 11:00-12:15PM 02	IOUS STUDIES	3 hours Stopke Staff	Limit 25		
<b>REL 225 WORLD RELIGIONS</b> 01 -M-W 3:00- 4:15PM 02T-R 9:30-10:45AM		3 hours Stopke S Stopke S	Limit 25		
20 ONLINE 21 ONLINE	08/19/15-10/07/15 10/14/15-12/09/15	Stopke S Stopke S	BLACKBOARD TU BLACKBOARD TU		
<b>REL 293 SPECIAL TOPICS: THE WO</b> 01 -M-W 2:00- 3:15PM	RLD OF ISLAM: CULTURE A	ND FAITH Staff	3 hours	Limit	25
<b>REL 293/SWK 270 SPECIAL TOPICS</b> 10R 5:30- 8:15PM	SPIRITUALITY, RELIGION	& PROFESSIONAL Staff	PRACTICE	3 hours	Limit 5
	H	IONORS			
HON 101 HONORS: COMPOSITION 05HT-R 2:00- 3:15PM	11	3 hours Moore	Limit 30		
HON 103 MISSION CORE I HONOR 09HT-R 2:00- 3:15PM	S: CULTURE & THE COMM	<b>ION GOOD</b> Liljequist	3 hours	Limit 30	
HON 155 HONORS SEMINAR: ART 01H-M-W 9:00-10:15AM	APPRECIATION	3 hours Lamb	Limit 15		
HON 300 HONORS SEMINAR: INTE (Instructor's signature required)	RODUCTION TO LEARNER I		3 hours	Limit 30	
03HT-R 9:30-10:45AM	INTEDDISCI	Lenihan	IF C		
	INTERDISCI	IPLINAKI STUDI	IE5		
INT 105 MISSION CORE I: CULTUR 01 -M-W-F- 9:00- 9:50AM 02 -M-W-F- 9:00- 9:50AM	E AND THE COMMON GOO	<b>DD</b> 3 hours Portman Ridlen	Limit 17		
03 - M-W-F- 10:00-10:50AM 04 - M-W-F- 10:00-10:50AM		Staff Oliverio Eiler			
05T-RF- 12:45- 1:35PM 06T-RF- 12:45- 1:35PM 07T-RF- 2:00- 2:50PM		Stoelting Eiler			
08T-RF- 2:00- 2:50PM 09HT-R 2:00- 3:15PM	Honors Students Only	Van Sickle Liljequist			
<b>INT 190 CAREER DECISION MAKIN</b> 01 -M-W 12:30- 1:20PM	<b>G</b> 10/14/15-12/14/15	1 hour Keller	Limit 30		
INT199 INFORMATION NAVIGATIO	ON AND EVALUATION	1 hour	Limit 20		
01W 3:30-4:20PM	10/26/15-12/14/15	Portman	INTERNATIONAL		ILY
10BR 6:00- 9:00PM 20 ONLINE	08/20/15-10/08/15 08/19/15-10/07/15	Theissen Ridlen	BLENDED WEB C BLACKBOARD TU		RED
21 ONLINE	08/19/15-10/07/15	Megahan	BLACKBOARD TU		
THESE SECTIONS RESERVED FOR S	TUDENTS ENROLLED IN IN	T 105 DURING TH	E FALL 2015 SEMI	ESTER	
22 ONLINE 23 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15 10/14/15-12/09/15	Theissen Ridlen	BLACKBOARD TU BLACKBOARD TU		

24 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Megahan	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
25 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Van Kniest	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
26 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Van Kniest	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
27 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Cantrell	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
28 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Walters S	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
29 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Staff	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
INT 293 SPECIAL TOPICS: FOUNDATIONS OF SUCCESS		1 hour	Limit 24
01F- 12:45- 1:35PM	International Students Only	Bahan	
02F- 10:00-10:50AM	International Students Only	Bahan	

#### MATHEMATICS AND COMPUTER SCIENCE

LAB courses are NOT eligible for audit due to limited space. An exception to this policy will only occur when the student has obtained prior approval (signature) from the Department Chair

#### **Computer Science**

CIS 100 COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY: ISSUES AND APPLICATIO 01 -M-W 2:00- 3:15PM 10T 4:30- 7:00PM 11T 6:00-10:30PM 10/20/15-12/08/15 20 ONLINE	<b>NS</b> 3 hours Newton Gray-Frank Hingle Boehmer	Limit 20 BLACKBOARD TI	UTORIAL REQUIRED		
CIS 103 MICROCOMPUTER APPLICATIONS FOR EDUCATION 01 -M-W 12:30- 1:45PM	3 hours English	Limit 20	Fee \$35		
CIS 110 COMPUTER APPLICATIONS: SPREADSHEET 01T-R 8:00-9:15AM 20 ONLINE	3 hours Johnson Smith	Limit 20 BLACKBOARD TI	Fee \$35 UTORIAL REQUIRED		
<b>CIS 111 COMPUTER APPLICATIONS: DATABASE</b> 10R 5:00- 8:30PM	3 hours Coleman	Limit 20			
CIS 120 OVERVIEW OF COMPUTER AND INFORMATION SCIE 01 -M-W 12:30- 1:45PM	E <b>NCE</b> Staff	3 hours	Limit 20		
CIS 125 INTRODUCTION TO CYBER CRIME AND SECURITY 10DT 5:30- 8:00PM	3 hours Staff	Limit 20 DEDICATED SEMESTER COURSE			
CIS 160 COMPUTER SCIENCE I 01T-R 11:00-12:15PM T-R 9:30-10:45AM 02T-R 9:30-10:45AM T-R 3:30- 4:30PM	4 hours Carlson Carlson Carlson Carlson	Limit 15			
CIS 210 OBJECT-ORIENTED PROGRAMMING (JAVA) 01T-R 12:30- 1:45PM	4 hours Tian	Limit 20			
CIS 225 INFORMATION SECURITY POLICY ANALYSIS AND IMPLEMENTATION3 hoursLimit 2010W5:30- 8:00PMCarlson					
CIS 293 TOPICS IN THE BUSINESS COMPUTING ENVIRONMENT THE FUTURE OF TECHNOLOGY 3 hoursLimit 3001D-M5:00- 7:30PMAbkemeierDEDICATED SEMESTER COURSE					
CIS 330 DATABASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS 01T-R 11:00-12:15PM	3 hours Staff	Limit 20			

CIS 340 CONCEPTS OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND NETWO 01 -M-W 12:30- 1:45PM	<b>DRKING</b> Carlson	3 hours	Limit 20	
CIS 345 NETWORK SECURITY AND MANAGEMENT 01 -M-W 2:00- 3:15PM	3 hours Yang	Limit 20 RYAN 305		
CIS 495 SENIOR PROJECT 01 By Arrangement	3 hours Graves	Limit 10		
CIS 496 DIGITAL FORENSICS AND ANALYSIS 01 -M-W 3:30- 4:45PM	3 hours Tian	Limit 20		
Ma	thematics			
MTH 091 COLLEGE MATHEMATICS SKILLS 01 By Arrangement	3 hours Ahillen	Limit 20		
MTH 095 FUNDAMENTALS OF ALGEBRA 01T-R 8:00- 9:40AM	4 hours Sneed	Limit 20		
20 ONLINE	English	BLACKBOARD T	JTORIAL REQUIRE	D
MTH 104 MATHEMATICS FOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL TEACH 01T-R 12:30- 1:45PM	IERS: NUMBER SY Van Sickle	STEMS	3 hours	Limit 20
MTH 105 COLLEGE ALGEBRA 01 -M-W 2:00- 3:40PM	4 hours Staff	Limit 20		
02T-R 3:30- 5:10PM 10BT 6:30- 8:10PM	Staff Van Sickle	BLENDED WEB (	COURSE	
MTH 110 PRECALCULUS 01T-R 11:00-12:40PM	4 hours Abkemeier	Limit 20		
MTH 115 INTRODUCTION TO STATISTICS 01 -M-W 12:30- 1:45PM 02 -M-W 2:00- 3:15PM 03T-R 12:30- 1:45PM 04T-R 2:00- 3:15PM	3 hours Graves Graves Newton Newton	Limit 20		
20 ONLINE	English	BLACKBOARD T	JTORIAL REQUIRE	D
MTH 120 DISCRETE MATHEMATICS 01T-R 2:00- 3:15PM	3 hours Abkemeier	Limit 20		
MTH 125 BIOSTATISTICS 01T-R 8:00- 9:15AM	3 hours Fishel	Limit 20		
MTH 151 CALCULUS WITH ANALYTIC GEOMETRY II 01T-R 8:00- 9:15AM -M 8:00- 8:50AM	4 hours Graves Graves	Limit 20		
MTH 316 NON-PARAMETRIC STATISTICS 01 -M-W 12:30- 1:45PM	3 hours Newton	Limit 20		
<b>MTH 320 ELEMENTS OF GEOMETRY</b> 10T-R 5:00- 6:15PM	3 hours Van Sickle	Limit 20		

MTH 350 METHODS OF TEACHING MATHEMATICS IN THE EARLY CHILDHOOD AND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	3 hours	Limit 20		
01 T-R 2:00- 3:15PM	Shayne			
MTH 495 SENIOR PROJECT 01 By Arrangement	3 hours Graves	Limit 20		
SOC	IAL WORK			
Hum	an Services			
HUS 100 HISTORY AND POLITICS OF HUMAN SERVICES 01T-R 9:30-10:45AM	3 hours Beaver	Limit 10		
HUS 230/SWK 231 INTERVIEWING AND COUNSELING 01T-R 12:30- 1:45PM	3 hours Gergeceff	Limit 5		
HUS 250/SWK 250 HUMAN SERVICE THEORY AND PRACTICE           01F-         9:00- 1:30PM         10/16/15-12/11/15	E 6 hours Jackson	Limit 20		
HUS 350 HUMAN SERVICES PRAC I & SEMINAR 01 By Arrangement	3 hours Jackson	Limit 10		
HUS 351 HUMAN SERVICES PRACTICUM II 01 By Arrangement	3 hours Jackson	Limit 10		
HUS 390 HUMAN SERVICE ADMINISTRATION           01 -M         3:00- 7:30PM         08/17/15-10/19/15	3 hours Overly Tam	Limit 20		
So	cial Work			
FOUNDATION COURSES SWK 100 INTRODUCTION TO SOCIAL WORK 01T-R 9:30-10:45AM	3 hours Beaver	Limit 20		
SWK 110 HUMAN BEHAVIOR AND THE SOCIAL ENVIRONME 10T 5:00- 7:45PM	NT 3 hours Wallis	Limit 20		
<b>SWK 200 SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC JUSTICE</b> 01R 1:30- 4:00PM	3 hours Mennes	Limit 20		
SWK 250/HUS 250 GENERALIST SOCIAL WORK PRACTICE I           01F-         9:00- 1:30PM         10/16/15-12/11/15	4 hours Jackson	Limit 20		
SWK 270 SPIRITUALITY, RELIGION, AND PROFFESSIONAL PR 10R 5:30- 8:15PM	ACTICE3 hours Staff	Limit 10		
SWK 350 GENERALIST PRACTICE II: INDIVIDUALS AND FAMI 10T 1:30- 4:00PM	LIES 3 hours Beaver	Limit 15		
SWK 351 GENERALIST PRACTICE III: COMMUNITIES, GROUP 01R 1:30- 4:00PM	<b>S, AND ORGANIZ</b> Beaver	ATIONS	3 hours	Limit 15

<b>SWK 370 RESEARCH AND SOCIAL</b> 01T-R 8:00- 9:15AM 10W 5:00- 7:45PM	WORK PRACTICE	3 hours Ward Ward	Limit 15	
SWK 381 ETIQUETTE FOR PROFES 01T 11:00-12:15PM	08/18/15-10/06/15	1 hour Beaver	Limit 20	
02T 11:00-12:15PM	10/20/15-12/08/15	Beaver		
PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE COURS	-	2 h a	Lineit 10	
SWK 231/HUS 230 INTERVIEWING 01T-R 12:30- 1:45PM	G AND COUNSELING	3 hours Gergeceff	Limit 10	
01 1-1 12:30- 1:45FW		Geigecen		
SWK 251 DEATH AND DYING		3 hours	Limit 20	
01T-R 11:00-12:15PM		Kirkpatrick		
SWK 280 FUNDRAISING AND GRA		3 hours	Limit 20	
10R 5:00- 9:45PM	08/20/15-10/08/15	McLeland	Linit 20	
	00/20/20 20/00/20			
SWK 372 INTRODUCTION TO PSY	CHOPATHOLOGY	3 hours	Limit 20	
10R 5:00- 7:45PM		Emmelkamp		
SWK 395 RURAL AMERICA: PEOP	LE. POLICY AND SOCIAL SE	RVICES 3 hours	Limit 20	
01R 2:00- 6:30PM	10/15/15-12/10/15	Kirkpatrick		
		·		
SWK 440 INTRODUCTION TO CHI	LD PSYCHOPATHOLOGY	3 hours	Limit 20	
01T 3:30- 6:15PM		Cowart		
SWK 472 THE STUDY OF ADDICTIO	ONS	3 hours	Limit 20	
01T-R 11:00-12:15PM		Gergeceff		
SWK 494 SPECIAL TOPICS: COUNSELING THEORIES		3 hours	Limit 20	
01F- 9:00-11:30AM		Darvell		Fee \$2500
LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY	: FEDERAL ISSUES			
	.C.; DEPOSIT OF \$500 NON		TER JUNE 1	
02 -M 3:00- 5:00PM INTEGRATIVE HEALTHCA		Overly		
03D By Arrangement	08/17/15-10/19/15	Jackson	DEDICATED SEN	MESTER COURSE
ood by rangement	00/17/10 10/10/10	Juckson		
FIELD EDUCATION				
Foundation courses must be com			rses. Field Educa	ation and Seminar must be taken
concurrently. Students will be gr	ouped according to practic	ce area.		
SWK 400 PROFESSIONAL SYNTHE	SIS OF GENERALIST SOCIA	LWORK 3 hours	s Limit 2	20
01F- 9:00- 1:30PM	08/14/15-10/02/15	Jackson		
				- 4
SWK 450 FIELD EDUCATION I		4 hours	Limit 10	Fee \$30
(P/NP grade option only) 01 By Arrangement		Mennes		
02 By Arrangement		Mennes		
SWK 451 FIELD EDUCATION II		4 hours	Limit 12	Fee \$30
(P/NP grade option only) 01 By Arrangement		Mennes		
10 By Arrangement		Mennes		
/				

SWK 455 FIELD EDUCATION SEMINAR I 01T 10:00-12:00PM 02T 2:00- 4:00PM	2 hours Mennes Mennes	Limit 10
SWK 456 FIELD EDUCATION SEMINAR II 01R 10:00-12:00PM 10R 4:15- 6:15PM	2 hours Mennes Mennes	Limit 10

## MILITARY SCIENCE COURSES AT WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY

The Admissions Officer for Army Reserve Officers' Training Corps (ROTC) is Lee Rodriguez at 314-935-5521 or email: lee.e.rodriguez@wustl.edu

MSL 101 INTRODUCTION TO LEADERSHIP I 01 –M-W 9:00- 10:00 AM 02 –-T-R 11:00- 12:15PM	2 hours Wells Schwartz	Limit 25 Washington University Lindenwood University
MSL 201 INNOVATIVE TEAM LEADERSHIP	3 hours	Limit 25
01 –-T-R 1:00- 2:30PM	Copeland	Washington University
02 –-T-R 9:30- 10:45AM	Schwartz	Lindenwood University
MSL 301 ADAPTIVE TEAM LEADERSHIP	3 hours	Limit 25
01 –-T-R 2:30- 4:00PM	Felder	Washington University
MSL 401 ADAPTIVE LEADERSHIP	3 hours	Limit 25
01 –M-W 1:00- 2:30PM	Callis	Washington University
02	Callis	Washington University

## **ONLINE COURSES**

ACT 210 FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING	<b>6</b>	3 hours	Limit 25
20 ONLINE	08/19/15-10/07/15	Anderson	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
ACT 220 MANAGERIAL ACCOUNT	ING	3 hours	Limit 25
20 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Scheller	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
BSA 100 BUSINESS COMPONENTS	SASSESSMENT	0 hours	Limit 50 Fee \$45
(P/NP grade option only) 20 ONLINE 21 ONLINE	08/19/15-10/07/15 10/14/15-12/09/15	Piacentini Piacentini	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
FIN 320 MONEY AND BANKING	08/19/15-10/07/15	3 hours	Limit 25
20 ONLINE		Staff	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
FIN 325 CREDIT MANAGEMENT	08/19/15-10/07/15	3 hours	Limit 25
20 ONLINE		Staff	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
HCM 300 FOUNDATIONS OF HEAD	<b>THCARE MANAGEMENT</b>	3 hours	Limit 25
20 ONLINE	08/19/15-10/07/15	Bobo	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
HCM 310 ETHICS IN HEALTHCARE		3 hours	Limit 25
20 ONLINE		Pace	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
HCM 330 PUBLIC HEALTH ADMIN	<b>ISTRATION</b>	3 hours	Limit 25
20 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Staff	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
HCM 425 MANAGEMENT OF HEA SYSTEMS	LTH INFORMATION	3 hours	Limit 25
20 ONLINE	08/19/15-10/07/15	Staff	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
HRM 310 HUMAN RESOURCE MA	NAGEMENT	3 hours	Limit 25
20 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Staff	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
MGT 370 INTERNATIONAL MANA	<b>GEMENT</b>	3 hours	Limit 25
20 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Staff	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
MGT 440 LEADERSHIP: MANAGIN	<b>IG IN A CHANGING ENVIRC</b>	<b>DNMENT</b>	3 hours Limit 25
20 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Alexander	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
MKT 340 CONSUMER BEHAVIOR	10/14/15-12/09/15	3 hours	Limit 25
20 ONLINE		Bernard	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
MKT 460 MARKETING MANAGEM	IENT	3 hours	Limit 25 Fee \$45
20 ONLINE	08/19/15-10/07/15	Staff	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
CDS 110 FUNDAMENTALS OF LAN	IGUAGE DEVELOPMENT FC	OR THE SLPA 3	3 hours Limit 20
20 ONLINE		Krekow	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
CDS 210 FUNDAMENTALS OF ANA OF THE SPEECH AND ME			
20 ONLINE	HING READING IN THE COI	Krekow	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
EDU 350/550 METHODS OF TEAC		NTENT AREAS	3 hours Limit 20
20 ONLINE		Barger	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED

EDU 394/595 COUNSELING	G TECHNIQUES	3 hours Anthony	Limit 20 BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
		, and a set of the set	
FCS 119 ESSENTIAL CONCE 20 ONLINE	EPTS FOR HEALTH AND FITNESS	3 hours Staff	Limit 10 BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
SOC 100 SURVEY OF SOCIO 20 ONLINE	DLOGY	3 hours Phelps	Limit 25 BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
PSY 100 INTRODUCTION T 20 ONLINE	O PSYCHOLOGY	3 hours Hennessy	Limit 25 BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
<b>PSY 200 DEVELOPMENTAI</b> 20 ONLINE	L <b>PSYCHOLOGY</b> 10/14/15-12/09/15	3 hours Yates	Limit 25 BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
BIO 203 SCIENCE AND SOC 20 ONLINE	CIETY	3 hours Rayhel	Limit 20 BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
<b>PER 101 THEATRE APPREC</b> 20 ONLINE	CIATION	3 hours Sullivan	Limit 15 BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
PHL 221 BUSINESS ETHICS 20 ONLINE		3 hours Wennemann	Limit 25 BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
PHL 260 CONTEMPORARY 20 ONLINE	MORAL ISSUES	3 hours Eiler	Limit 25 BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
REL 225 WORLD RELIGION	IS	3 hours	Limit 25
20 ONLINE	08/19/15-10/07/15	Stopke S	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
21 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Stopke S	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
	VIGATION AND EVALUATION	1 hour	Limit 20
20 ONLINE	08/19/15-10/07/15	Ridlen	Limit 20 BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
21 ONLINE	08/19/15-10/07/15	Megahan	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
	D FOR STUDENTS ENROLLED IN I	-	
22 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Theissen	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
23 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Ridlen	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
24 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Megahan	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
25 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Van Kniest	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
26 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Van Kniest	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
27 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Cantrell	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
28 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Walters	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
29 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Staff	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
	NOLOGY: ISSUES AND APPLICATIO	ONE 2 hours	Limit 20
20 ONLINE	NOLOGI: ISSUES AND APPLICATION	Boehmer	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
		boenner	
CIS 110 COMPUTER APPLI 20 ONLINE	CATIONS: SPREADSHEET	3 hours Smith	Limit 20 Fee \$35 BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
MTH 095 FUNDAMENTAL 20 ONLINE	S OF ALGEBRA	4 hours English	Limit 20 BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
MTH 115 INTRODUCTION 20 ONLINE	TO STATISTICS	3 hours English	Limit 20 BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED

BSA 500 BUSINESS COMPONENTS (P/NP grade option only)	ASSESSMENT	0 hours	Limit 50 Fee \$45	
20 ONLINE 21 ONLINE	08/19/15-10/07/15 10/14/15-12/09/15	Piacentini Piacentini	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED	
<b>BSA 660 SEMINAR IN ADMINISTR</b> 20 ONLINE	ATIVE POLICY AND STRATE 10/14/15-12/09/15	<b>GIC PLANNING</b> Alexander	3 hours Limit 25 Fee \$45 BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED	
ECN 515 MANAGERIAL ECONOMI		3 hours	Limit 25	
20 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Staff	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED	
FIN 510 FINANCIAL MANAGEMEN 20 ONLINE	I <b>T</b> 08/19/15-10/07/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 25 BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED	
MGT 504 ECONOMICS AND FINAN 20 ONLINE	NCE FOR NON-FINANCIAL N 10/14/15-12/09/15	MANAGERS Staff	3 hours Limit 25 BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED	
MGT 507 BUDGETING AND ACCO 20 ONLINE	UNTING FOR MANAGERS 08/19/15-10/07/15	3 hours Anderson	Limit 25 BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED	
MGT 518 BUSINESS POLICY AND S 20 ONLINE	<b>TRATEGIC PLANNING</b> 10/14/15-12/09/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 25 BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED	
MGT 525 ORGANIZATIONAL BEHA 20 ONLINE	AVIOR AND HUMAN RESOL 08/19/15-10/07/15	JRCE MANAGEM Staff	ENT 3 hours Limit 25 BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED	
SCM 540 SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGE 20 ONLINE	<b>MENT</b> 08/19/15-10/07/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 25 BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED	
SCM 550 MATERIALS MANAGEMI		3 hours	Limit 25	
20 ONLINE	08/19/15-10/07/15	Staff	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED	
SCM 570 LEAN PRINCIPLES IN THE 20 ONLINE	SUPPLY CHAIN 10/14/15-12/09/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 25 BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED	
SCM 590 APPLIED PROJECT IN SU 20 ONLINE	PPLY CHAIN MANAGEMEN 10/14/15-12/09/15	<b>T</b> 3 hours Staff	Limit 25 BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED	
<b>CDS/EDU 524 THE LANGUAGE OF</b> 20 ONLINE	THE SCHOOL-AGED CHILD	3 hours OHara	Limit 20 BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED	
EDU/CDS 524 LANGUAGE OF THE 20 ONLINE	SCHOOL-AGED CHILD	3 hours OHara	Limit 20 BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED	
EDU 529 ENHANCING STUDENT A 20 ONLINE	CHIEVEMENT THROUGH P	<b>OSITIVE BEHAVIO</b> Tiller	DRAL SUPPORTS 3 hours Limit 20 BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED	)
EDU 549 FOUNDATIONS OF READ 20 ONLINE	ING INSTRUCTION	3 hours Barger	Limit 20 BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED	
<b>EDU 550 READING AND WRITING</b> 20 ONLINE	ACROSS THE CURRICULUN	<b>1</b> 3 hours Barger	Limit 25 BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED	
EDU 553 ASSESSMENT AND TEAC 20 ONLINE	HING OF STUDENTS WITH	<b>READING DIFFICI</b> Smith	ULTIES 3 hours Limit 20 BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED	

<b>EDU 583 PRACTICUM IN DIAGNOSIS OF READING DIFFICULTIES</b> 3 hours 20 ONLINE Smith		Limit 10 BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
EDU 584 PRACTICUM IN THE REMEDIATION OF READING DI	FFICULTIES II	3 hours Limit 10
20 ONLINE	Barger	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
EDU 585 RESEARCH METHODS IN EDUCATION	3 hours	Limit 25
20 ONLINE	Edwards	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
EDU 595/EDU 494 COUNSELING TECHNIQUES	3 hours	Limit 10
20 ONLINE	Anthony	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
<b>CED 505 TEACHING TECHNOLOGY AND LEARNING THEORY</b>	3 hours	Limit 20
20 ONLINE	Moore	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
<b>CED 515 COMPUTER APPLICATIONS FOR EDUCATORS</b>	3 hours	Limit 20
20 ONLINE	Smith	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
CED 540 PROGRAMMING WITH C++	3 hours	Limit 20
20 ONLINE	Nicollerat	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
<b>CED 549 PROGRAMMING IN JAVA</b>	3 hours	Limit 20
20 ONLINE	Nicollerat	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
<b>CED 551 VIRTUAL WORLDS IN EDUCATION</b>	3 hours	Limit 20
20 ONLINE	Davis	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
<b>CED 565 THE INTERNET AND EDUCATION</b>	3 hours	Limit 20
20 ONLINE	Davis	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
<b>CED 568 DIFFERENTIATED INSTRUCTION USING TECHNOLOG</b>	GY 3 hours	Limit 20
20 ONLINE	Mattson	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
<b>CED 592 ONLINE COURSE DESIGN AND TEACHING</b>	3 hours	Limit 20
20 ONLINE	Mattson	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
<b>CED 595 CULMINATING PROJECT AND CAPSTONE PORTFOLI</b>	<b>O</b> 3 hours	Limit 20
20 ONLINE	Davis	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
IDT 500 FOUNDATIONS OF INSTRUCTIONAL DESIGN SYSTEM	<b>1S</b> 3 hours	Limit 20
20 ONLINE	Quinn	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED

## **FIRST EIGHT WEEK COURSES**

POLICY: If a student misses the first class of an 8-or-fewer week undergraduate course that meets only once per week, the student is automatically withdrawn from the course by the Registrar's Office. An exception to this policy will only occur when the student has obtained written approval to miss the first class from the faculty member teaching the course.

ACT 210 FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING 20 ONLINE	<b>6</b> 08/19/15-10/07/15	3 hours Anderson	Limit 25 BLACKBOARD TI	JTORIAL REQUIRED
<b>ACT 310 FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING</b> 10 -M 6:00-10:00PM	6 AND REPORTING I 08/17/15-10/19/15	3 hours Anderson	Limit 25	
ACT 350 SURVEY OF FEDERAL INC 10W 6:00-10:00PM	OME TAXATION 08/19/15-10/07/15	3 hours Marchbein	Limit 25	
BSA 100 BUSINESS COMPONENTS (P/NP grade option only)	SASSESSMENT	0 hours	Limit 50	Fee \$45
20 ONLINE	08/19/15-10/07/15	Piacentini	BLACKBOARD T	JTORIAL REQUIRED
<b>BSA 210 BUSINESS LAW</b> 10T 5:30- 9:30PM	08/18/15-10/06/15	3 hours Magrath	Limit 25	
<b>BSA 310 INTERNATIONAL BUSINE</b> 10R 5:30- 9:30PM	<b>SS</b> 08/20/15-10/08/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 25	
<b>ECN 210 PRINCIPLES OF MACRO E</b> 10W 5:30- 9:30PM	CONOMICS 08/19/15-10/07/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 25	
FAS 101 FASHION MERCHANDISIN 01T-R 12:30- 1:20PM	NG AT FONTBONNE UNIVE 08/20/15-10/08/15	<b>RSITY</b> Nelsen	1 hour	Limit 20
<b>FIN 310 MANAGERIAL FINANCE</b> 10 -M 5:30- 9:30PM	08/17/15-10/19/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 25	
FIN 320 MONEY AND BANKING 20 ONLINE	08/19/15-10/07/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 25 BLACKBOARD TI	JTORIAL REQUIRED
FIN 325 CREDIT MANAGEMENT 20 ONLINE	08/19/15-10/07/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 25 BLACKBOARD TI	JTORIAL REQUIRED
HCM 300 FOUNDATIONS OF HEAD 20 ONLINE	LTHCARE MANAGEMENT 08/19/15-10/07/15	3 hours Bobo	Limit 25 BLACKBOARD TI	JTORIAL REQUIRED
HCM 425 MANAGEMENT OF HEA 20 ONLINE	LTH INFORMATION SYSTEI 08/19/15-10/07/15	<b>MS</b> Staff	3 hours BLACKBOARD TI	Limit 25 JTORIAL REQUIRED
HRM 340 COMPENSATION AND B 10R 5:30- 9:30PM	BENEFITS 08/20/15-10/08/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 25	
<b>MGT 210 MANAGEMENT PRINCIP</b> 10W 5:30- 9:30PM	PLES 08/19/15-10/07/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 25	
<b>MGT 340 MANAGEMENT AND IN</b> 10T 5:30- 9:30PM	FORMATION SYSTEMS 08/18/15-10/06/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 25	
<b>MGT 350 PRODUCTION/OPERATI</b> 10T 5:30- 9:30PM	ONS MANAGEMENT 08/18/15-10/06/15	3 hours Bernard	Limit 25	

MKT 430 CASE STUDIES/READING 01 By Arrangement	<b>S IN MARKETING</b> 08/19/15-10/07/15	1-3 hours Staff	Limit 25	
MKT 460 MARKETING MANAGEM 20 ONLINE	<b>ENT</b> 08/19/15-10/07/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 25 BLACKBOARD TU	Fee \$45 JTORIAL REQUIRED
SPT 250 CASE STUDIES AND READ 01 By Arrangement	INGS IN SPORTS MANAGE 08/19/15-10/07/15	<b>MENT</b> Staff	1-3 hours	Limit 25
<b>DEA 460 READING AND WRITING</b> 01R 2:00- 4:30PM	IN DEAF EDUCATION 08/20/15-10/08/15	3 hours Gross	Limit 10	
FCS 201 CAREER SEMINAR I 01T-R 3:30- 4:20PM	08/20/15-10/08/15	1 hour McCulley	Limit 24	
ENG 101 COMPOSITION I 10 -M 6:00-10:30PM	08/17/15-10/19/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 15	
REL 225 WORLD RELIGIONS 20 ONLINE	08/19/15-10/07/15	3 hours Stopke S	Limit 25 BLACKBOARD TU	JTORIAL REQUIRED
INT199 INFORMATION NAVIGATIO 10BR 6:00- 9:00PM 20 ONLINE 21 ONLINE	ON AND EVALUATION 08/20/15-10/08/15 08/19/15-10/07/15 08/19/15-10/07/15	1 hour Theissen Ridlen Megahan		COURSE JTORIAL REQUIRED JTORIAL REQUIRED
HUS 390 HUMAN SERVICE ADMIN 01 -M 3:00- 7:30PM	ISTRATION 08/17/15-10/19/15	3 hours Overly Tam	Limit 20	
<b>SWK 381 ETIQUETTE FOR PROFES</b> 01T 11:00-12:15PM	SIONAL PRACTICE 08/18/15-10/06/15	1 hour Beaver	Limit 20	
<b>SWK 280 FUNDRAISING AND GRA</b> 10R 5:00- 9:45PM	NT WRITING 08/20/15-10/08/15	3 hours McLeland	Limit 20	
	08/20/15-10/08/15	McLeland	Limit 20 3 hours DEDICATED SEM	Limit 20 IESTER COURSE
10R 5:00- 9:45PM SWK 494 SPECIAL TOPICS: INTEGR	08/20/15-10/08/15 ATIVE HEALTHCARE MGM 08/17/15-10/19/15	McLeland T Jackson	3 hours	
10R 5:00- 9:45PM SWK 494 SPECIAL TOPICS: INTEGR 03D By Arrangement SWK 400 PROFESSIONAL SYNTHES	08/20/15-10/08/15 ATIVE HEALTHCARE MGM 08/17/15-10/19/15 SIS OF GENERALIST SOCIAL 08/14/15-10/02/15	McLeland T Jackson WORK	3 hours DEDICATED SEM	IESTER COURSE
10R 5:00- 9:45PM SWK 494 SPECIAL TOPICS: INTEGR 03D By Arrangement SWK 400 PROFESSIONAL SYNTHES 01F- 9:00- 1:30PM ACT 510 FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING	08/20/15-10/08/15 ATIVE HEALTHCARE MGM 08/17/15-10/19/15 SIS OF GENERALIST SOCIAL 08/14/15-10/02/15 AND REPORTING I 08/17/15-10/19/15	McLeland T Jackson WORK Jackson 3 hours	3 hours DEDICATED SEN 3 hours	IESTER COURSE
10R 5:00-9:45PM SWK 494 SPECIAL TOPICS: INTEGR 03D By Arrangement SWK 400 PROFESSIONAL SYNTHES 01F- 9:00-1:30PM ACT 510 FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING 10 -M 6:00-10:00PM ACT 550 FEDERAL INCOME TAXAT	08/20/15-10/08/15 ATIVE HEALTHCARE MGM 08/17/15-10/19/15 SIS OF GENERALIST SOCIAL 08/14/15-10/02/15 AND REPORTING I 08/17/15-10/19/15	McLeland T Jackson WORK Jackson 3 hours Browning 3 hours	3 hours DEDICATED SEN 3 hours Limit 25	IESTER COURSE
10R 5:00- 9:45PM SWK 494 SPECIAL TOPICS: INTEGR 03D By Arrangement SWK 400 PROFESSIONAL SYNTHES 01F- 9:00- 1:30PM ACT 510 FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING 10 -M 6:00-10:00PM ACT 550 FEDERAL INCOME TAXAT 10W 6:00-10:00PM ACT 610 FRAUD EXAMINATION	08/20/15-10/08/15 ATIVE HEALTHCARE MGM 08/17/15-10/19/15 SIS OF GENERALIST SOCIAL 08/14/15-10/02/15 AND REPORTING I 08/17/15-10/19/15 ION FOR INDIVIDUALS 08/19/15-10/07/15 08/18/15-10/06/15	McLeland T Jackson WORK Jackson 3 hours Browning 3 hours Franz 3 hours	3 hours DEDICATED SEN 3 hours Limit 25 Limit 25	IESTER COURSE
10R       5:00- 9:45PM         SWK 494 SPECIAL TOPICS: INTEGR         03D By Arrangement         SWK 400 PROFESSIONAL SYNTHES         01F-       9:00- 1:30PM         ACT 510 FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING         10 -M       6:00-10:00PM         ACT 550 FEDERAL INCOME TAXAT         10       6:00-10:00PM         ACT 610 FRAUD EXAMINATION         10T       6:00-10:00PM	08/20/15-10/08/15 ATIVE HEALTHCARE MGM 08/17/15-10/19/15 SIS OF GENERALIST SOCIAL 08/14/15-10/02/15 AND REPORTING I 08/17/15-10/19/15 ION FOR INDIVIDUALS 08/19/15-10/07/15 08/19/15-10/07/15	McLeland T Jackson WORK Jackson 3 hours Browning 3 hours Franz 3 hours Borawski 3 hours	3 hours DEDICATED SEN 3 hours Limit 25 Limit 25 Limit 25	IESTER COURSE

<b>BSA5 20 BUSINESS STATISTICS</b> 10T 5:30- 9:30PM	08/18/15-10/06/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 25
<b>BSA 550 THE SOCIAL AND LEGAL E</b>	ENVIRONMENT OF BUSINE	SS	3 hours Limit 25
01T-R 1:30- 4:00PM	08/20/15-10/08/15	Magrath	
FIN 510 FINANCIAL MANAGEMEN	I <b>T</b>	3 hours	Limit 25
20 ONLINE	08/19/15-10/07/15	Staff	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
<b>MGT 500 FUNDAMENTALS OF EX</b>	ECUTIVE MANAGEMENT	3 hours	Limit 25
10W 5:30- 9:30PM	08/19/15-10/07/15	Staff	
MGT 507 BUDGETING AND ACCO	UNTING FOR MANAGERS	3 hours	Limit 25
20 ONLINE	08/19/15-10/07/15	Anderson	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
MGT 512 RESEARCH EVALUATION	I TECHNIQUES FOR MANA	GERS 3 hours	Limit 25
10T 5:30- 9:30PM	08/18/15-10/06/15	Staff	
20 ONLINE	08/19/15-10/07/15	Staff	
MGT 525 ORGANIZATIONAL BEHA	VIOR AND HUMAN RESO	URCE MANAGEMI	ENT 3 hours Limit 25
20 ONLINE	08/19/15-10/07/15	Staff	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
<b>MKT 520 SEMINAR IN MARKETIN</b>	<b>G MANAGEMENT</b>	3 hours	Limit 25
10 -M 5:30- 9:30PM	08/17/15-10/19/15	Staff	
<b>MPM 540 PROJECT COST &amp; SCHEI</b>	D <b>ULE CONTROL</b>	3 hours	Limit 25
10 -M 5:30- 9:30PM	08/17/15-10/19/15	Byerly	
<b>NPM 510 MARKETING AND COMI</b>	MUNICATIONS FOR NONP	ROFIT ORGANIZA <sup>-</sup>	TIONS 3 hours Limit 25
10 -M 5:30- 9:30PM	08/17/15-10/19/15	Staff	
<b>NPM 540 THE LEGAL ENVIRONME</b>	<b>ENT OF NONPROFIT ORGAI</b>	NIZATIONS	3 hours Limit 25
10R 5:30- 9:30PM	08/20/15-10/08/15	Staff	
SCM 540 SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGE	<b>MENT</b>	3 hours	Limit 25
20 ONLINE	08/19/15-10/07/15	Staff	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
SCM 550 MATERIALS MANAGEMI	E <b>NT</b>	3 hours	Limit 25
20 ONLINE	08/19/15-10/07/15	Staff	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED

## SECOND EIGHT-WEEK COURSES

POLICY: If a student misses the first class of an 8-or-fewer week undergraduate course that meets only once per week, the student is automatically withdrawn from the course by Registrar's office. An exception to this policy will only occur when the student has obtained written approval to miss the first class from the faculty member teaching the course.

ACT 220 MANAGERIAL ACCOUNT 20 ONLINE	<b>NG</b> 10/14/15-12/09/15	3 hours Scheller	Limit 25 BLACKBOARD TU	ITORIAL REQUIRED
<b>ACT 320 FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING</b> 10 -M 6:00-10:00PM	AND REPORTING II 10/26/15-12/14/15	3 hours Scheller	Limit 25	
BSA 100 BUSINESS COMPONENTS (P/NP grade option only)	ASSESSMENT	0 hours	Limit 50	Fee \$45
21 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Piacentini	BLACKBOARD TU	ITORIAL REQUIRED
<b>ECN 220 PRINCIPLES OF MICRO EC</b> 10W 5:30- 9:30PM	CONOMICS 10/14/15-12/09/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 25	
<b>FAS 108 FUNDAMENTALS OF SEW</b> 01 -M-W 12:30- 1:20PM	ING TECHNOLOGIES 10/14/15-12/14/15	1 hour Anderson	Limit 13	Fee \$10
FAS 201 CAREER SEMINAR 01T-R 12:30- 1:20PM	10/15/15-12/10/15	1 hour Nelsen	Limit 25	
HCM 330 PUBLIC HEALTH ADMIN 20 ONLINE	<b>STRATION</b> 10/14/15-12/09/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 25 BLACKBOARD TU	ITORIAL REQUIRED
HRM 310 HUMAN RESOURCE MA 20 ONLINE	NAGEMENT 10/14/15-12/09/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 25 BLACKBOARD TU	ITORIAL REQUIRED
HRM 330 INTERPERSONAL AND G 10T 5:30- 9:30PM	ROUP DYNAMICS 10/20/15-12/08/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 25	
HRM 350 TRAINING AND DEVELO 10R 5:30- 9:30PM	PMENT 10/15/15-12/10/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 25	
<b>MGT 320 ORGANIZATIONAL BEHA</b> 10R 5:30- 9:30PM	<b>VIOR</b> 10/15/15-12/10/15	3 hours Sullivan	Limit 25	
MGT 370 INTERNATIONAL MANA 20 ONLINE	<b>GEMENT</b> 10/14/15-12/09/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 25 BLACKBOARD TU	ITORIAL REQUIRED
MGT 430 CASE STUDIES/READING 01 By Arrangement	S IN MANAGEMENT 10/14/15-12/09/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 25	
MGT 440 LEADERSHIP: MANAGIN 20 ONLINE	G IN A CHANGING ENVIRC 10/14/15-12/09/15	<b>DNMENT</b> Alexander	3 hours BLACKBOARD TU	Limit 25 ITORIAL REQUIRED
<b>MKT 210 MARKETING PRINCIPLES</b> 10W 5:30- 9:30PM	10/14/15-12/09/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 25	
MKT 340 CONSUMER BEHAVIOR 20 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	3 hours Bernard	Limit 25 BLACKBOARD TU	ITORIAL REQUIRED
<b>DEA 410 TEACHING LANGUAGE IN</b> 01T 2:00- 4:30PM	I DEAF EDUCATION 10/20/15-12/08/15	3 hours Gross	Limit 10	

DEA 470 CLINICAL EXPERIENCE IN 01 -MTWRF- 8:00-12:15PM	<b>DEAF EDUCATION</b> 10/14/15-12/09/15	4 hours Gross	Limit 10	
FCS 301 CAREER SEMINAR II 01T-R 3:30- 4:20PM	10/15/15-12/10/15	1 hour McCulley	Limit 24	
<b>PSY 200 DEVELOPMENTAL PSYCH</b> 20 ONLINE	<b>DLOGY</b> 10/14/15-12/09/15	3 hours Yates	Limit 25 BLACKBOARD TU	JTORIAL REQUIRED
<b>COM 102 PUBLIC SPEAKING</b> 10R 5:00- 9:30PM	10/15/15-12/10/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 20	
ENG 102 COMPOSITION II 10 -M 6:00-10:30PM	10/26/15-12/14/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 15	
ENG 120 INTRODUCTION TO LITER 10R 6:00-10:30PM	RATURE 10/15/15-12/10/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 20	
REL 225 WORLD RELIGIONS 21 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	3 hours Stopke S	Limit 25 BLACKBOARD TU	JTORIAL REQUIRED
INT199 INFORMATION NAVIGATIO 01W 3:30- 4:20PM	10/26/15-12/14/15	1 hour Portman	-	L STUDENTS ONLY
THESE SECTIONS RESERVED FOR S			IE FALL 2015 SEM	ESTER
22 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Theissen		JTORIAL REQUIRED
23 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Ridlen	BLACKBOARD TU	JTORIAL REQUIRED
24 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Megahan	BLACKBOARD TU	JTORIAL REQUIRED
25 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Van Kniest	BLACKBOARD TU	JTORIAL REQUIRED
26 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Van Kniest	BLACKBOARD TU	JTORIAL REQUIRED
27 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Cantrell	BLACKBOARD TU	JTORIAL REQUIRED
28 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Walters S		JTORIAL REQUIRED
29 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Staff		JTORIAL REQUIRED
CIS 100 COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY			Limit 20	
			Linnit 20	
11T 6:00-10:30PM	10/20/15-12/08/15	Hingle		
HUS 250/SWK 250 HUMAN SERVI	CE THEORY AND PRACTICE	6 hours	Limit 20	
01F- 9:00- 1:30PM	10/16/15-12/11/15	Jackson		
SWK 250/HUS 250 GENERALIST SC		4 hours	Limit 20	
01F- 9:00- 1:30PM	10/16/15-12/11/15	Jackson		
SWK 381 ETIQUETTE FOR PROFES	SIONAL PRACTICE	1 hour	Limit 20	
02T 11:00-12:15PM	10/20/15-12/08/15	Beaver		
SWK 395 RURAL AMERICA: PEOPL	E. POLICY AND SOCIAL SE	RVICES	3 hours	Limit 20
01R 2:00- 6:30PM	10/15/15-12/10/15	Kirkpatrick		
<b>ACT 520 FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING</b> 10 -M 6:00-10:00PM	AND REPORTING II 10/26/15-12/14/15	3 hours Browning	Limit 25	
ACT 535 MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTI	NG	3 hours	Limit 25	
10T 5:30- 9:30PM	10/20/15-12/08/15	Magrath		
<b>ACT 555 FEDERAL INCOME TAXAT</b> 10W 6:00-10:00PM	ION FOR BUSINESS ENTER 10/14/15-12/09/15	<b>PRISES</b> Franz	3 hours	Limit 25

ACT 620 ADVANCED AUDITING TH 10T 6:00-10:00PM	HEORY - DISSECTING FINAN 10/20/15-12/08/15	<b>ICIAL</b> Anderson	3 hours	Limit 25
ACT 675 ACCOUNTING INTERNSH	IP	3 hours	Limit 25	
02 By Arrangement	10/14/15-12/09/15	Anderson		
BSA 500 BUSINESS COMPONENTS (P/NP grade option only)	SASSESSMENT	0 hours	Limit 50	Fee \$45
21 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Piacentini	BLACKBOARD T	JTORIAL REQUIRED
<b>BSA 520 BUSINESS STATISTICS</b> 01 -M-W 2:00- 4:30PM	10/14/15-12/09/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 25	
BSA 540 THE GLOBAL BUSINESS E	NVIRONMENT	3 hours	Limit 25	
10W 5:30- 9:30PM	10/14/15-12/09/15	Staff		
<b>BSA 660 SEMINAR IN ADMINISTR</b> 20 ONLINE	ATIVE POLICY AND STRATE 10/14/15-12/09/15	GIC PLANNING Alexander	3 hours BLACKBOARD TI	Limit 25 Fee \$45 JTORIAL REQUIRED
ECN 515 MANAGERIAL ECONOMI	cs	3 hours	Limit 25	
20 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Staff	BLACKBOARD T	JTORIAL REQUIRED
MGT 502 ORGANIZATIONAL CULT 10W 5:30- 9:30PM	URE AND COMMUNICATIO 10/14/15-12/09/15	<b>DN</b> Staff	3 hours	Limit 25
MGT 504 ECONOMICS AND FINAN 20 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Staff	3 hours BLACKBOARD TI	Limit 25 JTORIAL REQUIRED
MGT 518 BUSINESS POLICY AND S 20 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 25 BLACKBOARD TI	JTORIAL REQUIRED
MGT 519 INTEGRATIVE STUDIES I 10T 5:30- 9:30PM	N THE MANAGEMENT OF ( 10/20/15-12/08/15	Staff	3 hours	Limit 25 Fee \$45
20 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09			
MGT 530 OPERATIONS MANAGEI	MENT	3 hours	Limit 25	
10W 5:30- 9:30PM	10/14/15-12/09/15	Staff	Linit 25	
MPM 550 PROJECT RISK MANAGI	MENT	3 hours	Limit 25	
10 -M 5:30- 9:30PM	10/26/15-12/14/15	Byerly	Linit 25	
NPM 515 FINANCIAL MANAGEME			3 hours	Limit 25
10R 5:30- 9:30PM	10/15/15-12/10/15	Foster	5 110013	Linit 25
NPM 580 APPLIED NONPROFIT M		3 hours	Limit 25	
10T 5:30- 9:30PM	10/20/15-12/08/15	Staff	LIIIIIL 25	
SCM 570 LEAN PRINCIPLES IN THE 20 ONLINE	<b>SUPPLY CHAIN</b> 10/14/15-12/09/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 25 BLACKBOARD TI	JTORIAL REQUIRED
SCM 590 APPLIED PROJECT IN SU 20 ONLINE	PPLY CHAIN MANAGEMEN 10/14/15-12/09/15	<b>T</b> 3 hours Staff	Limit 25 BLACKBOARD TU	JTORIAL REQUIRED

# **DEDICATED SEMESTER COURSES**

BSA 293 SPECIAL TOPICS:	3 hours	Limit 20
INTRODUCTION TO TRANSPORTATION 01D-M-W-F- 8:00-8:50AM	Bernard	DEDICATED SEMESTER COURSE
POP CULTURE & BUSINESS INOVATION 02D-M-W 2:00- 3:15PM	Hermann	DEDICATED SEMESTER COURSE
FAS 202 TEXTILES	3 hours	Limit 25 Fee \$30
01D-M-W 9:00-10:50AM	Meyers	DEDICATED SEMESTER COURSE
FAS 305 ADVANCED PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT	4 hours	Limit 12 Fee \$35
01DT-R 9:30-11:50AM	Meyers	DEDICATED SEMESTER COURSE
FAS 309 FASHION MERCHANDISING STRATEGY I: VISUAL MERCHANDISING AND STORE PLANNING	4 hours	Limit 18 Fee \$50
01DT-R 12:30- 2:30PM	Meyers	DEDICATED SEMESTER COURSE
MGT 360 ENTREPRENEURSHIP	3 hours	Limit 25
01D-M-W-F- 10:00-10:50AM	Alexander	DEDICATED SEMESTER COURSE
EDU 333 MULTISENSORY METHODS FOR THE ELEMENTARY	<b>CLASSROOM</b>	2 hours Limit 25
01D-M-W 3:30- 4:20PM	Prince	DEDICATED SEMESTER COURSE
<b>PSY 350 ENVIRONMENTAL PSYCHOLOGY: THE FUTURE</b>	3 hours	Limit 25
01D-M-W 12:30- 1:45PM	Foushee'	DEDICATED SEMESTER COURSE
BIO 102/PHY 102 THE FUTURE OF SCIENCE 01D-M-W 10:00-10:50AM F- 9:00-10:50AM	3 hours Rayhel Rayhel	Limit 16 DEDICATED SEMESTER COURSE
<b>PHY 102/PHY 102 THE FUTURE OF SCIENCE</b>	3 hours	Limit 30
01D-M-W 10:00-10:50AM	Rayhel	DEDICATED SEMESTER COURSE
ENG 381/293 TOPICS IN AMERICAN LITERATURE: THE FUTU	<b>RE OF AMERICAN</b>	SCIENCE FICTION 3 hours Limit 20
01DT-R 11:00-12:15PM	Oliverio	DEDICATED SEMESTER COURSE
MUS 106 AMERICAN POPULAR MUSIC	3 hours	Limit 25
01DT-R 11:00-12:15PM	Failoni	DEDICATED SEMESTER COURSE
<b>GS 293/494 SPECIAL TOPICS: UN MILLENNIUM DEVELOPME</b>	ENT GOALS POST 2	2015 3 hours Limit 25
01DT-R 11:00-12:15PM	Ridlen	DEDICATED SEMESTER COURSE
HST 293/494 SPECIAL TOPICS: HISTORY OF THE FUTURE	3 hours	Limit 25
01DW 12:30- 1:45PM	Luzkow	DEDICATED SEMESTER COURSE
<b>HST 494/293 SPECIAL TOPICS: HISTORY OF THE FUTURE</b>	3 hours	Limit 25
01DW 12:30- 1:45PM	Luzkow	DEDICATED SEMESTER COURSE
PHL225/494 THE FUTURE OF TECHNOLOGY AND ETHICS	3 hours	Limit 25
01D-M 12:30- 1:45PM	Wennemann	DEDICATED SEMESTER COURSE
PHL 494/225 SPECIAL TOPICS: THE FUTURE OF TECHNOLOG	<b>GY/ETHICS</b>	3 hours Limit 25
01D-M 12:30- 1:45PM	Wennemann	DEDICATED SEMESTER COURSE

<b>CIS 125 INTRODUCTION TO CYBE</b>	R CRIME AND SECURITY	3 hours	Limit 20
10DT 5:30- 8:00PM		Staff	DEDICATED SEMESTER COURSE
CIS 293 TOPICS IN THE BUSINESS THE FUTURE OF TECHNO	Limit 30		
01D-M 5:00- 7:30PM		Abkemeier	DEDICATED SEMESTER COURSE
SWK 494 SPECIAL TOPICS: INTEG	RATIVE HEALTHCARE MGN	<b>1T</b> 3 hours	Limit 20
	08/17/15-10/19/15	Jackson	DEDICATED SEMESTER COURSE

## **Graduate Courses**

## BONNIE AND L.B. ECKELKAMP COLLEGE OF GLOBAL BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL STUDIES

	Α	ccounting		
<b>ACT 510 FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING</b> 10 -M 6:00-10:00PM	6 AND REPORTING I 08/17/15-10/19/15	3 hours Browning	Limit 25	
ACT 520 FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING 10 -M 6:00-10:00PM	<b>5 AND REPORTING II</b> 10/26/15-12/14/15	3 hours Browning	Limit 25	
<b>ACT 535 MANAGERIAL ACCOUNT</b> 10T 5:30- 9:30PM	ING 10/20/15-12/08/15	3 hours Magrath	Limit 25	
<b>ACT 550 FEDERAL INCOME TAXA</b> 10W 6:00-10:00PM	<b>FION FOR INDIVIDUALS</b> 08/19/15-10/07/15	3 hours Franz	Limit 25	
<b>ACT 555 FEDERAL INCOME TAXA</b> 10W 6:00-10:00PM	<b>FION FOR BUSINESS ENTER</b> 10/14/15-12/09/15	RPRISES Franz	3 hours	Limit 25
<b>ACT 610 FRAUD EXAMINATION</b> 10T 6:00-10:00PM	08/18/15-10/06/15	3 hours Borawski	Limit 25	
ACT 620 ADVANCED AUDITING T 10T 6:00-10:00PM	HEORY - DISSECTING FINAL 10/20/15-12/08/15	NCIAL Anderson	3 hours	Limit 25
ACT 675 ACCOUNTING INTERNSH 01 By Arrangement 02 By Arrangement	IP 08/19/15-10/07/15 10/14/15-12/09/15	3 hours Anderson Anderson	Limit 25	
	Business	s Administration	n	
BSA 500 BUSINESS COMPONENTS (P/NP grade option only)	SASSESSMENT	0 hours	Limit 50	Fee \$45
20 ONLINE 21 ONLINE	08/19/15-10/07/15 10/14/15-12/09/15	Piacentini Piacentini		UTORIAL REQUIRED UTORIAL REQUIRED
BSA5 20 BUSINESS STATISTICS01 -M-W2:00- 4:30PM10T5:30- 9:30PM	10/14/15-12/09/15 08/18/15-10/06/15	3 hours Staff Staff	Limit 25	
<b>BSA 540 THE GLOBAL BUSINESS E</b> 10W 5:30- 9:30PM	NVIRONMENT 10/14/15-12/09/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 25	
<b>BSA 550 THE SOCIAL AND LEGAL</b> 01T-R 1:30- 4:00PM	ENVIRONMENT OF BUSINE 08/20/15-10/08/15	SS Magrath	3 hours	Limit 25
<b>BSA 660 SEMINAR IN ADMINISTR</b> 20 ONLINE	ATIVE POLICY AND STRAT 10/14/15-12/09/15	EGIC PLANNING Alexander	3 hours BLACKBOARD T	Limit 25 Fee \$45 UTORIAL REQUIRED

# **Economics & Finance**

ECN 515 MANAGERIAL ECONOMI	<b>CS</b>	3 hours	Limit 25
20 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Staff	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
FIN 510 FINANCIAL MANAGEMEN	I <b>T</b>	3 hours	Limit 25
20 ONLINE	08/19/15-10/07/15	Staff	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
	Ma	inagement	
<b>MGT 500 FUNDAMENTALS OF EXI</b>	ECUTIVE MANAGEMENT	3 hours	Limit 25
10W 5:30- 9:30PM	08/19/15-10/07/15	Staff	
<b>MGT 502 ORGANIZATIONAL CULT</b>	URE AND COMMUNICATI	<b>ON</b>	3 hours Limit 25
10W 5:30- 9:30PM	10/14/15-12/09/15	Staff	
MGT 504 ECONOMICS AND FINAN	NCE FOR NON-FINANCIAL I	MANAGERS	3 hours Limit 25
20 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Staff	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
MGT 507 BUDGETING AND ACCO	UNTING FOR MANAGERS	3 hours	Limit 25
20 ONLINE	08/19/15-10/07/15	Anderson	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
MGT 512 RESEARCH EVALUATION	I TECHNIQUES FOR MANA	<b>GERS</b>	3 hours Limit 25
10T 5:30- 9:30PM	08/18/15-10/06/15	Staff	
20 ONLINE	08/19/15-10/07/15	Staff	
MGT 518 BUSINESS POLICY AND S	<b>STRATEGIC PLANNING</b>	3 hours	Limit 25
20 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Staff	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
MGT 519 INTEGRATIVE STUDIES I	N THE MANAGEMENT OF	ORGANIZATIONS	3 hours Limit 25 Fee \$45
10T 5:30- 9:30PM	10/20/15-12/08/15	Staff	
20 ONLINE	10/14/15-12/09/15	Staff	
MGT 525 ORGANIZATIONAL BEHA	AVIOR AND HUMAN RESO	URCE MANAGEMI	ENT 3 hours Limit 25
20 ONLINE	08/19/15-10/07/15	Staff	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
<b>MGT 530 OPERATIONS MANAGEM</b>	<b>MENT</b>	3 hours	Limit 25
10W 5:30- 9:30PM	10/14/15-12/09/15	Staff	
	Marketing &	Project Manage	ment
<b>MKT 520 SEMINAR IN MARKETIN</b>	<b>G MANAGEMENT</b>	3 hours	Limit 25
10 -M 5:30- 9:30PM	08/17/15-10/19/15	Staff	
<b>MPM 540 PROJECT COST &amp; SCHED</b>	D <b>ULE CONTROL</b>	3 hours	Limit 25
10 -M 5:30- 9:30PM	08/17/15-10/19/15	Byerly	
<b>MPM 550 PROJECT RISK MANAGE</b>	EMENT	3 hours	Limit 25
10 -M 5:30- 9:30PM	10/26/15-12/14/15	Byerly	

## Nonprofit Management

<b>NPM 510 MARKETING AND COM</b> 10 -M 5:30- 9:30PM	MUNICATIONS FOR NONP 08/17/15-10/19/15	<b>ROFIT ORGANIZA</b> Staff	TIONS	3 hours	Limit 25
NPM 515 FINANCIAL MANAGEME	ENT OF NONPROFIT ORGA	NIZATIONS	3 hours	Limit 25	
10R 5:30- 9:30PM	10/15/15-12/10/15	Foster			
<b>NPM 540 THE LEGAL ENVIRONME</b> 10R 5:30- 9:30PM	ENT OF NONPROFIT ORGA 08/20/15-10/08/15	NIZATIONS Staff	3 hours	Limit 25	
<b>NPM 580 APPLIED NONPROFIT M</b> 10T 5:30- 9:30PM	ANAGEMENT PROJECT 10/20/15-12/08/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 25		
Supply Chain Management					
SCM 540 SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGE 20 ONLINE	E <b>MENT</b> 08/19/15-10/07/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 25 BLACKBOARD T	JTORIAL REQUIRE	D
SCM 550 MATERIALS MANAGEM 20 ONLINE	ENT 08/19/15-10/07/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 25 BLACKBOARD TI	JTORIAL REQUIRE	D
SCM 570 LEAN PRINCIPLES IN THE 20 ONLINE	<b>SUPPLY CHAIN</b> 10/14/15-12/09/15	3 hours Staff	Limit 25 BLACKBOARD T	JTORIAL REQUIRE	D

SCM 590 APPLIED PROJECT IN SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT 3 hoursLimit 2520 ONLINE10/14/15-12/09/15StaffBLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED

## **COLLEGE OF EDUCATION AND ALLIED HEALTH PROFESSIONS**

## COMMUNICATION DISORDERS AND DEAF EDUCATION

#### Speech-Language Pathology and Early Intervention in Deaf Education

CDS 500 INTRODUCTION TO RESEARCH METHODS 01 -M-W 2:00- 3:15PM	3 hours Alton	Limit 24
<b>CDS 518 STUDENTS WHO ARE DEAF/HARD OF HEARING IN I</b> 10W 5:00- 7:30PM	NCLUSIVE SETTIN Fanning	IGS 3 hours Limit 15
CDS 520 DISORDERS OF MOTOR SPEECH AND VOICE 10 -M 5:00- 8:15PM	4 hours Alton	Limit 30
CDS/EDU 524 THE LANGUAGE OF THE SCHOOL-AGED CHILD 20 ONLINE	3 hours OHara	Limit 20 BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
CDS 527 ADULT NEUROGENIC LANGUAGE AND COGNITIVE I 10R 5:00- 7:30PM	DISORDERS Alton	3 hours Limit 30

CDS 531 COMMUNICATION DEVELOPMENT FOR CHILDREN WHO ARE DEAF OR HARD OF HEARING	3 hours	Limit 20	
10T 5:00- 7:30PM	Lenihan		
CDS 532 SEMINAR IN EARLY CHILD LANGUAGE 10T 5:00- 7:30PM	3 hours OHara	Limit 20	
CDS 535 ASSESSMENT ISSUES IN COMMUNICATION DISORD 10T 5:00- 7:30PM	DERS Russell	3 hours	Limit 30
CDS 537 ADVANCED CLINICAL PRACTICUM 01 By Arrangement	1 hour Voss	Limit 10	
CDS 538 ADVANCED CLINICAL PRACTICUM 01 By Arrangement	1 hour Voss	Limit 10	
<b>CDS 539 ADVANCED CLINICAL PRACTICUM</b> 01 By Arrangement	1 hour Voss	Limit 10	
<b>CDS 540 ADVANCED CLINIC PRACTICUM</b> 01F- 9:00- 9:50AM	1 hour Meyer	Limit 20	Fee \$80
<b>CDS 540C ADVANCED CLINIC PRACTICUM (SLP)</b> 01F- 9:00- 9:50AM	2 hours Meyer	Limit 20	
<b>CDS 541 ADVANCED CLINIC PRACTICUM</b> 01F- 9:00- 9:50AM	1 hour Meyer	Limit 15	
<b>CDS 541C ADVANCED CLINIC PRACTICUM (SLP)</b> 01F- 9:00- 9:50AM	2 hours Meyer	Limit 15	
CDS 542 ADVANCED CLINIC PRACTICUM 01F- 1:00- 1:50PM 8/21, 9/25, 10/23, 11/20	1 hour Meyer	Limit 15	
<b>CDS 542C ADVANCED CLINIC PRACTICUM (SLP)</b> 01F- 1:00- 1:50PM	2 hours Meyer	Limit 15	
CDS 543 ADVANCED CLINIC PRACTICUM 01F- 1:00- 1:50PM 8/21, 9/25, 10/23, 11/20	1 hour Meyer	Limit 10	
<b>CDS 543C ADVANCED CLINIC PRACTICUM (SLP)</b> 01F- 1:00- 1:50PM	2 hours Meyer	Limit 10	
CDS 544 ADVANCED CLINIC PRACTICUM 01F- 1:00- 1:50PM 8/21, 9/25, 10/23, 11/20	1 hour Meyer	Limit 10	
<b>CDS 544C ADVANCED CLINIC PRACTICUM</b> 01F- 1:00- 1:50PM	2 hours Meyer	Limit 10	
CDS 545 ADVANCED CLINIC PRACTICUM 01F- 1:00- 1:50PM 8/21, 9/25, 10/23, 11/20	1 hour Meyer	Limit 10	
<b>CDS 545C ADVANCED CLINIC PRACTICUM</b> 01F- 1:00- 1:50PM	2 hours Meyer	Limit 10	

<b>CDS 546 ADVANCED CLINIC PRACTICUM</b> 01F- 1:00- 1:50PM 8/21, 9/25, 10/23, 11/20	1 hour Meyer	Limit 10			
<b>CDS 546C ADVANCED CLINIC PRACTICUM</b> 01F- 1:00- 1:50PM	2 hours Meyer	Limit 10			
CDS 547 SCHOOL-BASED PRACTICUM 01F- 1:00- 1:50PM 8/21, 9/25, 10/23, 11/20	1 hour Meyer	Limit 10			
<b>CDS 547C PUBLIC SCHOOL PRACTICUM (SLP)</b> 01F- 1:00- 1:50PM	2 hours Meyer	Limit 10			
CDS 552 COUNSELING ISSUES IN COMMUNICATION DISORD 10R 5:00- 7:30PM	ERS Shields	3 hours	Limit 20		
<b>CDS 570 COMPREHENSIVE GRADUATE SEMINAR IN COMMU</b> (P/NP grade option only) 01F- 2:00- 4:00PM	JNICATION DISOR	RDERS	1 hour	Limit 30	
CDS 572 COLLABORATIVE SEMINAR IN AUGMENTATIVE COM 01F- 1:00- 3:00PM 08/28/15-08/28/15 Lenihan/Rice F- 1:00- 3:00PM 09/18/15-09/18/15 Lenihan/Rice F- 1:00- 3:00PM 10/02/15-10/02/15 Lenihan/Rice F- 1:00- 3:00PM 10/30/15-10/30/15 Lenihan/Rice F- 2:00- 4:00PM 11/20/15-11/20/15 Lenihan/Rice F- 1:00- 3:00PM 12/04/15-12/04/15 Lenihan/Rice	MMUNICATION A	ND COCHLEAR IM	IPLANTS 1 hour	Limit 15	
CDS 580 PRACTICAL APPLICATIONS OF AUGMENTATIVE COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS AND ASSISTIVE TECHN 10W 5:00- 7:30PM	3 hours I <b>OLOGY</b> Rice	Limit 15			
Center for Teacher and Therapist Education					
Studies in Autism Spectrum Disorders, offered in collaboration with the Department of Communication Disorders and Deaf Education					
CTE 507 STUDIES IN AUTISM SPECTRUM DISORDERS 10BW 7:35-10:05PM	3 hours Staff	Limit 25 BLENDED WEB (	COURSE		
CTE 508 ASD: COMMUNICATION AND SOCIAL COMPETENCE 10W 5:00- 7:30PM	3 hours Swanson	Limit 25			
<b>CTE 511 ASD: TEACHING AND LEARNING STRATEGIES</b> 10R 5:00- 7:30PM	3 hours Vescolani	Limit 25			
Education					
EDU 500/400 BEHAVIOR MANAGEMENT TECHNIQUES 01T-R 12:30- 1:45PM	3 hours Anthony	Limit 25			
EDU 520 TRANSITION/CAREER EDUCATION FOR STUDENTS 01R 5:00- 6:40PM	WITH DISABILITIE Caldwell	S	2 hours	Limit 25	
EDU/CDS 524 LANGUAGE OF THE SCHOOL-AGED CHILD 20 ONLINE	3 hours OHara	Limit 20 BLACKBOARD TU	JTORIAL REQUIRE	D	

EDU 525/325 INDIVIDUALIZED ASSESSMENT AND APPROAC	<b>HES IN EARLY CHI</b>	LDHOOD 3 hours Limit 20
10B-M 6:30- 8:30PM	Barla	BLENDED WEB COURSE
EDU 528 DIFFERENTIATED INSTRUCTION 10 -M 5:00- 7:30PM	3 hours Staff	Limit 25
EDU 529 ENHANCING STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT THROUGH P	<b>OSITIVE BEHAVIO</b>	RAL SUPPORTS 3 hours Limit 20
20 ONLINE	Tiller	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
EDU 531 THE CONTEMPORARY CLASSROOM 10R 7:35-10:05PM	3 hours Ford	Limit 25 Fee \$22
<b>EDU 541 FRAMEWORKS FOR LEARNING</b> 10R 7:35-10:05PM	3 hours Baldwin	Limit 25
<b>EDU 542 THE TEACHER AS LEADER</b> 10R 5:00- 7:30PM	3 hours Maclin	Limit 25
EDU 547 CURRICULUM DESIGN, ASSESSMENT, AND IMPROV 10R 7:35-10:05PM	<b>/EMENT</b> Roesch	3 hours Limit 25
EDU 549 FOUNDATIONS OF READING INSTRUCTION	3 hours	Limit 20
20 ONLINE	Barger	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
EDU 550/350 READING AND WRITING ACROSS THE CURRICU	JLUM 3 hours	Limit 25
10B-M 5:00- 7:30PM	Ryan	BLENDED WEB COURSE
20 ONLINE	Barger	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
EDU 553 ASSESSMENT AND TEACHING OF STUDENTS WITH	<b>READING DIFFICU</b>	ILTIES 3 hours Limit 20
20 ONLINE	Smith	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
EDU 583 PRACTICUM IN DIAGNOSIS OF READING DIFFICULT	IES 3 hours	Limit 10
20 ONLINE	Smith	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
EDU 584 PRACTICUM IN THE REMEDIATION OF READING DI	FFICULTIES II	3 hours Limit 10
20 ONLINE	Barger	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
EDU 585 RESEARCH METHODS IN EDUCATION 10T 7:35-10:05PM 20 ONLINE	3 hours Sperry Edwards	Limit 25 BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
EDU 586 STUDIES IN DISABILITY AND EXCEPTIONALITY 10T 7:35-10:05PM	3 hours Staff	Limit 20
EDU 592/392 ASSESSMENT OF ABILITY AND ACHIEVEMENT	3 hours	Limit 20
10BT 5:00- 7:30PM	Anthony	BLENDED WEB COURSE
EDU 595/394 COUNSELING TECHNIQUES	3 hours	Limit 20
20 ONLINE	Anthony	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
EDU 596 COUNSELING AND COLLABORATING WITH DIVERSE	POPULATIONS	3 hours Limit 25
10BR 5:00- 7:30PM	Anthony	BLENDED WEB COURSE
<b>EDU 597 THE INSTRUCTIONAL PROCESS</b> 10T 5:00- 7:30PM	3 hours Wolff	Limit 25

# Family and Consumer Science

<b>FCS 534 GLOBALIZATION AND THE HUMAN CONDITION</b> 10T 4:30- 7:00PM	3 hours Phelps	Limit 20	
<b>FCS 541 APPLIED HEALTH BEHAVIOR TO ENHANCE HEALTH</b> 10BR 4:30- 6:30PM	OUTCOMES Houston	3 hours	Limit 30
FCS 542 INTERPRETING AND TRANSLATING SCIENCE FOR CO 10W 4:30- 7:00PM	<b>DNSUMERS</b> Feeney	3 hours	Limit 16
FCS 547 SUPERVISED PRACTICE II 01 By Arrangement	6 hours French	Limit 12	
FCS 556 CHILD AND FAMILY THEORY 10 By Arrangement	3 hours Staff	Limit 20	

## **COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES**

	Performing Arts		
PER 530 THEATRE SYNTHESIS	3 hours	Limit 15	
10W 5:00- 7:30PM	Jent		
PER 549 SPECIAL TOPICS IN THEATRE: LIGHTING DESIGN 10T 4:00- 6:30PM	<b>GN</b> 3 hours Sullivan	Limit 15	
PER 590 INDEPENDENT STUDY 01 By Arrangement	3 hours Jent	Limit 10	
PER 595 MASTER'S PROJECT 01 By Arrangement	3 hours Jent	Limit 10	

# Learning Technologies and Instructional Design and Technology

<b>CED 505 TEACHING TECHNOLOGY AND LEARNING THEORY</b>	3 hours	Limit 20
20 ONLINE	Moore	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
<b>CED 515 COMPUTER APPLICATIONS FOR EDUCATORS</b>	3 hours	Limit 20
20 ONLINE	Smith	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
CED 540 PROGRAMMING WITH C++	3 hours	Limit 20
20 ONLINE	Nicollerat	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
<b>CED 549 PROGRAMMING IN JAVA</b>	3 hours	Limit 20
20 ONLINE	Nicollerat	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
<b>CED 551 VIRTUAL WORLDS IN EDUCATION</b>	3 hours	Limit 20
20 ONLINE	Davis	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
<b>CED 565 THE INTERNET AND EDUCATION</b>	3 hours	Limit 20
20 ONLINE	Davis	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
<b>CED 568 DIFFERENTIATED INSTRUCTION USING TECHNOLOG</b>	GY 3 hours	Limit 20
20 ONLINE	Mattson	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED

<b>CED 592 ONLINE COURSE DESIGN AND TEACHING</b>	3 hours	Limit 20
20 ONLINE	Mattson	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
<b>CED 595 CULMINATING PROJECT AND CAPSTONE PORTFOLI</b>	<b>O</b> 3 hours	Limit 20
20 ONLINE	Davis	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED
<b>CIS 501 ADVANCED ALGORITHMS AND DATA STRUCTURES</b> 10W 5:30- 8:00PM	3 hours Yang Yi	Limit 20
<b>CIS 506 ADVANCED COMPUTER NETWORKS</b> 10R 5:30- 8:00PM	3 hours Tian Guan	Limit 20
IDT 500 FOUNDATIONS OF INSTRUCTIONAL DESIGN SYSTEM	<b>1S</b> 3 hours	Limit 20
20 ONLINE	Quinn	BLACKBOARD TUTORIAL REQUIRED

#### Complete Course Listing—Alphabetical by Course Code

#### **Applied Behavioral Science**

ABS 380/SOC 345 EVALUATING BEHAVIORAL RESEARCH

#### Accounting

ACT 210 FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING ACT 220 MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING ACT 310 FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING I ACT 320 FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING II ACT 350 SURVEY OF FEDERAL INCOME TAXATION ACT 510 FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING I ACT 520 FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING II ACT 535 MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING ACT 535 MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING ACT 550 FEDERAL INCOME TAXATION FOR INDIVIDUALS ACT 550 FEDERAL INCOME TAXATION FOR INDIVIDUALS ACT 555 FEDERAL INCOME TAXATION FOR BUSINESS ENTERPRISES ACT 610 FRAUD EXAMINATION ACT 620 ADVANCED AUDITING THEORY - DISSECTING FINANCIAL ACT 675 ACCOUNTING INTERNSHIP

#### <u>Art</u>

ART 100, 101, 200 BEGINNING DRAWING ART 110 DESIGN I **ART 115 APPLIED DESIGN ART 155 ART APPRECIATION** ART 160 ART HISTORY SURVEY I ART 200, 201, 300, 301, 400, 401, 500 DRAWING ART 207 HIGH ART, PROPAGANDA, AND KITSCH ART 210, 212, 310, 312, 410, 412, 510 PAINTING ART 216, 316, 416, 516 FIBERS ART 218, 318, 418, 518 VECTOR AND BITMAP IMAGING ART 220, 221, 320, 321, 420, 421, 520 SCULPTURE ART 230, 231, 330, 331, 430, 431, 530 METALSMITH ART 240, 241, 340, 341, 440, 441, 540 CERAMICS ART 280, 281, 380, 381, 480, 481, 580 PHOTOGRAPHY ART 302 WEB DESIGN II ART 307, 407, 507 DRAWING ANATOMY ART 314, 414, 514 PAINTING-SURVEY OF ARTIST'S MATERIALS ART 350 TEACHING OF ART IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ART 351 TEACHING OF ART IN THE SECONDARY SCHOOLS ART 493/593 RENAISSANCE ART **ART 495 SENIOR PROJECT ART 590 GRADUATE SEMINAR AND CRITIQUE** 

## **Biology**

BIO 102/PHY 102 THE FUTURE OF SCIENCE **BIO 106 TOPICS IN ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE WITH LAB BIO 108 INTRODUCTION TO LIFE SCIENCE WITH LAB BIO 112 GENERAL BIOLOGY I WITH LAB BIO 160/PSY 160 ANIMAL BEHAVIOR BIO 203 SCIENCE AND SOCIETY BIO 212 GENETICS BIO 220 ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY I WITH LAB BIO 318 CELL AND MOLECULAR BIOLOGY BIO 322 IMMUNOLOGY BIO 326 MOLECULAR TECHNIQUES LABORATORY** BIO 370 TEACHING OF SCIENCE IN EARLY CHILDHOOD AND ELEMENTARY BIO 371 TEACHING OF SCIENCE IN MIDDLE AND SECONDARY SCHOOL **BIO 495 BIOLOGY RESEARCH BIO 496 BIOLOGY SENIOR SEMINAR BIO 497 BIOLOGY INTERNSHIP Business Administration** 

BSA 100 BUSINESS COMPONENTS ASSESSMENT BSA 210 BUSINESS LAW BSA 293 SPECIAL TOPICS: INTRODUCTION TO TRANSPORTATION BSA 293 SPECIAL TOPICS: POP CULTURE & BUSINESS INOVATION BSA 301 COOPERATIVE EDUCATION BSA 310 INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS BSA 410 QUANTITATIVE ANALYSIS IN BUSINESS BSA 470 PRACTICUM IN BUSINESS BSA 470 PRACTICUM IN BUSINESS BSA 475 INTERNSHIP IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION BSA 500 BUSINESS COMPONENTS ASSESSMENT BSA 540 THE GLOBAL BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT BSA 550 THE SOCIAL AND LEGAL ENVIRONMENT OF BUSINESS BSA 660 SEMINAR IN ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY AND STRATEGIC PLANNING BSA 520 BUSINESS STATISTICS

## **Communication Disorders**

CDS 105 SPEECH AND LANGUAGE DEVELOPMENT OF THE NORMAL AND EXCEPTIONAL CHILD CDS 110 FUNDAMENTALS OF LANGUAGE DEVELOPMENT FOR THE SLPA CDS 201 ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY OF THE SPEECH AND HEARING MECHANISM CDS 210 FUNDAMENTALS OF ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY OF THE SPEECH AND MECHANISM FOR THE SLPA CDS 211 THE NATURE OF LANGUAGE CDS 220 PHONETICS CDS 302 PHONOLOGICAL AND ARTICULATION DISORDERS CDS 340 PRE-CLINICAL PRACTICUM CDS 410 AUDIOLOGY CDS 425 INTRODUCTION TO NEUROGENIC COMMUNICATION DISORDERS CDS 440 CLINIC PRACTICUM CDS 441 CLINIC PRACTICUM CDS 442 CLINIC PRACTICUM CDS 500 INTRODUCTION TO RESEARCH METHODS CDS 518 STUDENTS WHO ARE DEAF/HARD OF HEARING IN INCLUSIVE SETTINGS CDS 520 DISORDERS OF MOTOR SPEECH AND VOICE CDS 527 ADULT NEUROGENIC LANGUAGE AND COGNITIVE DISORDERS CDS 531 COMMUNICATION DEVELOPMENT FOR CHILDREN CDS 532 SEMINAR IN EARLY CHILD LANGUAGE CDS 535 ASSESSMENT ISSUES IN COMMUNICATION DISORDERS CDS 537 ADVANCED CLINICAL PRACTICUM CDS 538 ADVANCED CLINICAL PRACTICUM CDS 539 ADVANCED CLINICAL PRACTICUM CDS 540 ADVANCED CLINIC PRACTICUM CDS 540C ADVANCED CLINIC PRACTICUM (SLP) CDS 541 ADVANCED CLINIC PRACTICUM CDS 541C ADVANCED CLINIC PRACTICUM (SLP) CDS 542 ADVANCED CLINIC PRACTICUM CDS 542C ADVANCED CLINIC PRACTICUM (SLP) CDS 543 ADVANCED CLINIC PRACTICUM CDS 543C ADVANCED CLINIC PRACTICUM (SLP) CDS 544 ADVANCED CLINIC PRACTICUM

- CDS 544C ADVANCED CLINIC PRACTICUM
- CDS 545 ADVANCED CLINIC PRACTICUM
- CDS 545C ADVANCED CLINIC PRACTICUM
- CDS 546 ADVANCED CLINIC PRACTICUM
- CDS 546C ADVANCED CLINIC PRACTICUM
- CDS 547 SCHOOL-BASED PRACTICUM
- CDS 547C PUBLIC SCHOOL PRACTICUM (SLP)
- CDS 552 COUNSELING ISSUES IN COMMUNICATION DISORDERS
- CDS 570 COMPREHENSIVE GRADUATE SEMINAR IN COMMUNICATION DISORDERS
- CDS 572 COLLABORATIVE SEMINAR IN AUGMENTATIVE COMMUNICATION AND COCHLEAR IMPLANTS
- CDS 580 PRACTICAL APPLICATIONS OF AUGMENTATIVE COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS AND ASSISTIVE TECHNOLOGY
- CDS/EDU 524 THE LANGUAGE OF THE SCHOOL-AGED CHILD

## Learning Technologies

- CED 505 TEACHING TECHNOLOGY AND LEARNING THEORY
- CED 515 COMPUTER APPLICATIONS FOR EDUCATORS
- CED 540 PROGRAMMING WITH C++
- CED 549 PROGRAMMING IN JAVA
- CED 551 VIRTUAL WORLDS IN EDUCATION
- CED 565 THE INTERNET AND EDUCATION
- CED 568 DIFFERENTIATED INSTRUCTION USING TECHNOLOGY
- CED 592 ONLINE COURSE DESIGN AND TEACHING
- CED 595 CULMINATING PROJECT AND CAPSTONE PORTFOLIO

## **Chemistry**

CHM 106 GENERAL CHEMISTRY I WITH LAB CHM 210 ORGANIC CHEMISTRY I CHM 211 ORGANIC CHEMISTRY I LAB CHM 228 GENERAL, ORGANIC AND BIOLOGICAL CHEMISTRY II CHM 495 CHEMISTRY RESEARCH CHM 497 CHEMISTRY INTERNSHIP

## **Computer Science**

CIS 100 COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY: ISSUES AND APPLICATIONS CIS 103 MICROCOMPUTER APPLICATIONS FOR EDUCATION CIS 110 COMPUTER APPLICATIONS: SPREADSHEET **CIS 111 COMPUTER APPLICATIONS: DATABASE** CIS 120 OVERVIEW OF COMPUTER AND INFORMATION SCIENCE **CIS 125 INTRODUCTION TO CYBER CRIME AND SECURITY CIS 160 COMPUTER SCIENCE I** CIS 210 OBJECT-ORIENTED PROGRAMMING (JAVA) CIS 225 INFORMATION SECURITY POLICY ANALYSIS AND IMPLEMENTATION CIS 293 TOPICS IN THE BUSINESS COMPUTING ENVIRONMENT: THE FUTURE OF TECHNOLOGY: **CIS 330 DATABASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS** CIS 340 CONCEPTS OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND NETWORKING **CIS 345 NETWORK SECURITY AND MANAGEMENT CIS 495 SENIOR PROJECT CIS 496 DIGITAL FORENSICS AND ANALYSIS** CIS 501 ADVANCED ALGORITHMS AND DATA STRUCTURES **CIS 506 ADVANCED COMPUTER NETWORKS** 

#### **Communication Studies**

COM 101 COMMUNICATION IN EVERYDAY LIFE COM 102 PUBLIC SPEAKING COM 208/ENG 208 DIGITAL PUBLICATIONS WORKSHOP COM 240 INTERCULTURAL COMMUNICATION COM 260 MEDIA, TECHNOLOGY, AND CULTURE COM 330 PRESUASIVE MESSAGE ANALYSIS COM 350 ORGANIZATIONAL COMMUNICATION COM 360 PRACTICUM IN STRATEGIC COMMUNICATION COM 361 PRACTICUM IN COMMUNICATION COM 390 RESEARCH STRATEGIES IN COMMUNICATION COM 450 INTERNSHIP IN STRATEGIC COMMUNICATION COM 451 INTERNSHIP IN COMMUNICATION

## **Center for Teacher and Therapist Education**

CTE 507 STUDIES IN AUTISM SPECTRUM DISORDERS CTE 508 ASD: COMMUNICATION AND SOCIAL COMPETENCE CTE 511 ASD: TEACHING AND LEARNING STRATEGIES

## **Deaf Education**

DEA 100 PSYCHOLOGY OF DEAFNESS DEA 200 DEAF EDUCATION PRACTICUM DEA 400 TEACHING SPEECH IN DEAF EDUCATION DEA 410 TEACHING LANGUAGE IN DEAF EDUCATION DEA 460 READING AND WRITING IN DEAF EDUCATION DEA 470 CLINICAL EXPERIENCE IN DEAF EDUCATION DEA 481 FIELD EXPERIENCE IN DEAF EDUCATION

## **Early Childhood Education**

ECE 131 INTRODUCTION/OBSERVATION OF EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAMS ECE 230/FCS 230 INFANT AND TODDLER DEVELOPMENT ECE 300 EARLY INTERVENTION IN EARLY CHILDHOOD ECE 431 EARLY CHILDHOOD INTEGRATED CURRICULUM ECE 434 EARLY CHILDHOOD MANAGEMENT AND PROFESSIONALISM ECE 460 INTERNSHIP

## **Economics**

ECN 210 PRINCIPLES OF MACRO ECONOMICS ECN 220 PRINCIPLES OF MICRO ECONOMICS ECN 515 MANAGERIAL ECONOMICS

## **Education**

EDU 140 LITERATURE FOR CHILDREN AND ADOLESCENTS EDU 206 THE EDUCATION OF STUDENTS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS EDU 245 LANGUAGE ARTS METHODS EDU 263 METHODS OF TEACHING READING AND LANGUAGE ARTS EDU 265 METHODS OF TEACHING READING FOR SPEECH PATHOLOGISTS EDU 268 INTRODUCTION TO LEARNER DEVELOPMENT EDU 269 CRITICAL SKILLS IN THE TEACHING PROFESSION EDU 270 INTRODUCTION TO LEARNER DIVERSITY EDU 271 INTRODUCTION TO CONTENT PLANNING. EDU 301 TEACHER EDUCATION AT FONTBONNE UNIVERSITY EDU 306 ANALYSIS AND CORRECTION OF READING DIFFICULTIES EDU 308 METHODS OF SPECIAL EDUCATION I EDU 310 READING METHODS PRACTICUM - ELEMENTARY EDU 313 METHODS AND PRACTICUM FOR MIDDLE AND SECONDARY EDUCATION EDU 320 TRANSITION/CAREER EDUCATION FOR INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES EDU 325/525 INDIVIDUALIZED ASSESSMENT AND APPROACHES IN EARLY CHILDHOOD EDU 333 MULTISENSORY METHODS FOR THE ELEMENTARY CLASSROOM EDU 333 MULTISENSORY METHODS FOR THE ELEMENTARY CLASSROOM EDU 339 MIDDLE SCHOOL PHILOSOPHY, CURRICULUM, AND INSTRUCTION EDU 350/550 METHODS OF TEACHING READING IN THE CONTENT AREAS EDU 355 ANALYSIS AND CORRECTION OF MATH DIFFICULTIES 3 EDU 373 EDUCATNG TOWARD A GLOBAL PERSPECTIVE EDU 392/592 ASSESSMENT OF ABILITY AND ACHIEVEMENT EDU 394/595 COUNSELING TECHNIQUES

EDU 400/500 CLASSROOM/BEHAVIOR MANAGEMENT TECHNIQUES - ELEMENTARY/SPECIAL EDUCATION/DEAF EDUCATION

- EDU 410 PLANNING FOR INSTRUCTION AND ASSESSMENT-ELEMENTARY, SPECIAL EDUCATION, EARLY CHILDHOOD
- EDU 440 STUDENT TEACHING PRACTICUM
- EDU 447 PLANNING FOR INSTRUCTION AND ASSESSMENT MIDDLE AND SECONDARY
- EDU 450 STUDENT TEACHING AT THE ELEMENTARY LEVEL
- EDU 451 STUDENT TEACHING AT THE SECONDARY LEVEL
- EDU 452 STUDENT TEACHING AT THE PRESCHOOL-K LEVEL
- EDU 453 STUDENT TEACHING IN EARLY CHILDHOOD SPECIAL EDUCATION
- EDU 455 STUDENT TEACHING IN MILD- MODERATE CROSS-CATEGORICAL SPECIAL EDUCATION
- EDU 456 STUDENT TEACHING AT THE MIDDLE SCHOOL LEVEL
- EDU 460 FIELD EXPERIENCE AT THE ELEMENTARY LEVEL
- EDU 461 FIELD EXPERIENCE AT THE SECONDARY LEVEL
- EDU 465 FIELD EXPERIENCE IN SPECIAL EDUCATION
- EDU 466 FIELD EXPERIENCE AT THE MIDDLE SCHOOL LEVEL
- EDU 500/400 BEHAVIOR MANAGEMENT TECHNIQUES
- EDU 520 TRANSITION/CAREER EDUCATION FOR STUDENTS WITH DISABILITIES
- EDU 525/325 INDIVIDUALIZED ASSESSMENT AND APPROACHES IN EARLY CHILDHOOD
- EDU 528 DIFFERENTIATED INSTRUCTION
- EDU 529 ENHANCING STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT THROUGH POSITIVE BEHAVIORAL SUPPORTS
- EDU 531 THE CONTEMPORARY CLASSROOM
- EDU 541 FRAMEWORKS FOR LEARNING
- EDU 542 THE TEACHER AS LEADER
- EDU 547 CURRICULUM DESIGN, ASSESSMENT, AND IMPROVEMENT
- EDU 549 FOUNDATIONS OF READING INSTRUCTION
- EDU 550/350 READING AND WRITING ACROSS THE CURRICULUM
- EDU 553 ASSESSMENT AND TEACHING OF STUDENTS WITH READING DIFFICULTIES
- EDU 583 PRACTICUM IN DIAGNOSIS OF READING DIFFICULTIES
- EDU 584 PRACTICUM IN THE REMEDIATION OF READING DIFFICULTIES II
- EDU 585 RESEARCH METHODS IN EDUCATION
- EDU 586 STUDIES IN DISABILITY AND EXCEPTIONALITY
- EDU 592/392 ASSESSMENT OF ABILITY AND ACHIEVEMENT
- EDU 595/394 COUNSELING TECHNIQUES
- EDU 596 COUNSELING AND COLLABORATING WITH DIVERSE POPULATIONS
- EDU 597 THE INSTRUCTIONAL PROCESS
- EDU/CDS 524 LANGUAGE OF THE SCHOOL-AGED CHILD

## <u>English</u>

ENG 095 COLLEGE WRITING SKILLS ENG 101 COMPOSITION I ENG 102 COMPOSITION II ENG 120 INTRODUCTION TO LITERATURE ENG 200 INTRODUCTION TO LITERARY STUDIES ENG 201 BUSINESS WRITING ENG 208/COM 208 DIGITAL PUBLISHING WORKSHOP ENG 240 SURVEY OF ENGLISH LITERATURE TO 1789 ENG 260 SURVEY OF AMERICAN LITERATURE TO 1865 ENG 293/381 TOPICS IN LITERATURE: THE FUTURE OF AMERICAN SCIENCE FICTION 3 hours ENG 303 HISTORY OF THE ENGLISH LANGUAGE ENG 311 WRITING POETRY ENG 381/293 TOPICS IN AMERICAN LITERATURE: THE FUTURE OF AMERICAN SCIENCE FICTION ENG 451 PRACTICUM/INTERNSHIP IN LITERARY STUDIES ENG 484 PRACTICUM/INTERN. IN PROFESSIONAL WRITING ENG 496 SENIOR THESIS

#### English as a Second Language

ESL 061 BEGINNING READING FOR NON-NATIVE SPEAKERS OF ENGLISH ESL 062 BEGINNING WRITING FOR NON-NATIVE SPEAKERS OF ENGLISH ESL 063 BEGINNING LISTENING FOR NON-NATIVE SPEAKERS OF ENGLISH ESL 064 BEGINNING SPEAKING FOR NON-NATIVE SPEAKERS OF ENGLISH ESL 065 BEGINNING GRAMMAR FOR NON-NATIVE SPEAKERS OF ENGLISH ESL 071 INTERMEDIATE READING FOR NON-NATIVE SPEAKERS OF ENGLISH ESL 072 INTERMEDIATE WRITING FOR NON-NATIVE SPEAKERS OF ENGLISH ESL 073 INTERMEDIATE LISTENING FOR NON-NATIVE SPEAKERS OF ENGLISH ESL 074 INTERMEDIATE SPEAKING FOR NON-NATIVE SPEAKERS OF ENGLISH ESL 075 INTERMEDIATE GRAMMAR FOR NON-NATIVE SPEAKERS OF ENGLISH ESL 081 ADVANCED READING FOR NON-NATIVE SPEAKERS OF ENGLISH ESL 082 ADVANCED WRITING FOR NON-NATIVE SPEAKERS OF ENGLISH ESL 083 ADVANCED LISTENING FOR NON-NATIVE SPEAKERS OF ENGLISH ESL 084 ADVANCED SPEAKING FOR NON-NATIVE SPEAKERS OF ENGLISH ESL 085 ADVANCED GRAMMAR FOR NON-NATIVE SPEAKERS OF ENGLISH ESL 091 SPECIAL TOPICS: AMERICAN CULTURE THROUGH MOVIES ESL 091 SPECIAL TOPICS: GRAMMAR WORKSHOP ESL 091 SPECIAL TOPICS: IDIOMS ESL 091 SPECIAL TOPICS: PROJECT LEARNING ESL 091 SPECIAL TOPICS: READING WORKSHOP ESL 091 SPECIAL TOPICS: CURRENT TOPICS ESL 091 SPECIAL TOPICS: FICTION-HIGH ESL 091 SPECIAL TOPICS: FICTION-LOW ESL 091 SPECIAL TOPICS: PRONUNCIATION/CONVERSATION ESL 091 SPECIAL TOPICS: VOCABULARY- HIGH ESL 091 SPECIAL TOPICS: VOCABULARY-LOW ESL 091 SPECIAL TOPICS: WRITING WORKSHOP

#### **Fashion Merchandising**

FAS 101 FASHION MERCHANDISING AT FONTBONNE UNIVERSITY FAS 105 DRESS AND CULTURE FAS 106 ESSENTIALS OF FASHION FAS 108 FUNDAMENTALS OF SEWING TECHNOLOGIES FAS 200 APPAREL CONSTRUCTION FAS 201 CAREER SEMINAR FAS 202 TEXTILES FAS 305 ADVANCED PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT FAS 308 HISTORY OF COSTUME FAS 309 FASHION MERCHANDISING STRATEGY I: VISUAL MERCHANDISING AND STORE PLANNING

- FAS 405 PRINCIPLES OF FASHION MERCHANDISING AND MANAGEMENT 3 hours
- FAS 459 INTERNSHIP PREPARATION SEMINAR
- FCS 119 ESSENTIAL CONCEPTS FOR HEALTH AND FITNESS
- FCS 201 CAREER SEMINAR I
- FCS 216 PRINCIPLES OF NUTRITION
- FCS 221 FOOD SCIENCE THEORY AND APPLICATION
- FCS 230/ECE 230 INFANT AND TODDLER DEVELOPMENT
- FCS 266 MANAGEMENT OF FAMILY RESOURCES
- FCS 301 CAREER SEMINAR II
- FCS 312 APPLICATION OF NUTRITION CONCEPTS
- FCS 319 COMMUNITY/PUBLIC HEALTH NUTRITION
- FCS 326 QUANTITY FOOD PRODUCTION
- FCS 350 COMMUNITY HEALTH EDUCATION & PROMOTION
- FCS 395 FOUNDATIONS OF PUBLIC POLICY AND ADVOCACY IN FCS
- FCS 415 MEDICAL NUTRITION THERAPY I
- FCS 419 ADVANCED NUTRITION
- FCS 422 CULTURAL COMPETENCE THROUGH FOOD
- FCS 459 INTERNSHIP PREPARATION SEMINAR
- FCS 470 METHODS IN TEACHING FCS
- FCS 497 SENIOR SYNTHESIS IN FAMILY & CONSUMER SCIENCES
- FCS 534 GLOBALIZATION AND THE HUMAN CONDITION
- FCS 541 APPLIED HEALTH BEHAVIOR TO ENHANCE HEALTH OUTCOMES
- FCS 542 INTERPRETING AND TRANSLATING SCIENCE FOR CONSUMERS
- FCS 547 SUPERVISED PRACTICE II
- FCS 556 CHILD AND FAMILY THEORY

## **Finance**

FIN 310 MANAGERIAL FINANCE FIN 320 MONEY AND BANKING FIN 325 CREDIT MANAGEMENT FIN 430 CASE STUDIES IN FINANCE FIN 510 FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

## <u>Geography</u>

GGY 205 CULTURAL GEOGRAPHY

## Government

GOV 101 U.S. AND MISSOURI CONSTITUTIONS GOV 102 INTRODUCTION TO LAW GOV 103 MOCK TRIAL PROCEDURE & PRACTICE

## **Global Studies**

GS 293/494 SPECIAL TOPICS: UN MILLENNIUM DEVELOPMENT GOALS POST 2015

## Healthcare Management

HCM 300 FOUNDATIONS OF HEALTHCARE MANAGEMENT HCM 310 ETHICS IN HEALTHCARE HCM 330 PUBLIC HEALTH ADMINISTRATION HCM 425 MANAGEMENT OF HEALTH INFORMATION SYSTEMS

## <u>Honors</u>

HON 101 HONORS: COMPOSITION I HON 103 MISSION CORE I HONORS: CULTURE & THE COMMON GOOD HON 155 HONORS SEMINAR: ART APPRECIATION HON 300 HONORS SEMINAR: INTRODUCTION TO LEARNER DIVERSITY

## Human Resource Management

HRM 310 HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT HRM 330 INTERPERSONAL AND GROUP DYNAMICS HRM 340 COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS HRM 350 TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT

## **History**

HST 103 INTRODUCTION TO WESTERN CIVILIZATION I: PREHISTORY TO 17TH CENTURY HST 105 INTRODUCTION TO AMERICAN HISTORY I: DISCOVERY THROUGH CIVIL WAR HST 293/494 SPECIAL TOPICS: HISTORY OF THE FUTURE HST 314 HOLOCAUST: MEMORY, HISTORY, AND IDENTITY HST 340 AMERICAN SOCIAL HISTORY HST 494/293 SPECIAL TOPICS: HISTORY OF THE FUTURE

## Human Services

HUS 100 HISTORY AND POLITICS OF HUMAN SERVICES HUS 230/SWK 231 INTERVIEWING AND COUNSELING HUS 250/SWK 250 HUMAN SERVICE THEORY AND PRACTICE HUS 350 HUMAN SERVICES PRAC I & SEMINAR HUS 351 HUMAN SERVICES PRACTICUM II HUS 390 HUMAN SERVICE ADMINISTRATION

## Instructional Design and Technology

IDT 500 FOUNDATIONS OF INSTRUCTIONAL DESIGN SYSTEMS

## **Interdisciplinary Studies**

INT 105 MISSION CORE I: CULTURE AND THE COMMON GOOD INT 190 CAREER DECISION MAKING INT 293 SPECIAL TOPICS: FOUNDATIONS OF SUCCESS INT199 INFORMATION NAVIGATION AND EVALUATION

## Management

MGT 210 MANAGEMENT PRINCIPLES MGT 320 ORGANIZATIONAL BEHAVIOR MGT 330 MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS ETHICS MGT 340 MANAGEMENT AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS MGT 350 PRODUCTION/OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT MGT 360 ENTREPRENEURSHIP MGT 370 INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT MGT 430 CASE STUDIES/READINGS IN MANAGEMENT MGT 440 LEADERSHIP: MANAGING IN A CHANGING ENVIRONMENT MGT 460 STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT MGT 500 FUNDAMENTALS OF EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT MGT 502 ORGANIZATIONAL CULTURE AND MGT 504 ECONOMICS AND FINANCE FOR NON-FINANCIAL MANAGERS MGT 507 BUDGETING AND ACCOUNTING FOR MANAGERS MGT 512 RESEARCH EVALUATION TECHNIQUES FOR MANAGERS MGT 518 BUSINESS POLICY AND STRATEGIC PLANNING MGT 519 INTEGRATIVE STUDIES IN THE MANAGEMENT OF ORGANIZATIONS MGT 525 ORGANIZATIONAL BEHAVIOR AND HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT MGT 530 OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT

#### Marketing

MKT 210 MARKETING PRINCIPLES MKT 340 CONSUMER BEHAVIOR MKT 430 CASE STUDIES/READINGS IN MARKETING MKT 460 MARKETING MANAGEMENT MKT 520 SEMINAR IN MARKETING MANAGEMENT

#### Project Management

MPM 540 PROJECT COST & SCHEDULE CONTROL MPM 550 PROJECT RISK MANAGEMENT

#### **Military Science**

MSL 101 INTRODUCTION TO LEADERSHIP I MSL 201 INNOVATIVE TEAM LEADERSHIP MSL 301 ADAPTIVE TEAM LEADERSHIP MSL 401 ADAPTIVE LEADERSHIP

#### **Mathematics**

MTH 091 COLLEGE MATHEMATICS SKILLS MTH 095 FUNDAMENTALS OF ALGEBRA MTH 104 MATHEMATICS FOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL TEACHERS: NUMBER SYSTEMS MTH 105 COLLEGE ALGEBRA MTH 110 PRECALCULUS MTH 110 PRECALCULUS MTH 115 INTRODUCTION TO STATISTICS MTH 120 DISCRETE MATHEMATICS MTH 125 BIOSTATISTICS MTH 125 BIOSTATISTICS MTH 151 CALCULUS WITH ANALYTIC GEOMETRY II MTH 316 NON-PARAMETRIC STATISTICS MTH 320 ELEMENTS OF GEOMETRY MTH 350 METHODS OF TEACHING MATHEMATICS IN THE EARLY CHILDHOOD AND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL MTH 495 SENIOR PROJECT

#### <u>Music</u>

MUS 106 AMERICAN POPULAR MUSIC

#### NonProfit Management

NPM 510 MARKETING AND COMMUNICATIONS FOR NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS NPM 515 FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT OF NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS NPM 540 THE LEGAL ENVIRONMENT OF NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS NPM 580 APPLIED NONPROFIT MANAGEMENT PROJECT

#### **Performing Arts**

PER 101 THEATRE APPRECIATION PER 111 PERFORMANCE TECHNIQUES PER 130, 230, 330, 430 THEATRE SYNTHESIS PER 271, 371 PRACTICUM IN TECHNICAL THEATRE PER 273, 373 PRACTICUM IN ARTS MANAGEMENT PER 318 DIRECTING PER 345 ADVANCED ACTING: REALISM PER 376 MAJOR PRODUCTION PER 449/549 SPECIAL TOPICS IN PERFORMANCE: LIGHTING DESIGN PER 462 INTERNSHIP IN TECHNICAL THEATRE PER 490 INDEPENDENT STUDY PER 530 THEATRE SYNTHESIS PER 549 SPECIAL TOPICS IN THEATRE: LIGHTING DESIGN PER 549 SPECIAL TOPICS IN THEATRE: LIGHTING DESIGN PER 590 INDEPENDENT STUDY PER 590 INDEPENDENT STUDY

#### Philosophy

PHL 110 INTRODUCTION TO PHILOSOPHY PHL 221 BUSINESS ETHICS PHL 260 CONTEMPORARY MORAL ISSUES PHL 494/225 SPECIAL TOPICS: THE FUTURE OF TECHNOLOGY/ETHICS PHL225/494 THE FUTURE OF TECHNOLOGY AND ETHICS

#### **Physics**

PHY 102/PHY 102 THE FUTURE OF SCIENCE PHY 108 INTRODUCTION TO PHYSICAL SCIENCE WITH LAB PHY 208 COLLEGE PHYSICS I WITH LAB PHY 218 ENGINEERING PHYSICS I WITH LAB PHY 495 PHYSICS RESEARCH PHY 497 PHYSICS INTERNSHIP

#### **Psychology**

PSY 100 INTRODUCTION TO PSYCHOLOGY PSY 160/BIO 160 ANIMAL BEHAVIOR PSY 200 DEVELOPMENTAL PSYCHOLOGY PSY 275 PSYCHOLOGY OF WOMEN PSY 305 PERSONALITY PSYCHOLOGY PSY 310/SOC 310 SOCIAL PSYCHOLOGY PSY 315 ABNORMAL PSYCHOLOGY PSY 330 RESEARCH METHODS FOR THE BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES PSY 350 ENVIRONMENTAL PSYCHOLOGY: THE FUTURE PSY 391 TESTING AND MEASUREMENT FOR THE BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES PSY 440 INTERNSHIP IN PSYCHOLOGY PSY 445 BIOLOGICAL PSYCHOLOGY PSY 495 UNDERGRADUATE RESEARCH IN PSYCHOLOGY PSY 496 SENIOR RESEARCH SEMINAR I

### **Religion**

REL 100 INTRODUCTION TO RELIGIOUS STUDIES REL 225 WORLD RELIGIONS REL 293 SPECIAL TOPICS: THE WORLD OF ISLAM: CULTURE AND FAITH REL 293/SWK 270 SPECIAL TOPICS: SPIRITUALITY, RELIGION & PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE

#### **Supply Chain Management**

SCM 540 SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT SCM 550 MATERIALS MANAGEMENT SCM 570 LEAN PRINCIPLES IN THE SUPPLY CHAIN SCM 590 APPLIED PROJECT IN SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

#### Sociology

SOC 100 SURVEY OF SOCIOLOGY SOC 265 DIVERSITY STUDIES SOC 310/PSY 310 SOCIAL PSYCHOLOGY SOC 345/ABS 380 SOCIOLOGICAL RESEARCH METHODS

#### Sport Management

SPT 101 INTRODUCTION TO SPORTS MANAGEMENT SPT 102 INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETIC PARTICIPATION SPT 250 CASE STUDIES AND READINGS IN SPORTS MANAGEMENT SPT 300 LEGAL ISSUES IN SPORTS SPT 310 SOCIAL ASPECTS OF SPORTS SPT 340 SPORTS EVENT AND VENUE MANAGEMENT SPT 350 SPORTS MARKETING SPT 495 INTERNSHIP IN SPORTS MANAGEMENT

#### Social Work

SWK 100 INTRODUCTION TO SOCIAL WORK SWK 110 HUMAN BEHAVIOR AND THE SOCIAL ENVIRONMENT SWK 200 SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC JUSTICE SWK 231/HUS 230 INTERVIEWING AND COUNSELING SWK 250/HUS 250 GENERALIST SOCIAL WORK PRACTICE I SWK 251 DEATH AND DYING SWK 270 SPIRITUALITY, RELIGION, AND PROFFESSIONAL PRACTICE SWK 280 FUNDRAISING AND GRANT WRITING SWK 350 GENERALIST PRACTICE II: INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES SWK 351 GENERALIST PRACTICE III: COMMUNITIES, GROUPS, AND ORGANIZATIONS SWK 370 RESEARCH AND SOCIAL WORK PRACTICE SWK 372 INTRODUCTION TO PSYCHOPATHOLOGY

- SWK 381 ETIQUETTE FOR PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE
- SWK 395 RURAL AMERICA: PEOPLE, POLICY AND SOCIAL SERVICES
- SWK 400 PROFESSIONAL SYNTHESIS OF GENERALIST SOCIAL WORK
- SWK 440 INTRODUCTION TO CHILD PSYCHOPATHOLOGY
- SWK 450 FIELD EDUCATION I
- SWK 451 FIELD EDUCATION II
- SWK 455 FIELD EDUCATION SEMINAR I
- SWK 456 FIELD EDUCATION SEMINAR II
- SWK 472 THE STUDY OF ADDICTIONS
- SWK 494 SPECIAL TOPICS: INTEGRATIVE HEALTHCARE MGMT
- SWK 494 SPECIAL TOPICS: COUNSELING THEORIES
- SWK 494 SPECIAL TOPICS: LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY: FEDERAL ISSUES